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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the creation of the North Dakota commission on higher education funding; and to
declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attachments: #1, #2 #3, #4, #5, #6, #7, #8, #9, #10, #11

Chairman Freborg: Called the Senate Education Committee to order and open the hearing on SB
2300.

Senator Holmberg: District 17. Introduce SB 2300 everyone being an equal partner.. great
importance is directions of finance in higher education. This biil would create commission on higher
education funding to zero when on specifically on the funding issues of higher education. The
state of ND hired MGT three sessions ago, a consulting firm, who came in. We were looking at
everything, but the final results were even though there was dissatisfaction with the funding
mechanism with pure institution, the consultants said they didn’'t have enough data. We will have to
continue going with that same system. Since then, we have had two interim studies on higher
education which have never have focused in on funding issues. SB 2300 sets up a commission
and there are many people going to talk about this bill including the governor. They are going
through a number of the indecencies of the bill. | will cover the members of the commission that
would include the governor, commissioner of higher education, two members of the higher
education selected by the board of higher education, Vice President for finance of NDSU, Vice
President for finance from UND, a finance director from a two year institution under control of the
board appointed by the governor, a finance director from a four year school appointed by governor,
the chairman of the Senate education committee, chairman of the House committee, chairman for
the Senate and the House appropriation committee, Senate Minority Leader, a business owner
from the state appointed by the management of Director of Legislative management committee
from a list of persons presented by the Chamber of Commerce. Fourteen members on the
commission. There would be two non-voting members, a faculty member appointed by legislative
management and student who would be from a list provided by ND Student Association. There is
no additional fiscal impact to the state general fund ....this bill should not be re-referred to
appropriations. Any costs associated would be taken by the budget in the higher education. This
is a concept based upon the elementary and secondary governor's commission ....we have gone
through that cycle and they have come up with changes which the legislature accepted with more
coming this session. The difference between is gov. commission on elementary and secondary
education was an executive order in the initial phase, which means it was not accepted by the
legislature. This bill is asking the legislature to set up the commission, similar to the other
commission.
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Senator Grindberg: District 41: (Minutes for HB 1003 from 1999) (Attachment #1 & #2) Here to
offer a few perspectives and support SB 2300. | have minutes from the 1999 Legislative Session
regarding higher education ...House bill #1003 and minutes from the conference committee on
House Bill #1003. | offer those specifically equity ....many references when we started in Senate
appropriation my first session after leaving your committee on Senate Education of trying to resolve
the issues regarding the equitable distribution of funding for higher education. There are many
references throughout the session and conference about this issue and what led was the
establishment ....they study of the higher education round table. It was equity that drove the
formation of the higher education round table....comments from the chairman of state board of
higher education, members of legislature on process....involving the whole equity discussion.
Recall, today, we have a funding model based on peer funding who reflects each of the campuses.
Added to that there has been an ongoing debate over the equity issue for the last 10 years... it
doesn’t go away. Where we are today, is that the peer model hasn't resolved equity and a number
of reasons why subjective, you couldn't argue or objective. Many states are representing the peer
group by ND institutions over the past few years. In the future, will not have the resources to
dedicate to higher education by altering percentages on what's acceptable peer funding match. |
believe the peer model is obsolete which further warrants the study .....what is going to be the new
model of the future? Demographics as challenging the higher education system.....we learned 10
years ago at the round table, many offered their vision. At that time 25% of the students in our
system were projected would be taking online courses...... analyzing last summer....many experts
outside the state predicted 50% to be online students. That means the funding today, does not
match where the trends. Last session | introduced a bill to create the 12 Institution in ND and was a
university concept that every student taking a course had to be recorded and in a university mode!
and not part of the campus head count. Point was to keep track and an accountable method of
reporting of what the cost are of oniine education vs. traditional seat time. Many things outside the
equity debate which | feel is central to resolving this issue. Changing demographics, state changing
student, opinions, and attitudes toward higher education and recognizing the online. As we go
about our process and executive branch makes their recommendation through review through
agencies and state university system, we know how it works. We need to have a clean slate to
evaluate where the needs are and have that funded in a manner that addresses the needs. This
opportunity changes that dynamic to address the needs of higher education however they may be
in the future. (Two (2) Attachment 1999 Senate Standing Committee Minutes)

Representative RaeAnn Kelsch: District 34: | stand before you today in support of SB
2300. Discuss two issues. One is using an outcome base model.....many times we talk about
outcomes and find it is difficult time in measuring out comes in higher education. Using an outcome
based model of the funding formula, are clear and provide several distinct advantages to other
funding methodologies. An outcome base model is productivity based while including outcomes
that can be determined by the exact proposed commission that is contained within this bill. This
model tends to provide more stability by spreading the incentives across more variables.
Additionally an outcome funding model allows the state to be clear in its expectations while not
being prescriptive to institutions as to how to achieve higher ilevels of productivity. The peer
institutions have become clear that there are inefficiencies in the peer institutions funding model.
Peer institutions are chosen because they have a similar mix of programs....comparable in size and
missions are similar to each other. With the changes being made at the campuses across the US,
we are seeing such large reductions in higher education funding for state budget, we are seeing the
peers that are currently being used for comparisons are no longer valid. This is becoming an issue
and | know that BSC ..... that budget isn't exactly lining up with peer institutions. We have issues
with other campuses. | would like you to take a look at SB 2300 ....it is a good piece of
legislation and time for us to take this on.

Representative John Wall: District 25. Supporting SB 2300. My hope is that SB 2300 will
enhance the transparency in the key areas in reporting which currently exist in the university system
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of higher education. | hope this transparency would include funding and funding equities. | hope
tuition waivers; tuition comes into play, remedial needs, and a clear articulation of incoming
freshman, the expectations, what university system expects that they do know. There are many
areas of concerns with the transparency issues. The successes of K-12 commission in bringing
about positive change partially is due to the fact that agenda, deliberations, were all very
transparent and | would expect the same as the outcome of the SB 2300 if it becomes law. Again, |
am here to support SB 2300...it is very positive legislation.

Representative Glassheim: District 18: In support SB 2300. My function is call attention to
Section 4 and speak about the concept of rewarding outcomes. It is very important, is a key to
legislation although, the commission needs to be careful because what you measure is what you
get. You will have to do a lot of deliberation of what kinds of things are appropriate to measure. In
section 4, some outcomes are suggested but not required; increases in the number of degrees
awarded....awarded to low income students, students retained beyond their first year. A fourth one
is increases in number of on time graduations and here we have to be careful because a certain
number of students are not in the traditional mode of young college student who are attempting to
get a four year college degree. These are people who are working full time and are getting
additional training...if you are measuring who gets four year degrees; you are missing that some
people cannot possibly finish in four years....not the fault of the institution but the nature of the kind
of student. Under item B, | hope they will incorporate some measures the traditional purposes of
colleges which include ability to think, articulate, reason, and improve the capacity of citizenship.

Senator Flakoll: District 44: (Attachment #3, #4, #5, #6, #7) In support of SB 2300

Senator Heckaman; Can you tell me why the emergency clause is on there....is that for a time line
of some reason?

Senator Flakoll, We decided that would aliow the work to begin in May or it is put in a holding
pattern. ....event to the point where you're not sure which people would be appointed to that
committee. It is a difficult committee to be on, hard work, important work...that is why we need the
emergency clause to have the extra time. One thing that led to the K-12 success commission, no
one represented their own school or district, and they were there to do what was best for the kids.
That was the selling point and is what we need to do with this commission.....what is best for the
children in ND and tax payer to make sure that we get what we want out of our education
investment.

Gov. Dalrymple: Very rare before a legislative committee and even more rare for on to appear
twice in front of the committee. It is because these two concepts that | have spoken on education
reform in K -12 and education reform in financing of higher education are both very major initiatives
and important concepts that have a big implication for education in ND. First, this bill is the direct
result of a considerable amount of dissatisfaction with the way ND funds its system of higher
education. That dissatisfaction has been growing over the years and it has reached the point where
many different groups and constituencies agree that there are major improvements that need to be
made. | am here to say as governor, | accept the responsibility of being a member of this
commission and accept the responsibility of providing leadership to this group if you so choose.
The concept of commissions has been debated much over the years, we have found in ND a
commission can be a very useful tool in bringing about policy change/policy reform by the
legistature in case of K-12 commission ..... we found that the legislature has been able to make
great progress in policy reform with the help of this tool.....| consider the tool of the legislative
branch to be able to work on difficult concepts in detail with greater analysis between sessions and
provide expertise needed to come up with good solutions. To the credit of the legislature, they
have responded to this and enacted some major changes that have dramatically improved our
system of funding K -12 education. The work of the K-12 commission is now largely complete. We



Senate Education Committee
SB 2300

February 9, 2011

Page 4

have been through the issue of equity, question of adequacy in school funding. In this session, we
are wrapping up the last of the adequacy concepts, cleaned up the loose ends that were not able to
achieve in the first two sessions. We have reached the end of that chapter for K-12 education.....the
end result is a system that has received national recognition.

People have asked if a commission could be useful in looking in looking at higher education
funding. We know we have dissatisfaction there .....one major problem is the current system has
been continued over several decades bases on concepts that are now completely obscure to
everyone. Originally there was a loose notion of what the cost is providing a four year classroom in
humanities concept. Some general notion of what the operating costs were in each institution and
other programs layered on top of that, infrastructure costs on top of that, and finally arrived
appropriate members look at a budget bill for higher education. What they see is a number for each
campus that is built on what the number was the previous biennium. The proposal is to add 7% or
some percentage added to the baseline and that becomes the budget proposal. No one is able to
trace back and understand why that amount of money is the proper amount of money for that
campus and the programs engaged in. That is a serious flaw in the system when legislators,
members of the board of education, and senior staff members can not readily explain how they
arrived at these funding levels.

Then because of the difficuity there, in dealing with certain issues that come up.....we have tried to
create remedies for that ...... several years back we have tried to create the concept of equity. |
attended the meeting as the chairman of the house appropriations committee, when the peer group
concept was proposed and everyone agreed to try to make that work. The concept was that you
should be judged not by you past history of funding, but you should be funded in a level that is
competitive with peer campuses in the upper mid-west region. Over time, if you were competitive
with out of state, you would be ok in the long run because your tuition was at least matching with
what other people were spending. That concept, over time, has proven to be very ineffective. We
find ourselves where one of our major campuses is only funded at 45% of equity or at the level they
should be funded at.

What is the meaning? If that were really true, that badly underfunded, it would expect that campus
would be in serious trouble and having many problems. However, just the opposite is true.
Campus is doing very well, enroliment is increasing, campuses praised for the good job they are
doing. The board office began working on a concept called parity....parity has something to do with
historic relationships between campuses.

All of these things have been shown to be very lacking in effectiveness and dissatisfaction in
solving the problem. People are asking what we can do about it. The problem is of one getting
from where we are today to a new place is very difficult....the status quo becomes a huge piece of
inertia getting beyond it is very difficult with our situation of government in ND which the legislature
is responsible for only funding. Then a constitutional board of high education who is responsible for
doing everything else. Making it more difficult.

What this bill does is create a commission ..... | believe this commission is well done. Commissions
can be a great tool....or a bad thing if not well structured. The K-12 commission has shown it can
be a positive thing....the key is having the right people on the commission and making sure they
have the right leadership you need to get the results that you want. The make-up of this is correct.
The key to this commission as in the case of K-12 is you need numbers people on this commission,
business managers, vice presidents of finance who understand the numbers behind providing
higher education services. How much does it cost to run a particutar program, different types of
programs with different types of levels? If you are not dealing with those detailed numbers, you are
not going to accomplish much in funding reform ....it is very complex and only people who work with
it on a regular bases understand it. These are the people who are on the commission and providing
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the core of the analysis ....this bill has two different concepts in it and not really even that closely
related. Section 4 paragraph 1 is a different concept from paragraph 2. Paragraph one that we
would like to begin a very modest start in looking at moving dollars into higher education based on
out comes that people believe are desirable in education. Where we are today in our current
system in education, the policy statement that all education is equally good. A person going to a
class regardiess of age is considered positive/desirable for society and for the state of ND. That is
a good starting point....all education in some sense is a positive a thing and needs to be
encouraged. We have reached a point in our state history where we need to begin to look at
certain types of outcomes that have greater value to the state to the people of ND, than other
educational outcomes. Are student completing degrees? Are students in disciplines that can lead
to career success? Are residents and non residents treated equitably? These are things that need
to begin to address .....to a large extent have been set aside over the history of our state. Thisis a
modest beginning....it says some money can begin to go to things that people consider to be
valued that comes from higher education.

It is a simple concept, but the first step is very difficult. The second paragraph is an entirely different
initiative...it says that commission may (key word) has latitude to decide how far to go with this. To
begin to examine a funding methodology that is based on the actual cost of delivering education.
We have considered a student in a chair is the bases that determine the amount of money and as
time goes on in the modern world. We have reached a point where the various types of education
that are taking place on our campuses are very tremendously in cost. We now have online
students counted as the same as 4 year students in a classroom who is counted the same as the
student who requires lab courses....all of that has become very blurred. Over time, if fairness is the
goal, we do need to begin to look what are the relative costs of providing all these different of
education? The costs are highly variable. One of those variables, on line 28 is the size of the
institution is a cost factor. Delivering the same education is higher because of the lack of efficiency
of having a larger student body, the infrastructure needed in order to provide education to the first
student. On line 30, initially as we look at this, the historic spending levels will be considered the
actual cost. If a small campus has a history of spending more per student, we will accept that is the
higher cost of delivering in that location. Would not be question, but would reflect that in findings.

How far the commission goes on this notion at looking at relative costs of education will depend
upon how much support there is from the legislature to pursue this. It is initially an academic
exercise, but what is recommended will have a lot to do with what the legislative members of the
commission have to say. | believe the time has come to take this a step forward in the funding of
higher education and the SB 2300 is set up well to take us through the first step.

Senator Lee: Mentioned the University System Office, Board of Higher Ed, and the Chancellor.
Why couldn’t that group convene the same people to have the same accountability or responsibility
this information together that you are asking of this commission?

Governor Dalrymple: Good question...... it gets to some of the fundamental concepts of the policy
making branch of government vs. an administrative board like the Board of Higher Education. They
are trying to deliver something that they believe is expected to be delivered but do not have that
fundamental responsibility of establishing a policy regarding what is expected from the system by
the people of the state. That is where it can break down...not that the board is insensitive to the
people’s wishes, but in many ways, they become a part of the system itself. Working with the
university presidents and they have different perspective than policy makers have.

Senator Heckaman; Looking at parts 1 & 2 of section 4, they are quantifying looking at
numbers... our graduates from higher education system are sought the nation for their quality
education. Could you address how see quality remaining if you're looking at quantifying some of
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these things. | don’'t see a lot of quality in here, but would like to see how you see that working in
the picture.

Governor Dalrymple: If you look around the word quality has been added in a couple of
places....quality education is clearly what we are after, but you have uncovered one of the
challenges that the commission would face....the potential for a pure formula to try to drag down the
average result. Go through the motions to get cost reimbursement, eventually, without the concern
about the quality of the product. Definitely something the commission would have to address. |
would suggest you can have that problem today in the system we have....there is always an
incentive to do only what is necessary to garner funding and not something extra. Not sure if that
worsens in any way, the bill does state quality education is the product that is sought.

Bill Goetz: Chancellor of NDSU (Attachment #10) Support of SB 2300

Senator Lee: It seems like your office would have the details and information and the pieces in
terms of being able a group like this together and bring about some recommendation to achieve the
results that are outlined in the bill. Accountability your office should have....what is your response
to that?

Bill Goetz; | am gratified that the governor has taken a deep interest in education in the state of
ND and we are keenly aware of the success that has come about K-12 funding and the financial
changes and being able to drive this across the state. Also receive the support public input and
support that taken place. It has dramatically changed the way we look at K-12 in the state of ND.
Likewise, the interest is very prevalent in higher education as a continuation a sense of continuity in
moving from K-12 to higher education in this setting. There has been work that has gone on year
after year, in addressing the financial changes of the university system. We have had many
changes....the legislature has been a part of that in the area of legislating and budget support.
What | like about this, we have the opportunity to meet the challenge that we have before us as
university system recognizing the tremendous changes that are taking place in terms of how we
address higher education in this state. Many times, we have good personnel aware of the finance
of the system....we have relied upon on consultants, we have a tendency to look at what other
states are doing. This is an opportunity to look at our system in a unique way in terms of what the
ND system is about....to look at the issues that are identified in this bill and beyond and ask
ourselves as to what can we as a state do best for ourselves in terms of addressing and applying
the financial resources behind the system and make it more dynamic. We are highly recognized
across the country when it comes to productivity and quality of education that we are offering. It is
reflected on the student interest we have in our 11 campuses. With this support with the governor,
the executive branch, the legislative branch, incorporating that with the expertise and understanding
the university system means that we are going to make a difference in making our financial support
system that is a cutting edge and bring about greater accountability, cost efficiency, as an end
objective with quality education and student success.

William Woodworth: Legislative Lobbyist for ND Student Association (Attachment #8)
Support SB 2300

Robert Vaille: Executive Commissioner for Governmental Relations in Inter-Collegiate Affairs with
NDSU Student Government (Attachment #9)

Senator Freborg: Opposition to SB 23007

Dustin Gawrylow: Executive Director of ND Tax Payers Association (Attachment #11)
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Read an excerpt from the book (page 496) that all students in ND University System are required to
read, “The History of ND". By Elowyn Robinson, considered to be the authority on the history of ND
up until 1966 when it was written.

Senator Flakoll; Is this book required to be read by everyone in higher education? Where is the
citation for that?

Dustin Gawrylow: | don't know if it is actually required, but most classes state and local
government, is a required course, the book is reference material for the class.

Senator Flakoll; No class requires this book to be read? Scheels Store opened in early 1900 in
Fargo....a parallel....comparison of stores in competition and comparison of competition of
colleges.

Dustin Gawrylow: That analogy is not cogent it is a private sector issue while this is a public tax
payer dollars, student dollars, through tuition both state and federal dollars. To equate what we are
doing with public dollars to what a private entrepreneur is doing doesn't jibe

Senator Flakoll; The private sector peopie, their efficiency models determine that it is workable
that in place. What happens to place bound people like in nursing programs which would have a
shortage ..... should we limit it to one campus when we have a number of people who are placed
bound including those attend travel colleges which are land grant institutions .... We have the
working families as referred earlier, working adults, trying to finish their degrees.....are we to say
they are not to have that opportunity even if that classroom has a viable number of students in it?

Dustin Gawrylow: That becomes an issue of trying to be all things to all people. We are a small
state.....we cannot provided everything little thing that everyone wants, when they want it, where
want it.....the roll of the legislature is determined how best to appropriate the public funds. If people
want to go to our universities for a specific program, they can choose to do that...... if they don’t like
the arrangement that has been set up....they can run for the legislature and try to change it.

Senator Freborg; Any other opposition to SB 23007 Close hearing on SB 2300.
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Minutes: No “attached testimony.”

Discussion on amendments for the bill; Senator Flakoll is waiting for some from Legislative
Council. Hopefully ready by Monday.

(tape went off for about 5 min. so information from Senator Heckaman, Senator Gary Lee &
first part of Senator Flakoll is from SD card)

Chairman Freborg: Does anyone else want to discuss SB 2300 prior to Senator Flakoll's
amendments?

Senator Heckaman: Some thoughts on all of the higher education process; as the bill sits
now, don'’t like some things about it. Probably a need for it after listening to testimony this
morning. Haven't been very critical of the university system, but don't see a lot of progress
being made in some areas. Would like to hear the amendment proposals first.

Senator Gary Lee: Any indication of what the amendments might be? Have a problem
with the bill because someone is not doing their job. We can say a lot about the K-12
commission doing a great job, but basically the higher ed board is not doing their job. Not
convinced a higher ed commission would be any more effective than the board, round
table, interim committees, etc.

Chairman Freborg: Prediction that the solution will be money.

Senator Flakoll: Want to first comment on the round table; don't think it really exists
anymore. Seems to have existed for two terms and made some progress on flexibility and
responsive systems so a campus can move into or out of a program quickly. Did provide
some accountability measures although it is argued is 30 too many. Equity was one of their
original charges, but with the magnitude of issues to deal with, there wasn’'t time. One
thing we would want to see is a “sunset clause” so that if nothing is fixed in four years, then
other remedies are necessary. Believe Board of Higher Education “should” have fixed this;
problem is that no one understands the funding formula (isn't really one!)—one person
decides how much each campus should get; that is brought to the Chancellor, then the
board, and the legislature. Very different than K-12; Jerry Coleman can give a printout of
what that means to each school district. Very subjective in higher ed.
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Is it better to have more legislative involvement? Yes, need to have buy-in because the
higher ed board makes a recommendation to the governor, who makes a recommendation
to the legislature who has the ultimate say in what gets sent out. Looking at the
constitutional side of it, we decide how much money to send out; they can ask or
recommend, but if the legislature isn't comfortable with it that doesn't go very far. Needs to
be—across the entities—agreement, understanding, and buy-in that are needed to do it.
{back to the tape) One person in the system office decides the numeric score of a project
should be. That one person brings that recommendation to the board with very littie time to
review, but the board doesn't physically score those projects that are in the top 20, top 10,
top 50—at all. They decide which do we want on and which do we not. Need more
subjective criteria up and down the line. Another reason why to open up how we finance
higher ed. Not just to $$ following the student, but look at capital construction projects what
the basis is for that. A number of areas need to be involved in how money is used.

Senator Schaible: Just listed reasons of problems that are there; maybe not addressed in
this commission but maybe that should be part of it also because we are just addressing
how much more money we are or are not giving them without addressing WHY that's a
problem. is that a part of it? For example, listed criteria for university building projects and
how nobody on the board does that. Maybe the commission should look at those problems
also.

Senator Flakoll: Agree; so many areas that lack focus. Look for the longest standing
problem. Never able to properly focus on one area in depth. Need a focused effort on a
few topics of concern. Also have not had the appropriate dialog and no one wants to
acknowledge the “problem” of a system that has 20-40% of its students taking classes by
electronic education—preparing instructors, facilities, etc. Providing a means to deliver
instruction; do we need a certain building, providing the upfront needs to deliver these
courses of the future.

Senator Gary Lee: What do we have a board of higher education for if the legislature has
to do all of it? They should have the foresight to plan and see how things will play out and
change. If there needs to be a commission for everything to be done, maybe that is a
better route. To him, they are the ones that should be strategizing and looking forward with
the universities in terms of laying out a plan that makes sense. Don't feel that has any
place in a commission like this, if that is what he intended.

Senator Heckaman: Comments: would have liked to see the University system come
forward today with part of their procedures and policies that they are anticipating to cover
these. The audit and fiscal review was in 2009, but the documentation today states they
have several policies and procedures requiring approval and disclosure, were updated in
October 2009, but won't be in place untit June 30, 2011? There is two years where some
of these things should be in place; many issues. Bottom line—if you have a job, doit.

Senator Flakoll: Again, suppose it would be different if they toid us how much they want
and the legislature had to supply that. Think legislature involvement extends into how
much we should supply to them for funds and how they should be used for construction
projects and other things. Have that responsibility and need to exercise it each session.
Think the responsibility for it extends beyond the board of higher ed. Things happen that
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board members are lost; we have more history and they rely more heavily on those
recommendations in the “tower” and that doesn't always serve them well.

Chairman Freborg: What does the board of higher education do—briefly? Senator
Flakoll: Would say the lines are very blurred—hence the need for the bills before the
legisiature as we take it upon ourselves when they have authority and when they do not
have authority. But their authority is to manage the system of higher education and
campuses. Major focus is to hire the Chancellor and campus presidents. Have times when
we don’t like what they are doing; introduce legislation if they make mistakes.

Senator Heckaman: Would like a brief explanation of the budgeting process for
institutions. If we go to a system such as this one and 2300, and a commission, would that
process change? Senator Flakoll: That process could change, and may be less of a
“siloing effect” because right now there tends to be. Don't have that type of tug and pull
between the K-12 school districts because we have established a better plan for funding;
don’t have those independent “silos” asking for money. They know where the money will
go which is a potential benefit of improving the system of funding higher ed. Would much
prefer that the legislature be involved than the courts.

Chairman Freborg: We have kicked around a couple of ideas, and maybe a few things
out of the way. Will take this up again when the amendments are ready.
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Minutes: See *aftached amendment.”

(ignore first statement on tape; had to switch back to recording of SB 2351 for that portion)

Senator Flakoll handed out amendment (#1 attachment) 11.0744.01001 to SB 2300. It
makes several changes in the bill. Page 1, line 11 requires the Chancellor to attend and
participate in meetings; page 2, lines 2-4 removed the designation of Senate Appropriations
chair, House Appropriations chair, and substitute language to legislatures appointed by the
Senate and House majority leader’s; lines 6-8 also took out having a North Dakota
business owner on commission. Page 2, after line 22; inserts how voting should occur. In
one vote the majority of the commission members must agree (7/12*) AND a majority of the
legislature representation on the commission (3/5). Page 3, after line 31 provides for a
report to legislative management and state board of higher education; and new Section 5
adds a sunset clause.

Motion Do Pass by Senator Flakoll; second by Senator Gary Lee. Chairman Freborg
clarified that in “one” vote the majority of both full committee and legislators must agree
(page 2, after line 22). Motion carried 7-0-0 (Vote 1-A; Senator Marcellais voted later).

Senator Flakoll moved Do Pass as amended to SB 2300; second by Senator Luick.
Senator Heckaman: Do we have a Fiscal Note on this? Senator Flakoll: It is in the
Higher Ed existing funds; not required to go to Appropriations.

Motion carried 7-0-0 (Vote 1-B; Senator Marcellais voted later); Senator Flakoll will carry
the bill.

(*NOTE: It was pointed out later in the day that the commission total membership is 13 so
majority vote would be 7/13. John Bjomson, Legislative Counsel, stated he could change
that as it is a technicality that he could fix without a revote on the amendment)



FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
04/01/2011

Amendment to: Engrossed
$B 2300

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared (o
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds [Genera! Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues
Expenditures $59,000
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts Countiaes Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary. Provide a brief surmmary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Section 3 requires compensation and/or travel reimbursement for (18) commission members.

. B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Assumed 5 meetings per year or 10 meetings for the 11-13 biennium for (18) committee members, plus misc. meeting
expenses. No consulting services are contemplated in the expenditure estimate.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. FProvide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Per diem and/or travel reimbursement for (18) committee members for 5 meetings per year or a total of 10 meetings in
the 11-13 biennium is estimated to be about $59,000, 4 meetings per year would be about $48,000.

C. Appropriations: Expiain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Section 3, (3) requires that the NDUS Office use up to $40,000 from moneys appropriated to the "governance” line
item in the NDUS Office for this purpose. No increased funding is included in HB1003, the NDUS Office
appropriation bill, for this purpose, estimated to cost between $48,000 - $59,000.

It should be noted that the number of meetings may need to be adjusted to stay within the mandated $40,000 limit.




Name:

Laura Glatt

Agency:

ND University System Office

Phone Number:

701-326-4116

Date Prepared:

04/01/2011




| FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
02/18/2011

Amendment to: SB 2300

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared fo
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund; Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds

Revenues
Expenditures $48,000)
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Section 3 requires compensation and/or travel reimbursement for (15) commission members.

. B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments refevant to the analysis.
Assumed 5 meetings per year or 10 meetings for the 11-13 biennium for (15) committee members, plus misc. meeting
expenses. No consulting services are contemplated in the expenditure estimate.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, fine
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Per diem andfor travel reimbursement for (15) committee members for 5 meetings per year or a total of 10 meetings in
the 11-13 biennium is estimated to be about $48,000.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Frovide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Section 3, (3) requires that the NDUS Office use up to $40,000 from moneys appropriated to the "governance" line
item in the NDUS Office for this purpose. No increased funding is included in HB1003, the NDUS Office
appropriation bill, for this purpose, estimated to cost $48,000.

.!t should be noted that the number of meetings may need to be adjusted to stay within the mandated $40,000 limit.

Name: Laura Glatt [Agency: ND Univérsity System Office |




. IPhone Number: 701-328-4116 [Date Prepared:  02/18/2011



FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/01/2011
REVISION

BillYResolution No.: SB 2300

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentily ihe stlate fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared fo
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennijum 2013-2015 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds

Revenues

Expenditures $48,000
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2009-2011 Bisnnium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

School School School

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Frovide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

. Section 3 requires compensation and travel reimbursement for commission members.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact Include any assumptions and comments relevant lo the analysis.

Assumed 5 meetings per year or 10 meetings for the 11-13 biennium, plus misc. expenses. No consuiting services
are contemplated in the expenditure estimate.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide delaif, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide delail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Per diem and travel reimbursement for non-campus and non-legislative members for 5 meetings per year or a total of
10 meetings in the 11-13 biennium is estimated to be $20,000. Similar costs for campus and legislative members is
estimated at $28,000.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide delail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates lo a
continuing appropriation.

Section 3, (3) requires that the NDUS Office use up to $40,000 from moneys appropriated to the office for this
purpose. No increased funding is included in HB1003, the NDUS Office appropriation bill, for this purpose, estimated
to cost $48,000.



. [Name: Laura Glatt \gency: ND University System

Phone Number: 701-328-4116 Date Prepared:  (2/02/2011




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
01/25/2011

Bill/Resolution No.; SB 2300
1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to

funding levels and appropriations anticipated under cumrent law.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues
Expenditures $50,0000
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School Schoot School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Section 3 requires compensation and travel reimbursement for commission members.
. B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.
Assumed 5 meetings per year or 10 meetings for the 11-13 biennium, plus misc. expenses. No consulting services
are contemplated in the expenditure estimate.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detali, when appropriate, for each agency, line
flem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Per diem and travel reimbursement for non-campus and non-legislative members for 5 meetings per year or a total of
10 meetings in the 11-13 biennium is estimated to be $20,000. Similar costs for campus and legislative members is
estimated at $30,000.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detaii, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Expiain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or refates to a
continuing appropriation.

Section 3, (3) requires that the NDUS Office use up to $40,000 from moneys appropriated to the office for this
.purpose. No increased funding is included in HB1003, the NDUS Office appropriation bill, for this purpose, estiamted

to cost $50,000.




Namae: Laura Glatt Agency. ND University System

Phone Number: 701-328-4116 Date Prepared: 01/27/2011
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11.0744.01001 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. - Senator Flakoll
February 15, 2011

_ PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2300
Page 1, line 3, after the semicolon insert "to provide an expiration date;"
Page 1, line 11, remove "or the commissioner's designee"
Page 2, remove lines 2 through 4
Page 2, line 5, replace "|." with "L."
Page 2, line 5, remove "senate”

Page 2, line 5, after "leader” insert "of the senate”

Page 2, line 5, remove "and"

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 8 with:

k. One legislator appointed by the majority leader of the senate; and

I.__One legislator appointed by the majority leader of the house of
representatives; and"

Page 2, after line 18, insert:
|IL!I
Page 2, after line 22, insert:

"2, Notwithstanding subsection 1, in order for a motion to be adopted by the
commission, other than a motion pertaining solely to procedural matters:

a. The motion must be consented to by any seven of the twelve
commission members; and

b. Three of the five legislators serving on the commission must be on the_
prevailing side."

Page 3, line 10, after "Duties"” insert "- Reports"

Page 3, after line 31, insert:

"3. The North Dakota commission on higher education funding shall provide
reports to the legislative management and the state board of higher
education during the 2011-12 interim_and the 2013-14 interim.

SECTION 5. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through December 31,
2014, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly

+# | Aitachment

Page No. 1 11.0744.01001




Date: R —/& —1/

Roll Call Vote # [ - &

. 2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Q2 2oC

Senate Education | Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legisiative Councii Amendment Number / / . 74/4/ . 0/ 00 /
Action Taken: Sl Do Pass [ ] Do NotPass [ ] Amended [} Adopt Amendment

[7] Rerefer to Appropriations [ 1 Reconsider

Motion Made By g&ﬂ - FML((U [’[ Seconded By §6ﬂ . G&uﬂ/ L@@

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Chairman Layton Freborg K Senator Joan Heckaman \Vi
Vice Chair Donald Schaible |~ Senator Richard Marcellais |\~
Senator Tim Flakoll N
. Senator Gary A. Lee ~
Senator Larry Luick ﬁL
Total  (Yes) -7 Nn O

Absent 0

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date; A — /é ” //
Roll Call Vote # Z - Q

2041 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE RQLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. >

Senate Education Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: m Do Pass [ ] Do Not Pass IXj Amended [_] Adopt Amendment

[] Rerefer to Appropriations [ ] Reconsider

Motion Made By g@ﬂ %/ﬁﬁkol, Seconded By Sﬁ’ﬂ . LC{ rC/(_

-Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Chairman Layton Freborg Xx Senator Joan Heckaman \C
Vice Chair Donald Schaible N¢ Senator Richard Marcellais | X

Senator Tim Flakoll

Senator Gary A. Lee

ww

Senator Larry Luick

-..,_
4

Total (Yes) /) No 0

Absent O

Floor Assignment §M’) . 1’/[0( kol '

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: s_stcomrep_31_017
February 16, 2011 4:21pm Carrier: Flakoll
Insert LC: 11.0744.01001 Title: 02000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2300: Education Committee (Sen. Freborg, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2300 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after the semicolon insert "to provide an expiration date;”

Page 1, line 11, remove "or the commissioner's designee”

Page 2, remove lines 2 through 4

Page 2, line 5, replace "L." with "L."

Page 2, line 5, remove "senate"

Page 2, line 5, after "leader” insert "of the senate”
Page 2, line 5, remove "and"

Page 2, replace lines 6 through 8 with;

"k. One legislator appointed by the majority leader of the senate; and

L. One legislator appointed by the majority leader of the house of
representatives; and"

Page 2, after line 18, insert;
IILII
Page 2, after line 22, insert;

"2. Notwithstanding subsection 1. in order for a motion to be adopted by the
commission. other than a motion pertaining solely to procedural matters.

a. The motion must be consented to by any seven of the thirteen
commission members; and

b. Three of the five legislators serving on the commission must be on the
prevailing side."

Page 3, line 10, after "Duties" insert "- Reports"
Page 3, after line 31, insert:

"3. The North Dakota commission on_higher education funding shall provide
reports to the leqislative_management and the state board of higher

education during the 2011-12 interim and the 2013-14 interim.

SECTION 5. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through December 31,
2014, and after that date is ineffective.”

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_31_017
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Education Committee
Pioneer Room, State Capitol

SB 2300
03/22/11
15811

[[] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature %., ‘-Wﬁ_._.

¥y

MINUTES:

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: We will open the hearing on SB 2300.

Sen. Ray Holmberg: Sponsor. SB 2300 is taking a new look at how we study higher
education. We have had a number of interim studies over the past years and if you look at
how we looked at each one of those four studies you will find the same three bills that come
out of those studies. We have done a lot of studying but haven't made changes and there
are still issues involving higher education that haven't been resolved and people have been
asking questions about how we fund higher education, how do we get the money, and how
do we get assured it is being spent wisely. The legislature perhaps is constructed in such a
manner that is difficult for them to handle those kinds of issues. A commission that was
originally an executive order was able to make changes that have really made a difference
in elementary and secondary education in the state of North Dakota. Prior to that | know
there are members of this committee that served on a number of interim committees there
the ball didn’'t move down the field very much but the commission made a big difference.
Now the difference between that education commission and this one is that the elementary
and secondary was originally an executive order. This time the executive branch has come
to the legislature and said instead of doing an executive order, let's have the involvement of
the legislature from day one. SB 2300 sets up a commission to study higher education. |
believe there is still a fiscal note attached but it is not going to be additional money added.
It will be absorbed within the higher education system. We are not asking for an additional
appropriation. There will be people here today that will tell you about the workings of the
bili but | can certainly answer any questions you might have.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Questions? Seeing none thank you.

Sen. Tim Flakoll: Co-sponsor. (Testimony attachment 1).

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Questions?

Rep. Joe Heilman: Because we added a staff member to the State Board of Higher

Education as their advising type role would you have any problems if we added a staff
member from the campus to this committee?



House Education Committee —
SB 2300

03/22/11

Page 2

Sen. Tim Flakoll: We talked about that on the senate side and we chose not to because
sometimes this work is evolutionary. What we really need are the finance gurus that really
know the ins and outs. If we do that and have a second go around with that then maybe
we could look at adding. Really this is specifically about the finance portion of it. We have
concern if you get the committee too large then you are not nimble enough or ready to
make quick movement through the process. During the interim this issue came forth and
one of the comments | made was if you are really excited and think this would be a fun
thing to do, then you are probably not the right person to be on the committee. it is not fun
work. It is not easy work. It takes a lot of time, nights, and weekends. The chemistry of the
group is very important.

Rep. Bob Hunskor: In testimony you talk primarily about funding. Is it the intent of this
commission that they can delve into other arenas other arenas of higher education other
than funding?

Sen. Tim Flakoll: The focus is to develop a more appropriate type of funding mechanism
that reacts to our priorities. The interim higher education committee before spent around
78,000 dollars in meetings talking about things and we really didn’t have a lot of work
product. | think this combination of the right mix of people at the table is what we need.

Rep. David Rust: | agree with you that you need those people at those discussions. Is that
something that can't work with an interim higher education committee so that committee so
when they meet to talk about those issues they couldn't have those people on that
committee in an ex officio manner to give that input and to have them working with the
committee?

Sen. Tim Flakoll: It hasn't worked. We tried with a number of different people working on
that because it takes a lot of dedicated work. it really takes a drilling down deep which we
haven’'t been able to do as far as a legislative standpoint and having everybody at that
table. We can't have too many people there physically because we lose momentum to
generate things at a good and thoughtful pace.

Rep. Karen Rohr: On page 3 where you identified under section 4. After reading the bill, in
1A you have selected 4 outcomes there. | am wondering about the realistic nature of those
outcomes because in the past the higher education institutions were focusing on increased
enrollments. The other question is do you already have existing data to compare to the
outcomes that are selected by the commission?

Sen. Tim Flakoll: | think that is in the area that the Governor will testify on later. With
those | think we need to look at the degrees awarded and that is in the context that we
know how many students we have and graduate. We need to look at improving graduation
rates as a percentage. We have a problem between the first and second year with
dropouts. On time graduation | think we all have had significant discussion on getting
students into the workforce as soon as possible because the business is need and also it
would reduce the investment that goes through this. Subsection A3 is pretty self-
explanatory as far as low income students. We seem to have a drop off between year 1
and year 2. Part of that is our tracking that we had in the past. If you were a student that
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would go from Minot and transfer to Bismarck a lot of times it is deemed as failure when it
isn't necessarily that. We also need better ways to move those students along.

Rep. David Rust: I'm going to go back to the section you were just reading about the
increases in the number of degrees awarded and the number of on time graduates. I'm
curious about the wording there. Would it have been better to have stayed at something
like increase in the percentage of degrees awarded compared to students who enroll in the
starting program. The same with on time percentage as opposed to the number.

Sen. Tim Flakoll: | think there is a little of both. We like a high percentage of our students
to matriculate and graduate. We also would like to see many of our K-12 students to go into
higher education and move through that as possible. We would like to make the best use of
those students we have in the state. Parent and grandparents would love if their kids would
stay in the state rather than go to South Dakota or some other place. We are doing some
things to try to retain them so upon graduation of high school that they stay in the state. |
think a good program is the scholarship one that helps but we also have other things that
make it more favorable for them to attend campuses in North Dakota.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: The study topics include some very good things. What | don't see in
the bill is the business and the fees. Is there anything in here that would preclude the study
of fees? There is a whole other range of expenses colleges students have in the areas of
fees. Would we be dealing with that here?

Sen. Tim Flakoll: | don’t know that the language in here would prohibit that. What we are
looking at with other bills this session is what the state involvement for one thing. | do have
a little concern that we can’t make it too wide because that is going back to the original
question about the legislature. Often times in the interim on this issue we go 1 miles wide
and 1 inch deep. What we need to do is the opposite and need to really look at focusing in
on the finance and the state’s involvement in that. | think that is where we need to go and
drill down on that issue. These are continuing to gain the need for attention.

Rep. Brenda Heller: After reading the bill on page 3, line 4, what does the word necessary
mean?

Sen. Tim Flakoll: | think it would be deemed necessary travel expenses, lodging, etc.
There is not intent to have any type of consultant associated with this. We have been there
many times and it really hasn’t been a benefit to us. We are limited in scope to what we can
do here.

Rep. Brenda Heller: So you don't really know what the word necessary means? If it fits
hotel it would be actual. What are you encompassing with the word necessary?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: We can check into that because | am guessing it is legal
language. We will check into the purpose for having that language in the bill.

Rep. Brenda Heller: Would it be the goal of this commission to come up with legislative
intent and come in with a bill and present it in front of the body to run it through for a new
way of funding?
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Sen. Tim Flakoll: Yes.
Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Further questions?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Co-sponsor. | stand before you in favor of SB 2300. | will talk
about a couple of different issues and maybe further clarify some of the questions that have
come up during the committee. The way that higher education is currently funded is called
a peer model. It appears to me that a peer model is obsolete and it is definitely obsolete in
the state of North Dakota. Some other type of mechanism needs to be used for funding our
university system. One potential is using an outcome based model. Many times we talk
about outcomes and we find it extremely difficult to measure outcomes in higher education.
If you start utilizing an outcome based model as the funding formula there are clear,
numerous, and distinct advantages to other methodologies. An outcome based model is
productivity based while including outcomes that can be determined by the exact proposed
commission that is contained within this bill. This model tends to provide more stability by
spreading the incentives across more variables and additionally an outcome based formula
aliows the state to be clear in its expectations while not being to prescriptive to the
institutions as to how they achieve those higher levels of productivity. The peer institutions
and the way we currently fund institutions using the peer model it has become inherent to
all of us that there are inefficiencies in that model. They were basically chosen because
they have similar programs, they are comparable in size, and there missions are similar.
Especially in the state if North Dakota when we are seeing the changes in our campuses
and also as we're looking at the changes that are happening to campuses across the U.S.
where they are having to cut their budgets and totally look at the way their campuses are
funded, it does not make sense for North Dakota to be compared to those peer models.
That is just one type of funding mechanism that could be used. It is one that | think makes
sense for North Dakota especially given the fact that we as legislators and the taxpayers
are asking for the outcomes. The second issue is transparency. When you look at an
outcome based model there is more transparency to the general public. it is transparent to
K-12 education because they know what is expected if they decide to go to that institution
because the fee structures and funding structures are laid out in a more transparent model.
If you have outcomes you have transparency because you know what is happening on
those campuses is resulting in the desired outcomes. That again translates into additional
transparency. The number that Sen. Flakoll used was 78,000 dollars used two interims ago
for a higher education study. I don't think that is what it was accurate. That may have been
just what it cost for legislators to be reimbursed and travel to those meetings because we
had a consultant who in my mind was high paid and every time he was at a national
meeting he had the same ideas. What he came up with was he said gosh North Dakota |
think you are doing just fine on your funding formula and | think that it is working just fine. |
can tell you that it isn't working just fine. There needs to be additional accountability and
transparency and we need to have the desired outcomes that we as legislators are looking
for. What we currently have is not working. When we talk about the commission, and { will
talk about the K-12 commission of education improvement, when we started looking at the
equity funding formula it was overwhelming. For those of you that were here in the past
prior to the equity funding formula you know how complicated that formula was but also
how convoluted it was. We had line item after line item, we had external fund after fund,
and it was a huge mess. Where do you start on something like that? That commission had
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commissioners and | want to make you aware of this that legislators didn’t get reimbursed
for their time when they were working on that commission. | was serving on a couple
subcommittees and every single week we meet in subcommittee meetings. We met on that
bill year round every single week. The difference between this interim into an interim
education study is that number 1 we cannot have subcommittees. Number 2 is the political
will just isn't there and that is why we weren't successful in the legislature. There are some
of you that have sat on this committee well before | became chairman and you know that
even after 1997 we tried to make changes to the funding formula and the political will
wasn't there because as soon as we made a change or attempted to make a change,
people found out that potentially their school district could be effected by the changes we
were looking at. It actually took an independent body composed of legislators to roll up their
sleeves and come up with something that was actually going to work. | think that is what
has to happen in higher education. | have sat through 2 interims and while we get a
plethora of information, we really have nothing that has come out of those committees. |
truly think it is because we as legislators have jobs outside of the legislature and it is
difficult to find the time to drill down into some of those issues. | think perhaps that is why
we hired the consultant was to hear that our funding formula was working. | can tell you
after listening to this committee over the last couple of months, this committee wants
outcomes and we are not getting that currently. | will stand for any questions.

Rep. Mike Schatz: The numbers appropriated for higher education, I'm seeing that in 2007
it is 384 million and in 2011 it is 648 million. Now a lot of people out there are not happy
about how much we are spending on higher education. | agree with you that we need more
legislators on a commission because the political will comes directly to us every 2 years.
Do you think this new commission would discuss lowering spending in higher education?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: If it took lowering the amount of money to get the efficiencies,
| would suggest the commission probably would. It couid be something where you are just
throwing money at an institution and not getting the desired outcomes. There are all kinds
of things you can look at such as the college completion. If you look at college completion
and that is part of your outcome based model and if you don’t reach a certain level of
college completion, do you start reducing the funding level? There are all kinds of things
that this commission could come up with and obviously it is something that has to be
passed by the legislature. |

Rep. Karen Rohr: You mentioned the number of committees that have worked on this in
the past. Does the commission sunset any other committees that are currently working on
this?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: I'll go back to the interim education committee. We had a
number of potential fixes to the funding formula but there wasn't the will to do anything with
that. We have also had interim higher education committees that also have addressed
issues but haven't brought forward any major changes. Those are legislative committees so
they would not have a sunset and those were the committees that | was talking about. |
think it is good to put a sunset on this so it expedites the process so we can come back and
have something to work on.
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Rep. Mark Sanford: Do you imagine that his commission would look at things like mission
and creed and course duplication as part of the costs or would it simply be the funding
formula without those other issues?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | think when you are looking at funding you have to take all the
components that go into funding our campuses. You have to look at all those aspects that
go into it before you can get a grasp on the funding itseif. Perhaps when the Governor
comes up he can speak more to that. All the components are money based so in my mind it
would be included and | don’t think there is anything in this bill that would prohibit that.

Rep. Dennis Johnson: How are you going to report your findings to the legislative
committee for bill drafts? Are the legisiators of the committee going to submit bill drafts?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: With the commission it was done by the legislators that were
in the commission plus additional because there were never that many legislators on there.
Perhaps the Governor has what he envisions. There is no reason why we can't add a
reporting mechanism into the bill. it does say that they provide the reports to legislative
management during the interim. That is on page 4, lines 8 through10. It reports those to
the legislative management committee and that would either be the interim education
committee or higher education committee. We have had those joint meetings where it is
education interim committee, higher education interim committee, and workforce
development interim committee and potentially you could do a joint meeting between those
committees. It probably would have a good benefit for all three of them to know what is
being proposed and then obviously to the Board of Higher Education.

Rep. Brenda Heller: On the fiscal note where it says that the NDUS office can use up to
40,000 doliars appropriated to the governance line, what is the governance line?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: That is their operating line. As you heard from Sen. Holmberg
he said there would be no money specifically appropriated for the commission and that it
would have to be done within the university system’s budget. | would envision it as part of
their operating budget.

Rep. Brenda Heller: It seems like a lot of money to be over in a line item. Do they normally
have that much of a cushion in that line item of 40,0007 At the top of the fiscal note under
general funds is says 48,000 so what happened to the 8,000 dollars between the top and
the bottom? Did they decide it wasn't going to take the full 48,0007

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: I'm not positive what they did with that line item and perhaps
the governor’s office can address that. | am not sure why the reduction.

Vice Chair Lisa Meier: Further questions? Further testimony?

Rep. John Wall: Co-sponsor. | appear in front of you this morning to offer my support for
SB 2300. Just as the governor's commission on education improvement brought about
positive changes for K-12, | believe the creation of the North Dakota commission on higher
education funding will have a similar positive effect on higher education. The publishing of
agenda items and open meetings will set the stage for the overall transparency expected in
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this process. Discussion on cost incurred in various courses of study and tuition rates will
be examined. Rep. Phillip Mueller asked about student fees and | believe these will and
should be examined. Degrees awarded, placement rates, etc. will and must be part of the
dialogue and transparency. The same transparency must be applied to the examination of
proper funding models which will help achieve equity. | believe the passage of SB 2300 will
be a positive step in improving higher education in North Dakota and 1 ask for your support
of the purposed legisiation.

Rep. Karen Karls: You mentioned transparency in open meetings. | have a little complaint
about the education improvement commission. We never got notice until a day or so before
the meetings and it would be nice to get the 2 week notice that we ordinarily get so we can
put it on our schedule. Sometimes | got it in my state email the day of the meeting.

Rep. John Wall: | guess | share that with you. The good knew was we were notified and
we could attend the meetings. | believe that is a point that is well taken by the people in
attendance today.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: That is something that needs to be addressed and because it
is not a legislative committee, legislative council did not report it although the commission
had to meet public hearing reporting requirements but we didn't always get it. | think that is
something we can either address in the bill itself or just make sure that we insist that
legislative council notify us because they are notified of the meetings as well. Somehow we
have to do that because | know the public seemed as though they received the information
before we did for the notification of the meetings.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: If we look at the makeup of the group of legislators, what we end up
with is 3 senators and 2 members of the house. Last time | looked we have a lot more
house members than we do senate members. It seems the house is a little bit
underrepresented in the mix of things. You have an involvement with Wahpeton and there
are obviously other institutions. Could you envision that we would actually have a different
funding system for each those institutions based on their needs and financial issues? Did
you envision that?

Rep. John Wall: { don't know where this will go but | think Rep. Kelsch outlined the
problems with the peer institutions. Comparing it with peer institutions | can only speak for
the college in my district with is North Dakota State College of Science. The peer equity
funding there is not working well because the peers we are compared have much smaller
campuses, most don’t have dormitories, most don't even have a student center, many do
not have libraries and frankly the peer comparison for that institution has not worked well. |
realize in the study a few years ago the group that came in and did the study were fairly
satisfied that they could get close and find 2 that could be compared with for the peer to get
the equity funding. | would envision in the study that all the colleges and universities will
be examined separately. Addressing the number of house members versus senate
members | would have to defer that question.

Vice Chair Lisa Meier: Further questions? Further support?
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Governor Jack Dalrymple: | think SB 230 is an important piece of legislation. It has
potential to make significant impact on the way we fund higher education in North Dakota
which seems to be a topic that people would like addressed. The reason for that, | believe,
is the current system we have for funding higher education in North Dakota is essentially
flawed. The way the budget is buiit each biennium is to essentially take the historic
spending for each institution and talk about any modifications that need to be made to that
base amount. People try to look back and trace where the origins of those spending levels
are and it is virtually impossible to go back far enough to even find the origins of how a
certain amount of money became the base for each institution. These budgets essentially
attempt to evaluate the operating expenses of the institution itself which means all of its
buildings, its grounds, all of its support infrastructure, and all the employees both facuity
and non-faculty. It is translated into an ongoing operating expense and the historic amount
is really never questioned. What happens over time is that the entire discussion becomes
about whether this should be an upward adjustment of such a percentage or a different
percentage. Most of the time they talk about the cost of utilities, maintenance, public
employee salaries, faculty salaries, and really never get to any kind of policy discussion
about the correct amount of money to allocate or to appropriate for educating a college
student. | think that is an inherent flaw in our system because what that means is as time
goes by the only incentive that a campus has to get more money essentially is to expand
the scope of what they do. They have an incentive to try to get a student to try to take 3
hours of course credit. Every time that happens they are rewarded to some extent. That is
their entire system of incentive and what that means over time is that they become, by
nature, expansive. They go to the board of higher education and try to get new programs
approved, more existing programs expanded, and they make a case that the enroliment is
there. If that expansion involves more space they are assigned an additional cost per
square foot. It requires more construction and they may be given more staff. By its very
nature the system wants to grow with resident students, non-resident students,
international students, etc. To some extent that is a good thing in that our campuses do
become engines of development, they create economic development, they educate people
and they do create economic activity. On the other side however, we are still missing that
component where we actually evaluate whether the results of a campus’s activity are really
the outcomes that are desired by policy makers. Are you getting the results that you think
you should get out the 11 campuses? In a way that question is never directly asked. What
we are trying to do in this bill has two parts. The first part had to do with the outcome based
education funding approach that really is an alternative method that we would suggest be
initiated by this commission. That is basically embodied in section 4, part 1, where it
suggests some of the outcomes that might be desired. This is a very modest first step. This
is an idea that is not unique to North Dakota. This is beginning to appear in other states
and other university systems around the country. We have a huge amount of money going
to higher education. This initial investment of 5 million dollars would literally just be a first
step in looking at an alternative method but | think it is important to assign some dollars to it
initially to give people some sense of a stake or some kind of award for this effort. The
notion is that some money at least would be targeted at specific identified outcomes. What
you have in page 3, lines 16-20, is some of the suggested outcomes that the commission
might consider. These are flaws that appear in our system because of the way it is
designed to just maximize enrollment and these are some of the obvious things that are
side effects of that. You will notice on line 21 that it says any other outcome considered
desirable by the commission. The idea would be to give the commission some flexibility to
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talk about other desirable outcome for North Dakota that could be identified and rewarded
with actual money. Maybe they would decide that 1 of these 4 is not particularly workable, it
causes more problems than it solves, and they would not go with it. Those 4 are placed in
the bill to give the legislature some sense of what the direction would be. | think the
makeup of the commission is important. We have modeled it partially after our successful
K-12 commission. The idea here is to keep it as small and workable as possible. You have
to think of this as a working group. They are going to roll up their sleeves and actually get in
the books of campuses to understand what they do and how they can match a reward
program to the way they administrate the campus. As we know it is very important to be
compatible with the way they do business. The legislators have to be there to oversee and
guide the process, ask the questions, and coach them on what questions to answer. Itis
very much a working group. The concession was made to include non-voting members to
represent faculty and students. In the case of K-12 we would not have wanted this. We
were advised in the case of higher education that there is so much invested interest and
political aspects to it that it is simpler to allow people to be close observers if they want to
but those non-voting members would really not be part of the core function of the
commission. They can create their own rules as you see in section 2. The senate added
an amendment requiring 3-5 legislators to agree to motions. The expenses are being
covered through the board office and you will see that there has been a letter distributed
indicating that the chancellor is in support of this approach. They feel also that the time has
come to begin to look at alternative methods. Having explained that | would like to now
explain section 4, part 2, which is something completely different from part 1. The
commission is also empowered to commence a study at their own discretion. If the
commission should decide to actually decide to study and determine the various costs for
categories of enrolled students at our institutions, why would we do this? The reason is a
true reform of our funding of higher education would involve coming to understand the
relevant costs of educating a college student. We don’t know today what that his and the
question arises how we can fund higher education when we don’t know what it costs. What
the chancellor would agree to today is that the various categories of students now are so
different in terms of costs. There is getting to be a greater and greater disparity in how we
fund education. Online students have become a huge piece of what we are funding. We
had testimony in the senate that one of our campuses only has 5% of their enrolled
students actually seated in a classroom with a profession. This is a different world we are
in now than we were in 10 years ago where we always thought of students being on
campus, going to a classroom, and being instructed. We also know that there are higher
cost students. If you get into the sciences, if you are involved in laboratory work, or doing
any kind of post-grad study, some of those students become very high cost students and
we have nothing that really distinguishes between the 2. Any rational system of funding an
entire area of state government like this must really try to get at the actual costs of
delivering the product. In B we start getting into the detail of this and actually developing a
system of weighted student costs similar to what we do in K-12 education. This could
include the size of the educating institutions. What we will find in any study of this type is
that it does cost more to educate students on average at a small institution than it does at a
large institution simply because of the efficiencies that are gained by a larger institution. It
doesn't mean the smaller campuses are doing a bad job, it just simply means it is the
reality of having fewer students to spread out for your overhead costs. Any kind of a
formula would have recognize, as we do with K-12, that we need to have a factor to offset
the added cost of delivering the same education in a smaller institution. That is the reality
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we have t day. We would gain a lot of transparency there and people would be able to
understand what that difference is and be able to talk about it. Finally the historic spending
levels would be our initial guide to those costs. That is an important point because we
would not go out and compare ourselves to other states. We would look at what we are
doing on our 11 campuses and say this isn't standard and you will accept that this is the
cost as of 2011 and we will attribute those costs out to various categories of students. That
is very much what we have done in our K-12 work as well. | think overall you can see that
this is not simple. It is a great mountain to climb. It will not be easy. | think many people
are telling us we need to take a step in this direction.

Rep. Lyle Hanson: Do you think there is any duplication between the round table and
board of higher education with this commission especially on page 4, lines 4, 5, 6, and 77

Governor Jack Dalrymple: No | think quite the opposite. Even the round table the board
of higher education itself would accept this historic based funding model that builds the
recommendation or the requests of the governor for every 2 years for system funding. They
strive for cooperation, coordination, and efficiency. They do not question the method of
assigning the historic base funding cost to each campus. | think it is quite different.

Rep. David Rust: Why are you thinking about doing this as a bill as opposed to you
appointing a governor's commission?

Governor Jack Dalrymple: Because we want your buy-in on this. The case of the K-12
commission, the state of North Dakota was under a lawsuit and it was headed for court. |
think the governor took a ook at the situation and said there may be a better alternative.
By executive order he decided to create a commission to, in essence, mediate this problem
and solve the problem that we already knew existed. In this situation there are people out
there that would question whether there is a problem. | think we would prefer to have a bill
passed and have the legislature say they will work with the experts in college finance to
solve to the problem.

Rep. David Rust: The first person on the commission is the governor or an individual
designated by the governor. | am wondering if you are going to be the chair on that.
Without trying to be too flattering you did an excellent job on the K-12 part. | think it would
be a good deal for this commission if you were the chair as opposed to an individual
designated by you.

Governor Jack Dalrymple: Thank you for the compliment | appreciate that. It is being left
open here because we would like to see what people have to say about that.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: First of all there really isn’t technically a funding formula for
higher education.

Governor Jack Dalrymple: Correct:
Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Basically what happens is one person says this is what we

need and it gets to the chancellor, to the board, to the legislature, and that is how it goes. |
think that potentially having a formula allows transparency and accountability.
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Governor Jack Dalrymple: As well as equity.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | do have to commend you Governor Dalrymple for a couple of
things. Number one is on the commission, your willingness to chair it, and the fact that you
recognize there are issues with higher education and the funding of higher education.
Governor Jack Dalrymple: 1 think this is certainly one of the reasons to pass a bil! like
this. | personally think higher education in many ways is doing an outstanding job in North
Dakota but nevertheless there is frustration out there with the way this system works and
the way the money is assigned. At times questions are asked that are not well answered
and the accountability, transparency, and ultimately the equity between campuses is
something we must get to or the credibility will begin to deteriorate.

Rep. Bob Hunskor: | know you talked about wanting to limit the number of folks on the
commission for obvious reasons and | noticed that there wasn’t representation from the
house minority.

Governor Jack Dalrymple: | wouldn't have anything to offer in that regard. | would simply
ask that you don't increase the number legislators but if you feel you want to maybe
rearrange them a little bit you could do that.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Further questions? Further support?

Robert Vallie —- NDSU Student Government: (Testimony attachment 2).

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Questions? Further support?

William Woodworth — Lobbyist, NDSA: (Testimony attachment 3).

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Questions?

Rep. Phillip Mueller: Do you have an amendment or are you verbalizing one?

William Woodworth — Lobbyist, NDSA: | am just verbalizing one.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Further questions? Further support? Opposition? We will
close the hearing on SB 2300.

William Goetz — Chancellor, NDUS: (Submitted testimony attachment 4).
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MINUTES:

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: We will open on SB 2300. On page 2 | don't particularly care
for in the balance. The way that | see it is there are more individuals from the senate than
there are from the house and | think we need to change line 4 and then | think you would
also need to change line 24. 1 know where they came from on this and | understand where
the starting point was. | think it needs to be 2 or 3 appointed from the House of
Representatives and then either 4 of the 6 or 4 of the 7 legislators must be on the prevailing
side for the voting part of it.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: | concur with your thoughts about that but what you really have on
this bill is 3 senators can decide. If you have pecple that have an issue and if the 3
senators in this case don't like that nothing happens. | guess my question would be why
would we have lines 24 and 25 at all? If we are going to ask these people to come and the
legisiative side can veto anything that out of this, and | don’t think that would happened, but
it doesn’t seem to me that it fits very well.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: That was an amendment by the senate. It really was that
because they knew they had more senators than house members. If the senate liked it they
could say fine house members we don't care and we have votes and you don't. We
certainly hope that isn't what happens but there must have been some reason as to why
the senate put that in and it seems to have that appearance.

Rep. Joe Heilman: | think Rep. Corey Mock had an amendment for subsection 2 on page
2 to add a staff member as a nonvoting member.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: 1 think there is another committee member that has that same
amendment.

Rep. Joe Heilman: My opinion is if we are going to have A and B we better have a staff
person. | don’t know that we need the nonvoting members altogether. | know that was the
concern from some of the sponsors that the committee is going to get a little too big. | don't
think it is inappropriate to have those individuals as nonvoting members.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: We have passed or attempted to pass a couple of reforms,
and not necessarily reforms in how the University System is funded, but we had a bill that
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passed out of the house that dealt with the 3 tiered levels of funding and the senate
defeated that yesterday. Potentially they didn't care for a couple of the governance issues
but | truly believe if we are going to do anything in higher education and make any changes
in higher education and how it is funded that you have to take the bull by the horns. | know
some don't like this and | know there are some that as the session has gone one have
warmed up to the fact that this is probably the only way we will see any transformation in
the funding of higher education and to look away from peer funding and to look at an
outcomes based funding mechanism for higher education and a funding mechanism that
offers more transparency to the public. The way the funding currently runs is you have each
president who submits their funding wishes to the board and basically they ok that is how it
Is going to be. | am not sure that is the right or appropriate way to fund higher education. |
think there are those who believe that we can’t do this study because the State Board of
Higher Education has the ultimate authority over funding and | disagree with that. The
legislature is who appropriates the money. | think it is a bold move on the Governor’s part
to introduce this commission considering the fact that the chancellor is his appointment and
the State Board of Higher Education are the Governor's appointment. | think the message
is what you are doing isn't right and something needs to be done. | know that we've
attempted to look at funding during the interim and the committees are large and interim
committees don't have the ability to break into subcommittees to get work done and do a lot
of the research. It is difficult to pull together that big of a committee. Two sessions ago we
hired and had a consultant that came in and we paid him big bucks to tell us everything we
were doing was spot on. We spent that entire interim listening to him tell us that what we
were doing was spot one knowing full good and well that it wasn’t’ the truth. We asked for
alternative methods of funding and we didn't get anything other than just continuing to do
the same thing over and over again.

Rep. David Rust: | like what was done to SB 2150 when we decided to form what we
called a hybrid that has 9 legislators on it and then we also stated that there would be
resource people on that. After seeing that bill | prefer it much more over this for a variety of
reasons. | like that idea of having it be a legislative committee with input and help from
some high stakes people. | think that when you have that many voting members and few of
them are legislators they end up setting the legislative agenda for the legislature. To me
that is an abdication of responsibility of the legislature. On the positive side | do like in this
one that it says 3 of the 5 must be voting on the prevailing side. One of the problems | see
with this whole thing is it is difficuit when you form a commission for the people in the
commission not being committed to being an advocate for that. If you look at the
Commission on Education Improvement for K-12, we blotted its accomplishments. At the
same time in about 3 biennia what did we throw at it? Two to four hundred million dollars.
I'm not so sure that in the house the will is there to throw a lot more money at higher
education when the last few biennia those increases have been over twenty percent. |
worry about this commission trying to fix something and the fix is a lot more money. That is
why | preferred the idea that came .out of SB 2150 of having it done by legislators with a
high degree of input. In the commission you need people like Jerry Coleman that has the
facts and figures and can give very good information. For that matter you need people from
the heads of the professional organizations as well to give input.

Rep. Mark Sanford: What if we were to take the positions in D, E, F, and G and make
them resources rather than voting and then just determine how many legislators you want
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to have. That would take the voting down to somewhere around 10 or 11 members so a
strong majority would be from the legislators.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: But what you have still done, in my mind, is you are leaving it
to the big guy to go against his State Board of Higher Education and Commissioner of
Education by keeping him in that position and quite honestly that is the part | really like.
That is the part | probably like the best. He has put his neck out there saying what they are
doing and what is going on isn't right.

Rep. Lyle Hanson: Do you think there will be a conflict between this commission, the
budget sections, and the State Board of Higher Education? You will probably have people
on it from all t3.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | think the difference will be that this is more narrowly focused
on coming up with a new funding mechanism for higher education and something that
involves more transparency. A couple of things | really like is the idea of increases in the
number of degrees awarded and we were talking about whether or not we should have that
be a little bit of a different word because you don't want it to infer that you are just trying to
become a diploma mill and get more students in. | understand that it is a percentage but it
isn't worded exactly the way it should be for practical purposes.

Rep. Joe Heilman: | interpret that as basically a graduation rate. Of those who start, how
many finish with a degree instead of dropping out. That is how | look at it.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | understand the increases in the number of on-time
graduations and that was something we talked about with the State Board of Higher
Education. | keep going back the University of Mary because what they do with their
advisors and students is something that shouid be used in every one of our pubiic
institutions but they keep telling us they don’'t have the money or staff to do it. Those
advisors meet with those kids when they start at that campus and they map out the classes
you need to take to make sure you graduate on time. Those kids have a guarantee of
getting out in 4 years. We've talked about that and in some of our smaller campuses maybe
they can do that but apparently in our large research institutions can’'t do that. I
understand what you are saying when it increases the number of on-time graduations. { am
not sure it is worded correct.

Rep. David Rust: That is one of the items | had also listed for myself to talk about. When
you talk about specifically identified cutcomes such as increasing the number of degrees
and on-time graduations, what does number of degrees mean? Does that mean that you
are recruiting more out of state students so we can increase the number? My personal
opinion is that instead of the number of degrees it should be percentages of those enrolling
verses completing. It should be percentages not numbers. If your student body numbers
increase then your numbers increase but that doesn’t mean your percentage has
increased. I'm not so sure some of that really matters because the makeup of things has
changed. There was a time when 1 think everything including room and board was under
1,000 dollars. Now you have lot so folks that work and maybe that four year expectation
isn't realistic for them because they are working. | think it should be percentages rather
than number.
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Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: What is an on-time graduation?

Rep. David Rust: Don't we currently kind of have a definition for that someplace? It seems
to me with everything | am seeing is 6 years. | am not happy with that. One of the things
that the private colleges do is if you want to pick up Concordia’s literature, one of the things
they show is the percentages, which is very high, of students who graduate in 4 years.
They state that if you send your kid to Concordia you will pay more per year but you will
pay less for the education.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: They have that guarantee of the 4 years.

Rep. David Rust: | think the University of Mary has the same thing. To me an on-time
graduation is 4 years but it might not be that way and maybe that is what you should be

specifying.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Is it to increase the percentage of students that graduate in 4
years or increase the percentage of students that graduate in 5 years of less? Is an on-time
graduation just your graduation for your degree? It goes into the idea that if you decide to
get tandem degrees can you do that and then is your expectation 5 years and then that is
considered on time because you have 2 degrees? | see on-time graduation as being a
gray area.

Rep. Corey Mock: We are not just focusing on 4 year institutions. We need to keep that in
mind when we using our terminology that we will be applying the same standard to 2 year
campuses.

Rep. Mark Sanford: | agree with the comments that this seems to be focused on
completion. It seems to me that other criteria that would be good samplers would be
placement and maybe investment and what are placement rates. Another one that could be
utilized is a system of ratings for students. It might be customer satisfaction. What do the
students feel about what is happening to them while they are there. Those are controversial
probably but those pieces of data would support what would be a pretty typical model.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Some of that we will be able to get form longitudinal data
system because we are tracking k-12, higher education, and job service so it is those three
components that we have. That will pick up through there.

Rep. Karen Rohr: When | look at that section | don't think it was the intent of the sponsors
and cosponsors to actually put down the exact variables you are going to be looking at
because you don’t know what that is yet. You are going to look at that reporting mechanism
and see what they are already putting in. | think that is why it is so vague in the
understanding of what you have here. Like Rep. Corey Mock said you have the 4 year and
2 year. For whoever is on this commission one of their number one tasks will probably be to
sit down and determine which outcomes they are going to look at and how easy it is to get
that information.
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Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Committee members how do you feel about the
recommendation of taking maybe C through G and making them nonvoting members?
They can be at that he table and adding probably 2 more legislators and then | guess at
that point it is more of a legisiative committee but you have the nonvoting members that
can sit at the table. One of the nice things about having the nonvoting members is the fact
that we can have them at the table, they feel more a part of it, and | think they get more
heavily engaged in the process. Remember it may go to conference committee but at least
the house has put their mark on it and said this id what we think is a better avenue.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: Are you talking about D, E, F and G? If it is just E, F, and G you set
up a circumstance that the folks at the University of North Dakota are not going to care for
because the fellow from North Dakota State University is still on it.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: It was D, E, F, and G. It was all four.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: The other thing | might suggest is that the legislative makeup of the
committee ought to be a bit larger than it currently is and certainly the House of
Representatives, which happen to be the larger of the 2 bodies, should be larger than it
currently is. On page 2 where we have a minority leader of the senate or the senate
leader's designee we could have the minority leader of the house or the minority leader’s
designee and then another legislator or legislative management. That would put a better
set of numbers together | believe.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | am inclined to make that number 2 legislators appointed by
the majority leader of the House of Representatives and then 1 minority from. That takes it
to 7 legislators. So it would be 2 legislators appointed by the majority leader, the minority
leader of the house or the leader's designee and the following are nonvoting members, and
then it would be from the list on the front.

Rep. David Rust: Would you include the items under 2A and B?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: On page 27

Rep. David Rust: Yes. You were talking about adding D, E, F, and G to that list. Would it
also be A and B?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Yes. That way they can all be at the table.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: Do the numbers in A work? We have added 3 legislators and taken
off 4 others.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Yes.
Rep. Phillip Mueller: So we actually have a 12 member voting commission?
Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: 11 members.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: We are actually taking 2 voting members off the committee.
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Rep. David Rust: How do you get 117

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: The Governor, the commissioner, and the 2 members bring us
to 4 and then down on the bottom is 5, and then 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and then 11 if you add the
minority leader in the house.

Rep. Mark Sanford: | would move that amendment and | would add a staff position to the
nonvoting.

Rep. John Wall; Second.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Committee discussion on that amendment?

Rep. Phillip Mueller: | would support that amendment. | think it makes sense.
Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: We will try a voice vote.

Voice vote: motion carries.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Now we need to address lines 23 through 25.

Rep. David Rust: For clarification purposes t am assuming that Rep. Mark Sanford’s
amendment moved D, E, F, and G out of there.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Yes and they became nonvoting members and then on line 4
we increased that to 2 by the majority leader. What do we want to do with lines 22 through
257

Rep. Mark Sanford: | would propose that we make it 6 of 11 and drop lines 24 through 25.
Rep. David Rust: For discussion purposes there are 7 legislators?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Yes.

Rep. Dennis Johnson: | would certainly think we would want the majority of legislators in
support of the idea or opposed to it. If we are going to be drafting or creating legislation

you don’t want a group of non-legislators directing a vote on this issue.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: That is why we narrowed that down. | tend to agree that
maybe that is a comfort factor of whether it is 5 of the 7 or 4 of the 7.

Rep. David Rust: Personally | would like 6 of the 11 to be the majority and included in that
4 of the 7 legislators so at least it is a majority of legisiators.

Vice Chair Lisa Meier: | like that idea and | think that is a good idea being the intent that
we want legislators to have an overall say. | would so move.
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Rep. David Rust: Second.

Rep. Phillip Mueller: | wouldn't resist the motion but the kinds of things we hope to come
from the commission, and | assume most of the time they will all agree, but | like the 7 and
11 better because we are going to ensure that a pretty good share of the people are
informed.

Rep. Mark Sanford: | won't resist the motion either because | think it is going to work
either way. The reason | suggested taking out 24 and 25 is that with the commission the
voting members had equat standards and | think there is some value in that. It seems to
me that this one works because | think the commission will get to the point.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: We will try a voice vote on the motion.
Voice vote: motion carries.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | have to agree with Rep. Karen Rohr. | think there is comfort
in not getting caught up in what is meant on page 3. It gives them some options for them to
study. | think that the commission itself will work through the issues and that it is not to see
a bunch of diplomas and bringing in a lot of new people, but it is to see that people enroiled
actually receive their diplomas and receive them in a timely manner and that we see our
on-time grad rates go up. We now have the amendments on the bill. What are the wishes
of the committee?

Rep. Phillip Mueller: | move a do pass as amended.
Rep. John Wall: Second.

Rep. Karen Rohr: Other than the consultants, is that the only attempt that we have had in
increasing the transparency and accountability of the mechanism of higher education?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: During the interims we have always had a higher education
committee that looks at funding probably being the majority. We talk about deferred
maintenance and a lot of the issues and certainly transparency is something that comes up.
What you will find if you decide you want to serve on the interim higher education
committee is you will receive a lot of documents because we ask for a ton of data. Typically
what happens is you receive all this data and it is almost to the point where we are not sure
where to start. |1 don't want anyone on the committee or anyone period to think that interim
committees don’t work because they do work but typically interim committees are a lot
about finding information and receiving data. It has been difficult to come out with a number
of fixes during the interim. It is one of those things where you almost have to have people
just focuses strictly on that and spending the majority of their time on that one issue.

Rep. Karen Rohr: So then we are assured that there is no other committee that couid take
this up along with their other responsibilities?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | would love to tell you that there is but | just don't think that
there is. When we hired Mr. Dennis Jones, | was positive that we were going to come out
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with something that session and | had binders full of information from his research and
what he had done just for him to come back to us and say what you are doing is spot on.

Rep. Karen Rohr: Did we get our money back?

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: Dennis Jones is very bright but | went to these national
conferences and he was there to talk about higher education funding. At every one of those
meetings he said peer funding was the way to go. We hired the consultant because we
didn’'t know where to go and we thought we were going to come up with something. | can
teli you that outcome based formulas are good but you have to be careful how many
outcomes you put in at the beginning because it can become overwhelming. There are
states that have been successful with it and have started out smaller with their outcomes to
build through that and then getting their cutcomes up to where they want them to be.

Rep. Karen Rohr: My gut tells me that they are going to brainstorm variables or outcomes
that they want to look at and then they will have to prioritize based on the value they get
from it.

Chairman RaeAnn Kelsch: | think you are absolutely correct. The question has been
called for and it is a non-debatable motion for a do pass as amended on SB 2300. We will
take the roll. We will close on SB 2300.

13 YEAS 1 NAY 0 ABSENT DO PASS as Amended
CARRIER: Rep. David Rust
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March 30, 2011

- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2300
1 Page 1, remove lines 13 through 23

Page 1, line 24, replace "h." with "d."

Page 2, line 1, replace ".." with "e."
Page 2, line 2, replace "L." with "{."

Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"a. The minority leader of the house of representatives or the leader's
designee;"

Page 2, line 3, replace "k." with "h."

i Page 2, line 4, replace "|." with "i."
Page 2, line 4, replace "Qne legislator" with "Two legislators"
Page 2, after line 6, insert:

a. The vice president for finance and administration at North Dakota
state university or the vice president's designee;

b. The vice president for finance and operations at the university of North
Dakota or the vice president's designee:

One individual, appointed by the governor, who is emploved as the
business manager or the vice president for finance at a two-year

institution under the contro! of the state board of higher education:

One individual, appointed by the governor, who is employed as the

business manager or the vice president for finance at any institution
under the control of the state board of higher education other than an

institution represented under subdivision a. b, or ¢"
Page 2, line 7, replace "a." with "e."

(2

=

Page 2, after line 8, insert:

"f.  One individual appointed by the chairman of the legislative
management from a list of three names submitted by the North
Dakota university system staff senate:"

Page 2, line 10, replace "b." with "g."

Page 2, line 22, replace "seven" with "six"

Page 2, line 22, replace "thirteen" with "eleven”
Page 2, line 24, replace "Three" with "Four"
Page 2, line 24, replace "five" with "seven”
Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 11.0744.02003
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
S$B 2300, as engrossed: Education Committee (Rep. R. Kelsch, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2300 was
placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, remove lines 13 through 23
Page 1, line 24, replace "h." with "d."
Page 2, line 1, replace "i," with "g."
Page 2, line 2, replace "." with "{."
Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"g. The minority leader of the house of representatives or the leader's
designee;"

Page 2, line 3, replace "k." with "h."
Page 2, line 4, replace ".." with "},"

Page 2, line 4, replace "One leqislator” with "Two legislators”

Page 2, after line 6, insert:

a. The vice president for finance and administration at North Dakota
state university or the vice president's designee;

b. The vice president for finance and operations at the university of
North Dakota or the vice president's designee;

©

One individual, appointed by the governor, who is employed as the

business manager or the vice president for finance at a two-vear
institution under the control of the state board of higher education;

o

One individual,_appointed by the governor, who is employed as the
business manager or the vice president for finance at any institution

under the control of the state board of higher education other than an
institution represented under subdivision a. b. or ¢."

Page 2, line 7, replace "a." with "e."
Page 2, after line 8, insert;

"f.  Qne individual appointed by the chairman of the leqgislative
management from a list of three names submitted by the North
Dakota university system staff senate;”

Page 2, line 10, replace "b." with "g."

Page 2, line 22, replace "seven" with "six"

Page 2, line 22, replace "thideen" with "eleven”

Page 2, line 24, replace "Three" with "Four"
Page 2, line 24, replace "five" with "seven"

Renumber accordingly
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1999 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ENGROSSEDHB 1003
Senate Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date 3/1/99-3/3/99; 3/31/99
Tape Number | ©___ Side A Side B Meter #
3/1/99 1] 164-0 O-end
3/1/99 2 80-end O-end
e 3 0-550
372199 2 0-599
313499 1 172-end O-end
3/3/99 2 0-end O-end
3/3/99 3 0-end 0-336
3/31/99 1 2965-5965
Commitiee Clerk Signature % @N ]

Minutes:

SENATOR NETHING: Opened the hearing on engrossed HB 1003; a BILL for an Act to
provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota University System.

OVERVIEW - BOARD OF HIGHER EDUCATION 3/1/99 ('l'ape 1, A, 164-end; Tapc 2.A,
0-4000)

JACK HOEVEN: President State Board of Higher Education, introduced the board

. members: Paul Ebletoft, Dickinson; Joe Peliicr, Arthur; Jeanetic Satrom, Oriska; Beverly

Clayburgh, Grand Forks; Craig Caspers, Wahpeton; Bill isaacson, Stanley; Jonathan Sickler,
UND Student; Bethany Andreasen, Faculty Representative frem Mirot State. The recent

national financing public higher education report shows an increase in per student funding for

1996-1997, 1997-1998, elevating North Dakota’s national ranking from 44th to 41stin a
one-year period. I believe the 1999-01 budget presented by the Governor provides a good basis
fcr continued recovery efforts. The Governor’s budget proposal provides a good foundation to
allow the University system to fulfill this central role. (“System Overview” detailed testimony
attachment #1, pages 1-5) (tape 1, A, 164-1640)

: SENATOR BOWMAN: The higher board supported the placing of the measure on the ballot as

you stated, who pald for the billboard ads to defeat the measurx?

@uex HOEVEN: I do not know. ! think it was a group of several smaller communities.
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‘ '!plwing Date 3/1/99

ll SENATCR BOWMAN: Did any money came from the colleges themselves?
JACK HOEVEN: No.

SENATORBOWMAN:Wedon‘tknquhsttheWEFArcponisgoingtobe,andyouwmto
iwuseymﬁmlaﬁaglﬁhzmmnmmh.mfapmmmdwahmmanmino-dam
y givcsalnryhncwascsdmtyoumasking.wcwillahmsthavcmanmogrm Have you locked
! axpmgmmstlmoov:ld‘bcomnplctclyeliminatgdsoweomnldﬁ'eeupuwdollamlopayﬂnesalary
. > _
. JACKHOEVEN:Actually,inow&ymrplan,wesmetlminthecventthal!lmaremt
sufﬁcicntﬁmdswcarcgoingtohavetocutbackmcvmmoughmdon'twanttoandlbc
people don't want us to, it's in our 6-year plan..

SENATOR GRINDBERG: Concemning the equity issue, page 5, the additional resources for
some campuses, does that relate to the 6 year-plan and goal 6, the equity issue?
I .

: & JACK HOEVEN: In certain institutions, they will be getting an assigned amoun: of moncy but

their enrollment increases faster than the money comes s0 then they fall behind per capita,
ically amount per student. in relation to other institutions. /I'hosc adjustments will come and
D 0. '

SENATOR GRINDBERG: Have you had a number of discussions? There arc some serious

1 inequities between what is fair to students at campus A or at campus B. To me this would be a
broad policy decision that the board should be looking at as we move inio the next millennium
with student numbers dwindling, etc. Can you give me a better idea of some of those

!

-"____gi_s_cyssions.

JACK HOEVEN: We have had some discussions. As to the future. [ would refer that to the

' Chencellor. (tape 1950)

 LARRY ISAAK: Chancellor of North Dakota University System. testified in support of HB
| 1003. Testimony highlighted pages 1-2, and 6-9 of attached. ("System Overview" attachment #2,
yellow sheets) (tape 1, A, 1950-3312)

f SENATOR HOLMBERG: There are successful marketing strategies of out-of-state programs
‘presented to North Dakota students. What is the North Dakota strutegy? (tape 3710)

‘ * LARRY ISAAK: In terms of the air bases, we have some successful models: UND-Lake Region

has tremendous success at the Grand Forks Air Base. But, we do have a Michigan Institution in
there. We are looking at Grand Forks. we continue to want to have UND-Lake Region serve

re. We would like UND to do more, part of it will be the ability to be flexible in terms of time
hedules and curriculum. In terms of the Minot Air Foroe Base, again Michigar is in there fairly
heavy, but Minot and Bottincau are now starting to go in there ina combined effort both in the
2-year and 4-year program level. Minot has been in there and done many things. The College of
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] Science is pulling out of there; but, we're going to have Minot and Wahpeton as the main focus

! there. In terms of the program that St. Thomas offers in Teacher Education Graduate Degrees in
! East Grand Forks or Moorhead, that is one we haven't addressed significantly. There are

‘ differences in requirements for those graduate degrees from those campuses that we don't have

: any control over. Currently North Central Accrediting Association is just forming a task force on
x distance education pn:ogmms and accreditation and programs that offer credit for work, not

: necessarily ir the classroom. We don't do a ot of that in The University system, scme private
colleges do offer credit for work experience. We have to look at issucs concerning quality as well
: as access. We are going to be doing a survey of all elementary and secondary teachers in the

- state, jointly funded by DP1, NDEA, our office, and Vocational Education, to dciermine their
professional development needs, and why or why not they're taking advantage of programs.
Hopefully we'll have some data that we can share with the legislature in the months to come.

' (tape 3710)
SENATOR HOLMBERG: On national accreditation on duplicate programs. Where are we?

i i

LARRY ISAAK: The 6-year plan calls for us to pi"ovidc access to be a high quality and high
access system. Accreditation is a measure of quality. We continue to have programs that are

w accredited in nursing, teaching, our 2 engincering programs and the UND business programs, and
we are trying to achieve accreditation at NDSU. You and I have had a lot of discussion

oncerning the NDSU accreditation. There arc 1,000 students or maybe more in that program. |

': ink it's good they're able to graduate from an accredited business school at 8 major graduate
institution. I think programs to the extent they can be accredited is a measure of quality, and
secondly, it will attract or retain students. Accreditation is important to the student in programs in

! some fairly competitive programs seeking employment in highly accredited ficlds. Even though L
‘at times, have some thoughts about accreditation, I will continue to push our campuses to be
accredited, both campus-wide and for individual programs where it is possible to ensure quality.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: On your summary « f requests, are these in priority order? (tape 3960)
| LARRY ISAAK: No, they are just listed.

SENATOR GRINDBERG: The Govemor didn’t put the $3 million in equity, does that decision
come based on a list that is submitted to him from your office or the board? Who makes the

selection from top down and matter of priority?
' . I

: LARRY ISAAK: The equity funding request was based on the equity funding study that we did.
* Yes, we do a priority|order of major initiatives in the budget. I don’t recall where that fell-1
believe somewhere from the 50-75% range of priorities. The Govemnor did not include that in his
priorities. There are some things he did go down a little farther on the prionity list and include - |
’ think in the area of capital. There arc many nceds that we put out there.

SENATOR GRINDBERG: You have started to document the number of graduates that stay in
| orth Dakota, can you comment on how successful that has been.
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: Performance Indicators.” There is a chart that shows in 1995, 61% of ND high school students
I graduating from a ND? institution stayed in the State.

A e i

I L T

SENATOR ANDRIST: Do you see any opportunity for increased productivity among staff?

o A
e Bt

' LARRY ISAAK: We are always looking for efficiencies. In 1993, we climinated over 200
positions from the state budget due to budget reductions at that time. We've continually looked at

&_ efficiencies. If you look at the UND budget in front of you, you will find that is down 46

! positions, many of those in faculty positions. Productivity is pretty good. We are going to
participate in a national standardized study of faculty productivity which will give us some data.

A“_.n.,.—p.ﬂ‘.__.k‘

B
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o SENATOR BOWMAN: To get what you ask in yti)ur budget, somc other part of budget is
going to have to suffer. Are you suggesting we 1ake money from elementary or secondary
programs, highway funding, long-term care? Do you have any suggestions for us? (tape 4680)
LARRY ISAAK: I don't have the benetit of all the hearings you go through, but I would be very
pleased if you would look at a budget for the University system at 22% of the state pic which is
{ halfway between what it was in 1982 and what it is today--it was 24% then and it's 20% today.

Every one percent shift in the state budget pie is now $15M. I understand the hard decisions that
ou have to make. But I do think you will note the shift of the higher education dollar to the
i ’ an service dullar.

T g o e s e ¥E b iny 7T

SENATOR BOWMAN: Another one of the fastest growing parls of our budget, is our
. technology budget. How much should go into technology versus salaries?

i, e R gl ST SRS TR TS e

LARRY ISAAK: We’ve instituied a technology program fee at our institutions. Stulent
commiltees recommend how those dollars should be spent. At Valley City and Mayville State,

' that entire notebook initiative is funded with student fees. They pay for those computers -
$850/year iq addition to their tuitition.

o S o Rt

P

. SENATOR NETHING: On the Summary of Requests (ycllow attachment #2) please review
~ each of these proposals, and the conversations with the House regarding those items.

!

. LARRY ISAAK: The firs: one is the overall budget. This bill was assigned to the Education
Committee of the House Appropriations Committee. They then assigned a two-member
subcommittee to each campus or entity budget. They looked at these budgets separately and

* individually from each and then reported back to the section and to the full committec. Some

campuses there were significant discussions with, and some our office was able to participate in;

others. there was very little if any conversation with the entitics. Some members, the House

i leadership or whatever said we need to reduce the Governor's budget. Some subcommittees took

that more aggressively than others and reported back. Once they reported back, it was clear that a

'1: share of those cuts were coming out of NDSU and UND. Then it went to the full committee.

AN Tl e -

ere v.ere several motions made at the full committee level that started to say we've got to
cqualize these reductions between UND and NDSU - at least in dollar amounts so there was
money added back in one motion and some taken out. That went on for 2-3 days. That dasically
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' LARRY ISAAK: The equity funding requested was a $3 million dollar appropriation for NDSU.

|" Page 5‘ | .
~_ Senate Appropriations Committee
" . Bil/Resolution Number HB 1003.lwp’

i 'leen:xg Date 3/1/99 !
1s how il‘\'vasappmac!lwd over there, other than the salary increase pukagc'which was a policy
for the entire body. '

On item #2, the State College of Science, there was a hearing on the capital construction

requests. I'm not sure what deliberations there were with the College of Science in making that

| reduction, this is in the bonding bill - from $3.7M o $2M for infrastiucture repairs. Bismarck

' and Minot presented their projects as part of 1003 and not 1022. Item #3, there were no
significant discussions. Item #4, some discussion on pooling, individually and with the entire
committee from time-to-time. The Governor’s budget pooied 5% of the salary line and the House

' put it back into individual campus budgets. Drotlars for critical salary adjustments in each
individual campus budget, they took that out and put that into a pool for the Board. Item #3, the
wition income HB 1003 when it was introduced by the Governor had a Statement of Intent that

;! the budgets for 2001 and 2003 would be built in that manner. There was also HB 1 1A5 which
will be coming to the Senate that had a couple of provisions - onc was to statutorily make the
change that would do this. The House took that language oui of HB 1 165. ltem #6, there was a
Midwest Higher Ed Compact, there was a separate bill on the House side to do that and that bill
was defeated. We did not ask for additional money to join that. There is a pool in the board’s
budget for special iritiatives. We said we would find money within our budget to join that

[ compact. Item #7, equity funding I have commented on. Item #8, some things on the engrossed

bill there was some pooling that was moved around and now needs to be taken care of. Item #9,
Qvork force training, HB 1443, there will be a hearing tomorrow. (tape 1, A, end of tape)

SENATOR SOLBERG: Two years ago we did some equity funding for certain campuses.
What equity funding are we looking at this year and will we be looking at this every 2 years?

Yes, [ think we will continue to look at this on a regular basis. (tape 1, B, 139)

SENATOR SOLBERG: How do you decide equity?

LARRY iSAAI(: A number of things including: number of students and types of programs they
| are in. levels of class, physical plant, age of buildings, and student support services. Thereisa
bench mark report that details this. : '

| SENATOR HOLMBERG: 1 noticed that the growth in the dual credit program has been quite
spotty. Is this a concern?

LARRY ISAAK: It is a new program. We need to look at the quality of the curmiculum. fwo
campuses are actively pursuing this.

| SENATCR NAADEN: How was funding done with the decreasing enrollment?
. : | |
i ARRY ISAAK: They were short $8:9M and reductions were made. And, we just didn"t spend.
! ¢ cut back on courses, faculty, administrative staff, physical plant staff, and operating
! expenses. P .
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' ENATOR NAADEN: Why don’t you just raise tuition?

b

| LARRY ISAAK: We did not raise tuition beyond what the Legislature incorporated into the
' budget requests.

: ' |
| LYNN SEVERSON: English Teacher, BSC, testified in support of HB 1003. I have worked
' there since 1983. We have had two salary committees prior to this biennium. We have combined
those committees into one composed of the President of the Board, Chancellor, Vice Chanceilor,
Financial officers, faculty, and staff on the committee. This group generated the report you have
) under the second red tab, "Salary Reports”. i The history as presented in the ‘Report of the
Board's Committee on Employee Compensation', page 9, shows marked comparisons for faculty
and staff. She also reviewed other information contained within the report. She also noted that
70% of new hires leave within 5 years; and they were unable to hire a dean because of salary
differences. She also presented a "Funding. Equity Comparison” based upon 1999-01 Executive
Budget Recommendations, that is attached in the "Summary Report" (tape 1, B, 1507)

[P NI AT VI L N

SENATOR NETHING: The growth projection for North Dakota for the next two years that we
have considered in setting the 2 ard 2 on salaries is 0 growth in real income, 2% growth in
- inflation, and when you add in the cost of the health insurance increase it really does bring it up
to about a'3. I understand that doesn't affect the pocketbook issue. On page 32, there were some
‘inim'al cost areas. | don't know, but I would presume to implement these minimal cost high
I
1 an

w e

T e L

ority changes, you would need to go to the board. Do you take the request to the Institution,
d the Institution takes it to the Board, and the Board makzs a decision? Do you know whether
any requests have been made that have ultimately gotten G the Board on these changes?

~ LYNN SEVERSON: [ believe the Board is open to these possibilities. We haven’t had the time
“to go after these specifically.

.
K

§
)
J
%
§
H

|
' . SENATOR NAADEN: I'd encourage you to do that. It looks as though many could be
implemented without legislation.

) SENATOR ANDRIST: The benefits are tax-leveraged so the benefit is more real. Perhaps we
should put ail the money in salary because ali the charts are based only on salary. Would it help
you in hiring if we got rid of the benefits and put more money in salaries?

LYNN SEVERSON: ! believe there is a page in here on the benefits. The hiring 1 have been in
on, we 1alk about the benefits extensively.

LARRY ISAAK: We did an analysis for the House comraittee that we will share with you. I
don’t believe the rankings changed much. We did a study on benefits and will send that down to

| you. |

'ENATOR BOWMAN: |s there any data showing the number of professors per capita?

| ) .
’ LYNN SEVERSON: North Dakota is at 100% in cost-of living. It is not cheaper to live in
Nosth Dakota. - . S o _
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|

SENATOR TOMAC: In the handout and all of the:surrounding states, with the exception of
Minnesota, have salaries comparable to North Dakota. I am trying to reconcile that with page 9
of the report and that suggests something different. It states we lag 32% behind regional salaries.
I don’t understand this wher: all of our sister states, except MN, are there with us.

' LYNN SEVERSON: Montana has made a real effor: the last 4 years to move up the scale. I do
not know about the others. ‘ .

} SENATOR ROBINSON: In terms of a benefit package, to me there is some correlation between
_ those long-term faculty in terms of retention, it may not be the factor we'd iike to have in terms of

recruitmént. Do you think the benefit package is helpful in retention?

LYNN SEVERSON: It does make a difference to those | work with who are primarily 55 or
older men. The moneys received last biennium to address recruitment salaries, causes dissension
' among long term employees. In terms of teaching English composition, I am double the national

standards for the number of papers and students | have. (tape 1, B, 2480)

LOIS ENGLER: North Daksta Division of American Association of University Women,
7 testified in support of HB 1003. Testimony attached #3, "System Cverview tab” (tape 1. B,

00-2700)

6
| ‘
1A AURA GLATT: Vice Chancelivr, Administrative Affairs, Presented testimony that focused
. on SB 1003 as noted on'the salmon sheets ‘Analysis of 1999-2001 Engrossed HB 1003, ....",

"System Overview tab" (tape 2700-5565)
i

SENA’!‘(..')R ST. AUBYN: The BSC budget for example, then after the 5% general fund
restoration the net difference is BSC still has a $113,106 decrease in salaries.

LAURA GLATT: You have to understand, that in *25% budget exercise, we had 1o cut 5% in
general fund. Within that 95% general fund budget, we also had to fund all the costs to continue.

I They didn't say you can ask for 95% plus all of the increases you anticipate in utilities, the
increase you need to sustain your current salary base so we had to cut more than 5% in terms of
programs and services. We had to cut 5% plus what we needed to maintain our utility budget. our
| salary budget for positions that exist today. So what you see there are reaily the positions that
were elirainated, as BSC. for instance for their costs to continue. When OMB and th= Governor
put together the budge, they did, as you saw in that previous schedule, rcally fund the cost to

. continue. We had already funded that in the 95% budget, and we cut more programs and services
' 10 do that. So what we did when they funded the cost to continue is that allowed us to bring back
some cf the programs and services we had cut in that 95% budget exercise. (tape 1, B, 5318)

’ SENATOR ST. AUBYN: | don't sec the similarities, why?

‘ pAl!RA GLATT: It would have depended on where they took their 95% cut. Part of it could be
'- in the revenue column, if they had to cut personnel and operating that required program closures
they also had to identify a loss of revenue. It has to be based on a revenue base. In the restaration
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*. plan, the second group, they essentially said we're going to restore most of those things we cut.
As a result of restoring these, we won't lose the $114,000 in revenues. (tape 1, side B, end) (tape
2, A, 84) o o
LARRY ISAAK: The Govemor's budgét was done, it is my cpinion that all the campuses came
out okay. Basically the plans that they submitted for reallocation were pretty much accepted in
the Governor’s budget and the inflationary costs were funded in the Governor's budget. The
Guvernor's budget takes 95% and it restores the funds as the ca.apuses requested it to be restored
_or rot restored ,and then it funded the inflationary costs for utilities and the cost to continue this
. year's salary increases. (tape 2, A, 168) .

SENATOR ANDRIST: Going back to BSC and the -$113, 100--that is a reduction of what from
what?

LAURA GLATT: That compares the first two sets of columns. BSC had to cut $807,900; that
would have been the 5%, plus the cost to continue. They cut $807,900 in the 95% budget. Then
! when the board saic our first priority is to restore the 5% general fund cut for BSC, that brought
back essentially $694,794. What you see in the last column is the difference between those two.

! SENATOR ANDRIST: Where do you expect this inflation 13 come from in the utility area?

SRS

bl

: ) LAURA GLA’I'I‘% You may want to check with each campus. I know each campus works very
| diligently with their suppliers for each of the utilities to get an estimate from them as to where

they see the priccsI going during the next 2 years.

| SENATOR BOWMAN: The Govemor asked for 95% of budget, column 1; column 2 shows

i restoration of a percentage of that back; column 3 reflccts the difference. What is the purpose of
cutting and then restoring most of the costs? If you're going to cut to free up money for salarics as
UND evidently did, they decided they didn't need those programs restored or any other programs.

Is that right?

LAURA GLATT: Essentially that was the Governor's message to us when he asked us to
‘ prepare the 95% budget. He viewed it, as | understand it, as an exercise to force us to take a hard
{tock at our programs and make some decisions about what we choose to continue and what we
want to reallocate to higher priority needs.
{

SENATGR SOLBERG: How does your technology plan fit in with your overall technology -
plan that you submitted to 1SD last January? | would like to see how that proportionately lies in
w ~ dollars appropriated and where. (tape 2, A. 540)

LAURA GLATT: We can get that to you.

SENATOR NETHING: Recessed the hearing until afier Senate floor proceedings.
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".. JASON BERNHARDT: North Dakota Student Association, testified in support of engrossed
HB 1003 (Testimony attached #4A, Minot State University proclamation #4B, "System
Overview", end of tab) (tape 2, A, 735-1176) '

8
’ DALE ANDERSON: Greater ND Association, testified in support of engrossed HB 1003.
' (Testimony attached #5, "System Overview”) (tape 1180-1620) -

LAURA GLATT: Continued her presentation outlining ch:.ges made by the House in the
testimony provided, beginning on page 44, of Analysis of 1999-2001..., red tab. (tape 2. A,
1639-2520)

+

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: What is the differcnce between the critical salary pool and the 5%
pool?

LAURA GLATT: The 5% pool was similar to what the legislature did during the "97 session to
some extent; Each campus in the subdivision of the bill had their own salary and wage line. In
the '97 session you took the salary and wage lirie out of each subdivision and you pooled them all
together and you gavc{ it to the board and told them to decide how to allocate the money. Within
* the bill you added legislativs inteni that said the board couldn’t give the institution less than 95%
of what they had in the current biennium. So when the Govemor put his budget together, he said
' _ theoretically you only had 5% flexibility anyway, so instead of pooling all of the money; he
naoled 5% of the salary line item. That money was to support the cuntinuation of peonle who are
n the payroll today. The critical salary adjustment money is really new money that the
‘ Govemnor added to the budget. Tre purpose is to use it to address market and retention problems,

salary inequity and recruiting.

' SENATOR GRINDBERG: SB 2016 which was the Department of Emergency Management
bill for the next biennium, they have an estimated $66M in flood related work to go on between

1 1999-2001. There was approximately $25M tc UND ($18M for steam lines and $7M for cost

i overruns). Shouldn't that be reflected in here? | think the bill we passed out, I guess our thought
was that we would take care of those needs that we knew going into the next biennium to address
that rather than just expect a $2.5M deficiency payment at the end of the next biennium. Do we

! need to address that in here?

LAURA GLATT: It was our understanding that we were anticipated to sutmit a deficiency
appropriation for any additional costs not covered in the deficiency appropriation this biennium.
For any work going on during 1999-01, we would expect to submit a deficiency appropriation
during the next session to cover those costs. A large part of that would be related to the State
Fair, the work on the steam line. If you have another expectation, or want to handle it differently,

we would be happy to visit about that.

'SENATOR BOWMAN: You mentioned something about this NDSU funding this project and
! liou now are finding another source from the federal government. Under state law, don't you have

use a certair percentage of private funds?
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LAURA GLATT: There is no statutory requirement that there be any local match on these
projects. Generally a local match has been required, it has been part of the appropriation bill. But,
there is not permanent statute, it is certainly at your discretion whether you choose to fund a local
march. When you funded this project during the last biennium, there was a local match
rcqmre'nem When the Board submitted the project to OMB for funding, there was a local fund
match. But, at that time we assumed we only had $1.8M in federal funds. Now it is our
understanding based upon this letter from the department of agriculture that we can use these
other federal funds to support the projects, so the Board has allowed the Campus to offset the
local funds with the federal funds. (tape 2, B, 3728)
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VALLEY gl'r_v_ STATE gumgggn 3/1/99 (VCSU tab)

ELLEN CHAFFE: President of Mayville and Valley City State, testified in support of
engrossed HB 1003. She presented the components of the partnership between Mayville and
Valley City State (MaSu-VCSU tab) (tape 2, A, 4000-end) (tape 2, B, 130-500)

MAGGIE CLEMENS: President of Valley City State Student Senate, testified in support of
HB 1003, and shared advantages of attending Valley City State University. (Testimony
attachment #3, VCSU tab) (tape 2, B, 500-650)

JENNIFER FEIST: Economic Development Director for Valley City, Barnes County,
testified in support of HB 1003. 1 would like to share the importance of Valley City State
Umvers.ty to our community and to the State of North Dakota. VCSU is a basic industry in our
region. It is a critical player in our economic development efforts. (Testimony attachment #4,
VCSU tab) (tape 2, B, 1280) '

STEVE BENSON: Vice President for Business Affairs for Mayville and VCSU, testified in
support of HB 1003. He noted that $66,000 was taken from the Governor's salary item, and put
into the Board salary pool No change in our equipment allocation from the previous biennium.
There will be an increase in student fees for the next biennium. (Testimony attachment #5,

U tab) (tape 2, B, 1280-2296)

SENATOR ROBINSON: Could you address the utility increases?

STEVE BENSON: The utility budget for VCSU is $900,000 and in the budget that is an
increase of about 9% over this two year period. When we project our budget we always add
increases. :

MAYVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY 3/1/99 (MaSU tab)

ELLEN CHAFFEE: President, Mayville State University, presented testimony in support of
funding for Mayville State. She stated most students come from and remain in ND after
graduation. She also noted the incubation of a Web marketing business on the campus as well as
other programs at Mayville State. We are the only University in the State that has a university
head start program. (Testimony attached #1, MaSU tab) (tape 2, B, 2565-2985)

SENATOR_'SOLBERG: The web page on Pride of Dakota, was that set up on Campus through
your operation?

ELLEN CHAFFEE: That was done through Conmark (?), a business we're incubating and it is
located on the campus. That was a private arrangement between a private business and the state

| il ND or whoever is sponsoring that.
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. AMY LAGGERQUIST and AUDREY FREIT: Studenta of May\dlle State Uliversity,
3 presented testimony indicating why students choose to attend Mayville State University.
(Testimony attached #2A, 2B, MaSU tab). -
RICHARD FORSGREN: Executive Director of Traill County Economic Development,
| testified in support of HB 1003. (T estlmony attached #3, MaSU tab) (tape 3465-4144)

T T

T S T

T ey TR ey N

STEVE BENSON- Vice President !'or Business Affairs, presented an overview of the Mayville
State University system budget. (Testimony attached #4, MaSU tab) (tape 4144-4790)

- f
.~ SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Where did the figure $760,000, page 9, for the boiler project come
from? |

1 .
STEVE BENSON The $760,000 was a figure in our master plan for replacement of the boiler

and to take out the underground tanks. OMB plays an important role in helping us determine
| these costs. (continued his testimony, p.10)

SENATOR BOWMAN: Is there any cooperation between other entities who are also
| experiencing similar boiler, etc. problems?

STEVE BENSON: Yes, we have worked together on some projects. The $760,000 also has an
! Qergency Clause on it. We shut down in April and sjan up in October, so we are on a time-line.
L

o A P DE LT My - S

LEN CHAFFEE: The Emergency Clause did not pass the House. If that is something you
(  would consider, we would certainly appreciate it.

Eal I L NPT S

vAUL KRAMER: (L.C) The amendment the House Appropriations Committee put on, included o
the Emergency Claus. But, when it was acted on the Floor, it didn't pass by enough votes so the
’ Emergency Claus failed. (tape 2, B, 6058)

.. &
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SENATOR HOLMBERG What is the status of the music progmm--arc you offcnng majors,
mmors"

g

ELLEN CHAFFEE: We are just beginning to offer some classes. Most is pnvately funded.
g (tape 2, B, end)

TAPE SIDE
SENATOR GRINDBERG: Neither campus budget has a request for equipment?
IE ELLEN CHAFFLE and STEVE BENSON: There are no increases.
SENATOR SOLBERG ane you done any projections for enroliment for the next 4 yeam"
.I' ,,EN CHAFFEE: We have done some projecuons using software from the Boud Basu:ally.
t

is program shows some of the schools going to "0" enrollment in 10 years. The assumption is
nothing changes that you still get your students from thr. same place and you're not recrultmg. etc.
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@,
: e’re focusing on strategies to recruit students. We don't believe hard projections are possible in
‘ this environment. :

SENATOR KRINGSTAD: Information provided by Laura this morning indicates the
 University System, revised '97-'99 projections, the average was 1,171 students. You just gave an
. enrollment at Valley City of 1,181; on February 17, the projections for the spring semester was
© 994. What is the enroliment? e

| ELLEN CHAFFEE: The official number for enrollment is based on the third week of the fall
semester, and that provides the official number. .

: SENATOR NAADEN: Do offer summer classes for‘teachers.?

ELLEN CHAFFEE: Yes, however, our courses are not at a graduate level, or master's level.

' SENATOR NETHING: Recessed the hearing on engrossed HB 1003 until 8:30 a.m., March 2.
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. SFNATOR NETHING ‘Called the Appropriation Committee members to order, March 2. He
called for a motion lhalthc Legislative Counci! stail adjust the executive budget estimated
| gmﬂﬁudmmmmludedmﬂtkmshnwbdgdmmwmﬂectamdmnof
'$15,070,947 as recommended in the Office of Management and Budget report presented to the
Senate and House Appropriations Commitiees in joint session on March 1, 1999.
|
SENATOR BOWMAN: Moved do pass
SENATOR GRINDBERG: Scconded the motion.
I ROLL CALL: 13 Yeas: | Nay
MOTION CATZRIED
Yeas: Nething, Solberg. Lindaas, Tallackson, Tomac, Robmson. Krauter, St. Aubyn, Grindberg.
Holmberg, Kringstad, Bowman, Andnist C

Nays: Naz_adcn ;
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1

‘' SENATOR NETHING: Reopencd the hearing on engrossed HB 1003, 8:30 a.m., March 2.

(1ape 1, A, 275)
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE 3/2/99 (BSC Tab) (Tape 1, A, 440-4350)

' DONNA THIdPEN: President, Bismarck State College, Presented an overview of Bismarck
State College's program. (Testimony attached #1, BSC tab) (tape 1, A, 440-1160)

| 'RUSS STAIGER: President, Bismarck/Mzandan Development Association to testify in
support of the BSC budget with any appropriate changes offered by President Thigpen.
(Testimony attached #2. BSC tab) (tape 1, A, 1188-1550)

CATHY ANDERSON: BSC Sophomore in HotcllReslamm Management, on behalf of the
BSC Student Body, to testify in support of funding for BSC. (Testimony attached #3, BSC tab)

’. (tape 1, A, 1565-1970) l

JUSTIN DEVER: BSC Sophomore in Electronics Technology, on bchalf of the BSC Board of
Governors, 1o present a student perspective of the quality education received from BSC.
(Testimony attached #4, BSC tab) (tape 1, A, -2000-2245) S

DAVE CLARK: Vice President of Operations, Corporate & Continuing Edocation. He
noted BSC's fall enroliment of just under 2600 students, but also noted they educated an
additional 500 secondary students on campass in the vocational/technical center. Approximately
96.5% of enrolled students are ND residents: 66% of those are Burleigh/Morton County. They do

' . have students from 49 of the 53 counties in the state as noted on a map included in his testimony.
He pointed out in the budget summary the partnerships BSC is involved in; noted the need for

| Schafer Hall renovat.an, and reviewed the House Amendments on pages 9-10 of the testimony.
(Testimony attached #5, BSC Tab) (1ape 1, A. 2245-3675)

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: How long has the facility supervisor position been vacant?

DAVE CLARK This was a half-time posmon in our Vo Tech Center that became vacant about
a year ago. We purposely left it vacant through the annual budget process because we have
| approximately 20 custodlal positions. They all report to our Director of Physical Plant, which
becomes cumbersome for him. What we wanted to do was to create one custodial supervisor and
the custesians could report to this individual and take some of the burden off our plant director.
We hadn't gotten to the task of filling that position. It is a much needed position at the College.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: What is the status on the ashestos settlement?

DAVE CLARK: That is with WR GRADE (?). They did go through an unsuccessful arbitration
within the last few months. It is going to court. | don't know what the current status is. The
settiement would provide minimal dollars for us bccause the majority of our asbestos was with
the other company. But, for some of the campuses 1 think it is pretty significant.
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ENATOR SOLBERG° Are you Ioohng at becoming more involved with technology, and how

wellusthegmdualeprogramfromUNDbemguhlumd"

DONNATHIGPEN lntetmsofnmnbcrsofstudcntsmlledintthNDgradualepmsmm,l
would just be making a guess. | would ask you to hold that question for them. [n terms of
increasing partnerships with business and industry, thatlsthemmcuonwereheadmg I foresce
MnmmMmgomgtogrow

SENATOR SOLBERG: You indicated 70% of your students go on for further education. What
would your projections be for the next 2-4 years?

DONNA THIGPEN: It would guess, but my guess would be that number will continue to
increase because in our technical programs there are enroliment caps. Those enroliment caps are
due to our lack of space. For example, we can only take so many students in welding because that
is how many stations we've got. And, we use that from 7:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. So, there simply
isn't the capacity to increase the enrollments in those programs. If there were, I feel fairly certain

_ those numbers would mcreasc rather rap:dly

'

l
SENATOR ANDRIST Are you considering utilizing community resources, i.c. high schools,
through IVN?

QNNA THIGPEN: I don't think there are any plam to expand the number of sites, that is a

tty costly thing to do. I believe where you're going to sece the dramatic increase in being able to
deliver education 1o the small rural communities, is what we're talking about with on-line
courses. It is a cheaper, more efficient way to do it. Student results are just as good. I believe
down the road 5-10 years from now, it will be more and more in that arena than it is in a system

like IVN. (tape 1, A, 4350)
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KENNETH BAKER: ?@M&Unhenityofﬂorthmkoh.pmmdanomicwmd
" indicated testimony would focus on the impact of the House Appropriation suggested chanogs.
We will reference certain pages of the enclosed testimony as earlier prepared. The central theme
b | UND has emphasized throughout this session has been to ask the legislature to support our
a efforts to help ourselves so we can serve the state better. You will find many examples of ways
UND has and will continue to serve ND. (UND Tab) (Tape 1, A, $500-4800)

- ALICE BREKKE: Assistant to the President, and Director, Budget & Grants

' Administration, UND. The original budget for the 1997-99 biennium was developed in the
spring 1996 assuming business as usual. Many challenges have ensued since that date, induding
dealing with the financiai impact of the flood. She noted changes in student numbers and tuition
income, and needed adjustments. She noted on page 8, a chart showing the Govemor’s

- recommended budget, as well as the House amendment changes. In addition, she pointed out the
& detailed notes on pages 9-10 of the testimony. (Testimony #1, UND Tab) (Tape 1, A, 4800-end;
| Tape 1, B, 0-65) ’ ’

| SENATOR BOWMAN: I'm trying to track the tuition you were talking about. You didi’c want
he funding from tuition included in the formula? o

3 | ALICE BREKKE: In the original language that came out in the executive recommendation.
there was a section in the bill that referenced that in the budget we submitted for the next
biennium. '01-"03, tuitition would not be included as part of that appropriation. That language
was removed in the House approved version of the bill.

SENATOR GRINDBERG: In the Department of Emergency Management's Bill 2016, which

‘ we passed out of here, there was $66M in work projecied in '99-'01 biennium; $25M was

- estimated for the Campus, I think $18M for replacement of steam lines and $7M in cost

1 overruns. I'd like you to comment on this because | don't think it is in any of the capital

. improvement estimates in your current bill. One of the thoughts the Committee had, was one of
;! the alarming amounts was $7M in cost overruns for the Campus. We thought if we could meld

; that into your bill and still go for the deficiency process, we'd be able to monitor those cost
overruns.

ALICE BREKKE: First of all, the flood recovery work, is being performed on the Campus and
3 is restricted by the definitions put together on the disaster survey reports, the DFR's, which
b FEMA has outlined for cach of the components of that work. So, the work is strictly limited to
what they have defined as flood repair and restoration relating to the facility. When you talk |
about cost overruns, one of the things that occurred when dealing with FEMA. those estimates go
| on the picce of paper very carly after the flood. In some cascs, it is not clear what the total
1 agnitude of the damage might be that needs to be repaired. So. in some cases those estimate
' ':wc proved to be very close, in other cases they were no where in the realm of what is
reasonable to actually put the repairs in place that arc necessary.
: i
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SENATOR GRINDBERG: If the bill comes in for $18M for new steam lines, and there is 37M

. ,l' for cost overruns for a total of $25M, the way it is set up now is UND would come to the

deficiency precess for 10% of that or $2.5M in the '01 session?-

‘| ALICE BREKICE: On the one hand that would be comect, but on the other hand in the estimates

that we have put together that is the basis for what we have requested, the estimates, [ believe,
include what we know right now to be the total of what we will need. (tape 1, B, 350)

PEGGY LUCKY: Interim Vice President for Finance and Operations for UND. I'm not
- familiar, Senator Grindberg, with the $7M overrun that you're referring to. For clarification, the
{ steam line project includes an improved DSR (?) for $25M; $18M of which we project to be
" spent in the next biennium. We anticipate we spent up to $7M up to June 30 of this year. The
" % current deficiency appropriation includes the 10% match for expenditures through June 30 of
'99, We were advised-by OMB that the match on expenditures for flood recovery incurred July 1,
' '99 and later would bé deferred to the next biennium, and we were advised to submit a deficiency
appropriation for those costs. With the information we have compiled and submitted to this body
in the deficiency appropriation, we have included 10% match on the total projected expenditures
" based upon everything we know at this time. What we know is what we've spent so far and what
we anticipate it will take to complete the scope of work that has been approved by FEMA. Those
total dollars are different than the epproved DSR's. The DSR's are an estimate and many of them
'. were written and approved back in June, July of 1997, and as work progressed and there was a
pon: accurate assessment of the work that needed to be completed. projected totals were revised.
(

tape 1, B, 350-550)

SENATOR GRINDBERG: I can provide that sheet the Division of Emergency Management

~ provided the subcommittee on 2016. But, I think you can appreciate what we're trying to do. If
there are going to be costs incurred to be placed in the '99-'01 biennium, shouldn't it be reflected
in your capital so :hat we have an understanding of where we're going, rather than waiting 2 years.
to see it again. '

PEGGY LUCKY: Our budget was prepared based upon the guidelines and the advice we were
given. The flood recovery costs, from a personal perspective. are not a part of our base and

o certainly we would not look for that to be a recurring kind of activity. If you would like us to take

a different apprcach, we certainly can.

KEN BAKER: To reiterate the point, we are absolutely unaware of a $7M cost overrun. We

h have an approved DSR from FEMA for $25M to replace the steam lines at the University. That's

in writing. The $7M is complezely new to us. We'll be happy to look at those materials and try to
mutually understand that. (tape 1, B, 690-675)

SENATbR GRINDBERG: The 10% cost share is not reflective. Part of it is in this current
request. But, the majority in the next biennium is not reflected in your budget.

_w_ENATOR SOLBERG: Let me see if [ bave this straight on yohr notes. What you've done is go
from your 95% budgét, put your add-ons back in-your executive budget, and then what the House

N has done. Is that right{? Each narrative will follow the process through?

!
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g ALICE BREKKE: You should be able to follow the line right across and see what the changes
Werc.

| SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Could we get cnpics of Alice’s testimony.

i
F P o I W S W S . Bt o - N b e
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ALICE BREKKE: I will be happy to do that for you and will get that to you.

' SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Can you identify a little on the local funds, the $56,720,000 included
- what portion of local funds, the House included all local funds. I'm trying to differentiate.

‘ ALICE BREKXE: Th:e $56.720,000 follows the same methodology used for the current
biennium and only includes a portion of the loca! funds. Excluded from that number would be
auxiliary enterprises, i.c. bookstore, dining, housing, etc.. Grant and contract activity would be

| external sponsor awards which come into the Institution, and a variety of other types of local
funds. Included in the $56+ then would be things like flight operations, various stud.nt fecs,
‘technology fee, continuing ed activities, are some of the bigger examples. The methodology for

| the '97-'99 biennium and, therefore, the same methodology used for '99-'01 requests, only

" reflected a portion of the loca! funds. ;
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| ‘NATOR ST. AUBYN: Is there a chart or a summary showing what this $282M is and $56M
' !
i ' : i
l ALICE BREKKE: There isn't anything in the materials | provided; however, it is certainly
something I can follow up with. i ' .

1 SENATOR NETHING: Chet Nelson. (LC) did the House have that breakout on those funds, or
© did they just take a bottom linc figure?

I CHET NELSON: No, they just used a total figure.

SENATOR NETHING- Thea, ! think we should have that if you can provide it. (TAPE 1, b,
1000)

JOHN ETTLING: Academic Vice President, Provost, UND, highlighted some of the
programming currently underway at UND as well as faculty salaries. (testimony, pages 19-20,

| UND tab) (tape 1, B, 1040)

SENATOR KRAUTER: On pags 19 you made reference to $189,000 to the annual innovation
‘, pool, you said. "To help them sustain their programs.” That caught me because it is potentially a
program that on the edge. :

T N L L N
b 3

| HN ETTLING: | misspoke it, if that's what I said. This is one time money to go into, for
mple. ih the College of Business Administration, Public Administration, they are ramping up
a program'in entrepreneurship. They're going to start with a certificate. They have oral approval
| to offer these programs next year. What | see this money could be used for example to provide
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$ 180,000 or a portion ther of to the College of Business for one year only to get these courses

| started, At somae point then, they would know tiom the beginning this is not moncey they would
permanently have in their budget. But, it would get ther. past the first year until they pulied in
resources orlg,cneraied additional tuition dollars to sustain them.

' SENAFOR BOWMAN: As | follow this outline as far as your reallocation and restoraticn
dollars, basically, you made «uts in quite a few areas or eliminated so you could come u) with

: $600.000 and $2.600,000 for salary adjustments. So, your priorities basically went into the salasy {
o part. How soon will it be before you come hack to ask tor moneys to reinstate the programs you é
just sut? Are these progrom cuts permanent withont affecting the quality of education up there” :1
: {
% I‘ JOHN FTTLING: It will enhance the quality of the programs we retair, or add. But, we are ),
: eliminating and combining programs in order to come up with ihis money. Some 46 positions at ¢

E UNTS are gone or wiil be as of July 1.

SENATOR ST, AUBYN: )t looks like $2M was taken out and you'rs pooling those dollars tor
ahancement. A good share of those reductions are also in nonacademic arcas?

4 - g s

ficwty safary ¢
| o

JONN FTTLING: Yes. the entire campus contributed to this reduction. We shut down the
ervices were lost. We took the decision lust summer that we

mnmpmy tem,

wrestling team, positions mn plant s
| .wcd 1o put these'in instructional programs and enhance salaries for faculty members.

-“p.v..r)q,v.‘

7 BN BAKER: We had a special committee that niade these recoramaendations. That commuttee
campus and did vitimately rake ihe reconunendation thai the

heard from folks all over the
Ity salaries because that is the area where we have the greatest

¥ peinvestment should be in facu
eed. Cape 1B 1700} -

‘ PEALRY KWITE: Social Stedies Faculty Member, UND, shared insights on faculty commitment
and successes witl students. (Testimony pages 21-26, UND tab) (tap= 1. 3. 1900-2310)

| £OB BOYD: Vice President, Student and Outreach Progra.ns, UND, outtined the benfits
Jerived from the establishment of the division. (Testimony pages 27-29 UND tab) (tape 1. B.
3 - .

2310-2300)

JONATHAN SICKLER: Student Rody President, UND. Testified in behalf of faculty salaries
as an impostant element of providing a quality education. Cur student government had the
Hurean of Governmental AfTairs conduct a survey in the past couple of weeks to find out why

: students'came to UND, The number one reason by a pretty good margin was acadermc

L " eputation, Repgarding tuition, during the last legislative session, we made the partnership

: between the state and students much more explicit. We realize students need to cover the cost of

' their education. and realize tae state also has an interest in doirg that, and providing a share of

e vost, We're asking for proportional increases. When the student tuition rate is increased by
4-0°% and the state general fund is only increased by 2-3%, students have generally found that

| icenplable. ¥ien you ingrease tuition that much without a state gencral fund increase. you're

limiting the opportunities or akilities for students to pay for that education. The amount they

for paying that tuition has lessened. We ask the state to share their cost of the education system.
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p (tape 1, B, 2400-2865)

- BOBBOYD: Presented an overview of student enrollment geographically, student nuinbers in
" different programs, as well as graduation success. (Testimony pages 30-36) In response to Dr.
Thigpen's statement concerning the Internet becoming the way of the future, I see & combination
thereof. Bismarck has involvement with UND 6 programs. The classes average 20 students per
course in the UND/Bismarck classes. (Tape 1, B, 2935-3723)

' SENATOR ROBINSON: You indicated in your testimony the Grand “orks Community was
going to contribute money to UND.

" BOB BOYD: We have received $100,000 from Grand Forks. We've taken those dollars and have
requested an Ri'P from the various units that deal with enrol!ment managemeat on Our campus.

| Those applications are just now coming in and will be awarded within the next 2-3 weeks. 1

: know one of them is to provide opportunities for our students to come on our campus that might

'

not otherwise be able to. ;

| PEGGY LUCKY: Referred Committee Members to page 46 and presented the capital project

recommendations and noted Phase I will be funded during the '99-01 biennium, Phase Hand III ---

‘j!l be requested in future bienniums. (Testimony page 46-59, UND Tab) (Tape 1, B,
} 70-4150)

P SENATOR ST. AUBYN:. Of these. did the Governor accept the $2.55M? What is in the budget?

I ‘
PEGGY LUCKY: The budget includes Phase 1 of each of the projects. The House did not make

any adjustments to this line item.
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P unfortunately are down to about $4.5M becausc of the flood. New hirces would bring at least
$1M in grants, etc.; the Nebraska individual would bring about $2.5M from the National Institute

{ © of Health grants. "

|

SENATOR TALLACKSON: What is the fiood recovery status?

| KEN BAKER: We are close to 85-90% recovered. The steam distribution projcci is the last
remaining project. We estimate that will take a minimum ot 2-3 years to complete. We are still in

. the process of rebuilding the student population.

SENATOR SOLBERG: Would you comment on the proposals to move UND/Williston and
" UND/Lake Region to Community College status?

. i
KEN BAKER: I'm in support of this and believe they will provide needed community workforce
training. I've indicated to them if it doesn't work, they can come back as branches of UND.

SENATOR NAADEN: Do you provide any summer courses for training teachers in computers? -

i: JOHN ETTLING: 'm not aware of summer programs exclusively. We have recently put into
place cycle I with a new program called *Instructional Design and Technology.” One of the

.onstituencics it is pointed to are school teachers who want to upgrade their technoiogical skills.

| D pecifically designated as such.
KEN BAKER: We do have extensive summer programming for teachers at UND. Some of those
2l teachers are seeking master'’s degrees that involve technology.

GARVIN STEVENS: Dean, UND-Williston, noted the successful computer training the area
Teacher Learning Center provided to 27 area teachers last Saturday.

SENATOR KRINGSTAD: I'd like to add that we do the same thing at BSC. That is an ongoing
' thing and it is offered during the summer months, also.

- ' [
" . SENATOR ROBINSON: [ want to add the discussion yesterday focused on graduate level
courses and advanced training. That sometimes creates a problem if you're in a track where you

' need 1o pick up advariced graduate level courses.
Concluded this portion of HB 1003 (tape 2, A, 1385)
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. GARVIN STEVENS: Executive Dean, UND-Williston, with full anticipstion of a name

.o'rkshops and 8-courses, etc. We will still continue to do that. This is the 2-year program.

) BREN DA WIGNES$: Yes.

L

+
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UND-WILLISTON 3/2/99 (T~ JND-W) (Tape 2, A, 1800-4060)

change to Williston State College. We've had a great union with UND, and like Pres. Baker said

whatever comes of this legislation, either way wc'll continue to operate as a strong 2-year college,
and serve the state of ND. He presented an overview of UND-Williston is all about as related to
its master plan, and particularly its infrastructure. (T estimony attached - UND-W Tab) (tape

1800-3130) |

BRENDA WIGNESS: Director of Business Affairs, UND-Williston presented an cverview
of the budget, including House Kamendmcnls. (UND-W Tab) (Tape 2, A, 3185-3790)

' /
SENATOR ANDRIST: The House eliminated your Occupational Safety and Small Business
Programs, but they restored your Agricultural and Accounting Programs?

BRENDA WIGNESS: That was based on our request. We were reallocating resources, and our
campus decided to eliminate the Safety and Small Business Management Programs. In that
process we also eliminated the Ag and Accounting Programs, but we restored those two. The
Occupational Safety and Environmental Health Program has a service aspect. We do OCEA

GARVIN STEVENS: That was a response to the Govemor's 95%. I found that after meeting
with business and industry and the oil business they were more interested in the service part of
the program and not necessarily the 18-month curriculum that created a 2-year degree.

SENATOR TOMAC: What the House did was on page 1, behind the green sheets, the last 2-3
items, the health package and 2 + 2, and then the .5% operating. Is that the only adjustment they

made?

GARVIN STEVENS: Concluded the testimony.
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LAKE REGION-UND (Tab UND-LR) (Tape 2, A’g 4440-end; B, 0-960)

SHARON ETEMAD: Executive Dean, CEO, Lake Region-UND, presented an overview of
UND-Lake Regnon, including the budget. (‘Tesumony UND-LR Tab) (Tape 2, A, 4995-end; B, 0-

250)

ARMIN HANSON: Pres ., UND-LR Foundation; noted the names of those who have hclped
raise $.5M to pay toward the auditorium which we feel will cost about $1M The Devnls Lake

~ Community has supported this wholeheartedly.

s
SHARON ETEMAD: Continued her presentatlon. (Tape 788)

SENATOR ROBINSON: Are the extensive repaits that have been made to the roads, parking
lots, etc. holding up with the high weier levels? '

SHARON ETEMAD: We 2unk we've done a good job with the engineering expertise available,
and conc!uded the hearing. (tape 2, B, 960)
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' T MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY 3/2/99 (Tab MiSU) (Tap= 2, B, 1061-5275)

H. ERIK SHAAR: Pres., Minot State University, highlighted budget areas, student enrollment

' decreases, including loss of Canadian students due to the value of the dollas. Testimony attached
(MiSU Tab) In addition, he discussed the ramifications of the fire in Harmouth (?) Hall (Tape 2,
B, 1061-end; Tape 3, A, 206)
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. SENATOR SOLBERG: Is the studént forecasting tracking like you thought?

I
. H.ERIK SHAAR: Yes, it is, but we are trying to influence that. It was tracking down. We've

institutec{ high pressure on the staff to remedy that situation. We are getting the word out about
Minot State. We were cited in US News £ World Report as one of the nation's best colleges.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Did you bring the $2.8M renovation up to the House?

H. ERIK SHAAR: We did. The Governor drew his line just above our project as recommended
by the Board. @

' SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Celeste, if this was a safcty thing, was that a consideration of the

'ovemor in those projects?

| ' ' ‘

‘ CELESTE KUBASTA: (OMB) When the Governor's budget was put together on capital

projects, the priority was looking at the infrastructure. The Board had a $10M pool they had

created for specific projects. The priority was going back to those and trying to deal with those

’ issues where we are losing heat through the ground, so we tried to work on steam lines, roofs,
electrical distribution systems, and those kinds of things. I think some of the emphasis originally

‘ on this project was placed on the remodeling of the building and so it hadn't made it into the

'- infrastructure pool. So it went lower on the priorities, and of course the price tag. The bonding is
tight in this biennium, so there wasn't room available for additional bonding. (tape 2, B, 2502)

g SENATOR BOWMAN: In noting your declining enroliment, do you have comparable
technology programs as BSC to allow the overflow could transfer to Minot?

H. ERIK SHAAR: Some programs we simply don't have. For example, we don't have 2-year
programs. Those programs were moved to Bottineau. But, we could look at others program by

program,

LARRY EIDE: Support Services, presented the budget, dand noted House changes, page 3-11.

- {MiSU Tab) (tape 2, B, 2700-4540) |
{

' SENATOR HOLMﬁERG: A couple of sessions ago, you purchased on time, a telephone

witch, and at that time the concern was are you going to get money for it or were you going to
| ave to eat it? What is the status on that? Have we paid for that? Is that in the budget?
| . N

it !
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“PLARRY EIDE: Thanks to you, you had written into the minutes that was a continuing
obligation for 7 years. We just finished the 4th year. ‘That leéase payment is $148,000/year and is
| in my utilitics budget.

. .SENATOR KRAUTER: On January 27, we were given a listing of vacant FTE's. Wher: I look
at that list, it is quite a bit larger. I understand some were vacant 1 month, 9 months, etc. You

. said you gave the House a listing. How does that compare with the information we've been given

and the information yo'u gave the House? How do 1 reconcile that?

{ . LARRY EIDE: We gave them a list of all of the vacancies at that time. They chose 3 to
eliminate. That's the difference, that's why it doesn't reconcile. e

'SENATOR KRAUTER: When I look at what the University System gave us yesterday to start
with, there it only indicates $35,270 in reduced salaries for vacant positions. Why is there a

discrepancy? i

|
:
LARRY EIDE: The $35,000 is general fund; the ba[lance is from special funds.

| SENATOR ST. AUBYN: What are you bu?geting in '97-'99 in terms of FTE enrollment?
ARRY EIDE: Our original estimate for the bicnnium as we submitted our budget for the al

, 799 biennium, we had 3,045 FTE;s for the first year, and 2,820 for the second year. Now the
'p revised numbers for the first year of the past bicnnium is 2,733 FTE, and 2,525 FTE.

"
i
Iy
h
.
¥
v

T R T e e o i R A

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: On page 7 of your testimony when: you talk about extraordinary
repairs, where is the $500,000 and the $152,368.7 1f I understand this right this wasn't requested,

but was provided by the Executive budget?

! LARRY EIDE: The $398,098 is a formula driven number. It is the same exact number
‘authorized this biennium. That's given to us by the Board staff. They do a calculation that is
based on plant value, and cost of replacement. That is not one we select. When we were asked to
! do optional packages to the 95% budget request, we had the option to reinvest dollars or restore
dollars. In our case, we were allowed to ask for $152.368 in addition to the $398,098. Everyone
had that same opportunity. The numbers were different for each institution, but each of us had
I{ the opportunity to choose the options we wanted to put in the budget. The Board had its own
. priority list and we followed that. The $500.000 is the result of testimony 1 offered before oMB
" back in October. I said some day someone from Minot State College would stand before them or
another committee and say that our boiler has just broken down and we can't heat our buildings.
' . Last winter our coal ,b:oiler was down for 13 weeks. We had to switch to natural gas. Luckily we
have enough horse power to dc that ina normal winter, a mild winter. The boiler itself isn't in
~ trouble, it's the coal delivery and ancillary systems. We're having tremendous problems even
' getting parts for that equipment. It's over 20 years old. When we were down for 13 weeks they

pctually had to go to a foundry and have some of those parts made for us. | guess I got OMB's
!

ttention. (tape 2, B, 5275)
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'MIN INT Y-BOTTINEAU CA 3/2/99 (MiSU-BC Tab) (tape 2. B,

5340-end; tape 3, A.|1500)

l
KATHLEENCORAKSUND' Cmmeeam,MhntSuuUnlvenity -Bottineau, noted the
energized, vitalized campus and its accomplishinents, particularly noting increases in student 1 t
! croliment. (Festimony MiSU-BC Tab) (Tape 2, B, 5340-end; tape 3, A, 0-540) Sk

N e I ek )
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SENATOR GRINDBERG: Earlier we heard testimony from Devils Lake and how Cisvo works
together to make sure programs and things are done so everyone knows wha is going on. Do we
have oth'cr 2-year campuses doing the same type of thing?

KATHLEEN CORAK SUND: Yes, in fact we had an interesting discussion at C-Tech last

November about the fact that for-too many years we'vc been squelching duplication just for the

sake of it. When, in fact, there are many cases d\edcmandforpmgxmnnnng far exceeds the
- supply--there are more students interested in this type of training than we are able to train at the
time. C-Tech is the group that fast-tracks vocational programming, if you will. We've had
animated discussion about how Ciscocan b’ i - neet some of thes~ iceds. We're not the only
campus in the state with Cisco Regional Aviiciiiy siatus, vt we are the first one to bring this
particular kind of networking into place. There are several other programs at the 2-year level with
slightly-differ-.1 emphasis. |

L+
b
3

i’ .SENATOR ST. AUBYN: In regards to the information technology initiative itself , was this
D something presented to the Board? How does this figure in?

| KATHLEEN CORAK SUND: The Bottineau Campus was encouraged by the Chancellor to
begin to develop several types of vocational efforts over the years and to look for an opportunity
to creatively bring them to fruition. At the request of the House we were asked to bring forth an
I initiative. This is the one we feel will bear the most fruit. With that invitation, we brought it
" forward. At the same time, we go through the procedures to complete Board approval. We expect
to see that in the May meeting.

- SENATOR KRINGSTAD: I picked u on what D:. Shaar noted that some of the prugrams
* from Bottincau are located in Minot. What is the student count in Bottineau versus Minot?
| You're counting the Minot students in your count, t00?

KATHLEEN CORAK SUND: Yes. they're in ur head count. They're split a little differently
for the purposes of facilities maintenance, etc.. but they're in our full-time eqmvalcm count. It is
' roughly 20-25% of our enroliment that are Minot based students.

SENATOR NETHING: As | look at your budgel. Larry, there are only a couple of items there
' that the House adjusted in the Bottineau budget. is thal correct?

&ARRY EIDE: On page 12, you will note the budgct and the differences from the Govemor's
udget. (tape 3, A, 840-1200) a

i
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SENATOR NETHING: I don't belicve it is necessary to go through the rest of the budger. We
| haven't asked you to comment on the House amendments. Obviously you'd be pleased with the
technology initiative, and the other one it seems to me is the salarics. 1 guess those are about the
only areas the House touched, right?

b LARRYEIDE:Wsmmmlrrﬁ:mﬂwonc-halfpﬂmtmtbcboardMaﬁuwdallof
us. i

. SENATOR NETHING: On the technology initiative, how did that come about?

4 LARRY EIDE: As Dr. Corak explained it, she was asked to come into the House with an

! initiative, an enhancement to their budget. She’s been working on at least 3 initiatives for a
number of years since she's been there. When Minot State was assigned the responsibility of
overseeing Bottineau, we were determined not to fail, and we were determined to make it an

[ active institution. They have not had a new program in over 20 years. She came up with 3 ideas:
the one that she suggested to the House is the one she just explained. The House funded it.

DAVID O'CONNELL: Senator, District 6, tstified in support of the ‘marriage’ of Minot State
" and Bottineau. The morale on the Campus has never been as high. This extra incentive program
can push it even higher. Last week: [ interviewed a student from Bottinezu L.at is an accountant.

| .hm hopeful this weekend, I'll be able to hire that person. Senator Solberg has been very helpful to
' e Bottineau Campus as well. It is an excellent progrum.

1

p " SENATOR NETHING: Recessed the hearing on engrossed HB 1003 until 8:30 am., 3/3/99
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I _
- DR, ALLAN G. FISCHER: Interim President, North Dakots State University, to testify in

support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section NDSU, tape 1, side A, meter 172-777).

' i
‘ R. CRAIG SCHNELL: Vice President for Acadqmic Affairs, North Dakota State
University to testify in support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section NDSU, tape 1, side A,
meter 812-2068). o

!
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: Even though this is not within your budget line item, what is the’ - .~
impact to NDSU on the cut of EPSCoRE funding of some $200,000?

R. CRAIG SCHNELL: EPSCoRE hss been one of the most sucoessful programs we've had in
" North Dakota. It's created a certain leve) of wealth to the Universities and the increased
cooperation you see between UND, NDSU and some of the other institutions as well. The
$200,000 cut actually doubles because this is used as a federal match. If we 16se money in the
State, then we lose dollar for dollar on the federal side. There's also an indirect cost in there

which comes out to $1.4 for each dollar we lose.
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SENATOR HOLMBERG: Going back to UND’s high cost of getting National Accreditation
| r their Business School, maintaining that and also the costs involved in the attempt to have
B ational Accreditation for the School of Communications. Could you provide the committee
with cost estjmates and the status of the move 1o receive National Accreditation for the Business

; School?

Ly

.. ~R.CRAIG SCHNE[J;L:‘ Accreditation is extremely important. It’s a signal to your colleagues,
etc., that you have a quality program. Accreditation says that we are and have these good

' standards. We've made it a goal to seek accreditation for every major program we can find. The
direct costs at this point in time have been travel to meetings, etc., $5,000-$6,000 at the most.
The expenses will be a little more this year, $8,000-$10,000 because of the self study. 1 wouldn’t

. just credit these expenses to accreditation. Our Business School is increasing, we are going to
need to add additional staff. Our MIS program has doubled in the last three years. Additional

- costs are worth the investment as our students seek national jobs.

o T

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Certainly my questions are not to be viewed as disappointment at
what NDSU is doing, my disappointment has been over the years with the Board of Higher
Education. In my opinion, they are not focusing on h policy from the Board level.
R. CRAIG SCHNELL: I think that the Board's responsibility is to provide the best of
| everything that they can for the students and that’s what accreditation is really about. So, I'in not
' sure | understand your disappointment because I tend to think the Board is doing the right thing
in supporting the programs that we have. L ' )

x - ' .
: D.ENATOR GRINDBERG: The equity issue has been in the pipeline for awhile and | believe
we had some salary pool dollars during this present biennium that have not been distributed to try

| and address equity issue of salaries. Some of the things the House did, has stepped backwards. 1
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’. thinkoneofﬂwdecisiomwehavemmkc,ismptitﬂ:atbackimatheBoaxdoﬁ'nceforthcimcm
of equity with salarics. In your opinion, is that the correct direction in looking at those pool
dollars through the Board office, and over time, a reallocation of those dollars that re-address the

. needs of the students of North Dakota no matter what institution they attend?

, study, there is a $40M shortfall in the whole system and each institution owns part of that. The-
"» problem comes in taking money from other shortfalls in each of the other institutions. We're
hoping that we could get new doltars for dealing with the issue. S :

NDSU) (tape 1, side A, meter 2993-3635).

RICHARD RAYL: Vice Picsident for Business and Finance (testimony attached, section

SENATOR HOLMBERG: Was that Emergency Clause on the original bill and it did not get
the two-thirds vote? :

{ RICHARD RAYL: We asked for the Emergency Clause, as Dr. Fischer indicated. They made
no contact with us during the subcommitiee deliberations. We were not able to follow-up to
make sure i{ was on there. I'm sure we’re not the only University that would like to have that

T mergency Clause. The University System did ask OMB to put the Emergency Clause in the

{ apitol improvement line item. Legislative Council said that it couldn’t be done broadly, but it

..+ . ¢ould be handled bill-:by—bill. The Govemor's office and OMB did recommend an Emergency

| b Clause for all capitol improvements.

CELESTE KUBAS’;’A: (OMB) Mr. Rayl is correct, the Office of Management & Budget had

, originally put into OMB’s bill a clause that would give emergency status to the capital

| improvement's line throughout the State. We had a number of requests. not just NDSU, that need
to get started on their projects as soon as the session ends to get the contracts at good prices.
Legisiative Council informed us that it was not legal to put that clause into OMB’s bill; therefore

‘ we come into each hearing and request that amount. ! asked for that in the House and they
decided not to put that on. Again, [ would request that at lcast a portion of the capital
improvement's line be kept as an Emergency Clausc;.

. {
SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Celeste, did the House éive you any indication what their problem
was on this? | |

CELESTE KUBASTA: (OMB) It wasn't'even discussed.

RICHARD RAYL: When we created our list for capital improvements for the budget, we do
" this in the Spring of the odd years-about nine months from the beginning of the fiscal year
biennium, we create a laundry list of items that is a plan we work from. As we get into the cycle,
| Gev.ause of emergencies and things of this nature, we follow the plan, but the plan my not be
. ollowed o the tee because, things occur, the roof leakage in the Library, etc. According 1o the
life cycle of the roof it is still in good condition. but it has a leak. Those dollars will be coming
B out of the capital improvement line item. Most of the money will and has been going into the

R. CRAIG SCHNELL: The equity question is a very difficult one. Overall in a recent equity ~
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infrastructure for the last four years. We do have renovations that we have been putting off that
*  we will have to do. : :

JEREMY GREENE: Student Body President, North Dakota State University to testify in
' support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section NDSU (tape 1, side A, meter 4039-4590).

SENATOR SOLBERG: You stated there was a vote of the Student Body, what was the vote?

JEREMY GREENE: Students voted in favor of the Center - 900 for; 600 ageinst. We had the
largest student voter turnout ever in the history of North Dakota State. We had a 17% tumout;

-1 the national average is 10%.

SENATOR ANDRIST: Does the plan for this Wellness Center propose to pay the Bonds with
user fees or assessment to all students?

JEREMY GREENE: The Student Body voted to raise the Student Health and Wellness fee $38
* per semester to pay for the revenue bond.

.. SENATOR ANDRIST: | was wondering if the 500 students would pay more for the 600
dents that don’t want to have it? '

EREMY GREENE: I'm not sure. The facility would be free for all students as are most -
student services. In 1986, the Legislature passed a resolution that State funds cannot go towards
| student services anymore. The only people that would be paying to use this service would be the
faculty and the child care on a per use basis.
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. JERRY OLSON: President of the North Dakota State College of Science to testify in
support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section NDSU (tape 1, side A, meter 4880-5338).

ALLAN G. FISCHER: Concluded, page 20, we think NDSU is a great investment of your
money (testimony attached, section NDSU (tape 1, siéLIe A, meter 5379-5673).

SENATOR ANDRIST: The Skills and Technology Training Center. You say you need $1M
and the House gave you $500,000. You also know we have a difficult search for money. Is the
$500,000 still useful if we can't come up with the full $750,000 or would we be better to delay

the project?

R
-~ - .

JERRY OLSON: Phase I of the construction was provided during the last Legislative session,
$750.000 on the understanding that we would raise an additional $750,000. Indeed in the efforts
toward this we have raised $1.8M and phase 1 is completed. We nced to move into phase 1l. As
we prepare the bids and work with those architects, we ask them to establish a base bid and an
. terate. Certainly, the $500,000 would not allow us to totally complete the base bid on phase

! ) We do need $750.000 to complete the base bid. The others arc alternatives that would
enhance the facility and allow us to serve our needs better.

e e
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FOREST. SERVICE 3/3/99 (Forest Service Tab) (Tape 1, A, 6125-end; B, 1-1888)

LARRY KOTCHMAN: State Forester of the North Dakota Forest Service to testify in
., support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section Forest Service (tape 1, side A, mcter 6125-end
and side B, meter 1-1888)."
|
SENATOR HOLMBERG: On one of the budget tours, there was an ADA outdcor rest room
in the middle of a forest. You couldn’t have goiten there on a wheelchair, is that contiruing?

LARRY KOTCHMAN . This was under construction when you were there.” The county put a
bike trial in there and that is what we were waiting for. This will be corrected by this summer.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: On the local funds, the House added $1.3M, what is that?

. ]
LARRY KOTCHMAN: The local funds include state land receipts, land leases and the largest
amount is.associated with our pass-through grant act;ivilies, such as the living snow fence grant.
It wasn’t included in the Executive recommendation. No local funds, state land collections and
- pass-through grant money was included. '

ELESTE KUBASTA: OMB; This is the local funds that in the current biennium, the
Legislature had a portion of the money included in the appropriation. The Executive
re_commendation had no local funds and the House put in all local funds of all the entities.

SENATOR KRAUTER: Doesn't the state land receipts go to a certain trust fund?
LARRY KOTCHMAN: ,T'hings that are on lease for example, would be segregated into a
separate fund by the State Treasury for use by the State Forester. We also gather some things

from campground receipts and other services we provide, which are from forest areas that are
leased and there is not very many of them. They produce about $10.000 a year.

SENATOR KRAUTER: Are the Stewardship Incentive Grants from USDA Forest Service
included in here?

LARRY KOTCHMAN: Yes, that would be included in the local funds number.
' .SENATOR KRAUTER: Why aren’t those considered Federal dollars?
i

LARRY KOTCHMAJN: For all the Higher Education entities, grants and contracts have been
off budget and that’s why it’s treated like that,

NATOR KRAUTER: How does Lincoln Oakes Nursery fit into all this, do we have
. olication? I understand soil conservation, but if we can make things more run efficiently, why

’ " do you have two entities in the State?
!
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B LARRY KOTCHMAN: The relationship thot exists tetween Towner State Nursery and
* Lincoln Oakes is a very old one. Thereisa memorandum between the Soil Conservation
. Districts and the State Forester that they would grow all the hardwood stock and we would grow
the Evergreens. Lincoln Oakes facility is geared toward hardwood production and ours is geared
\ . towards conifers. Because the nursery business is very specialized it requires certain soil regimes
and equipment. This is how it was determined on what is grown at the Nurseries.

| SENATOR KRAUTER: The revenue received from this is in here?

LARRY KOTCHMAN: Revenue from our trec sales is included in Special Funds.

|
i
{
|
|
1
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JERRY OLSON: Pll'esident of the North Dakota State School of Science to testify in support

of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section NDSCS (tape 1, side B, meter 2595-3908).

3/3/99 (Tab NDSCS) (Tape 1, B,

MIKE RENK: Vice President for Administrative Affairs to testify in support of HB 1003
(testimony attached, section NDSCS (tape 1, side B, meter 3915-4630 and 4750-5360).

SENATOR NETHING: Did you explain to the House that if they made their cuts that you
would only be able to retain the first and second foc;us?

MIKE RENK: We did explain to the House we wcf-uld take $50,000 out of here and the .5 was
not asked at that time. The $117,000 was additional.

SENATOR NETHING: Did they know that was going to be focus number six?

MIKE RENK: We just said $50,000 and didn’t specify any programs.

SENATOR KRAUTER: When I look at the cuts the House made and I look at the three items;
i‘ lary, 5% operating, and $50,000 and then when I look at your focuses one through six, those
B en’t the same issues and they don’t add up to salaries. : :
- MIKE RENK: Tried to explain (Senator Nething explains below).

SENATOR NETHING: The .5isa $117.225.

' MIKE RENK: Yes, itis.

. SENATOR NETHING: What you're saying, is that, the across the board cut, which in your
' case is $117.225, youlwould take that out of technology?

[

"'MIKE RENK: Yes.;

SENATOR NETHING: The $50,000, they have already taken out of technology. So on pages
- 8 and 9, what you're saying is, if nothing is resiored and it stands as it is, the only focuses that

vou will be able to go forward with are one, two and threz,

MIKE RENK: That’s l:orrecl.

' BOB GETTE: Vice President for Instructional A‘ﬂ'airs to testify in support of HB 1003
(testishony attached, section NDSCS, tape 1, side B, meter 5875-end and tape 2, side A, meter

.-681).
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JERRY OLSON: President State College of Sciemce to summarize (tape 2, side A, meter
698-842). We hope the message was - we work to our strength. We do need to balance the
i promise of preparing a trained work force with the resources. We have provided in the appendix
the reassignments that have been made over a wide number of years. We do try to use hard
information to make our judgments and our decisions on. We have included a listing reflecting
. those reassignments. The 95% budget we went through this spring was not new to us, but it did
affect us. The enrollment trends provided do show that we do have peaks and valleys and we do
adjust staff to accommodate the needs. We hear fr?m businesses, industries and communities to
facilitate the nceded programs. As Community Colleges have expanded, many have
demonstrated that they can provide a skilled work force for our labor market. Our institution,
since 1903, has ;pecialized in this. We have over 50,000 graduates and we think we have
demonstrated that we can do it in the long Ihaul. Thank you very much.

SENATOR GRINDBERG: My belief is that our Nation has had the priorities in the wrong )
areas, as far as resources put into Higher Education when the Labor Department projections say
' that 80% of our careers are in the technical arca - two year degree programs. There hasn't been a
lot of shift in that philosophy and I believe now there are some things shifting to repriortize
‘where our resources should go in the next mitlennium with Higher Education. You're held in
high regards in the national community with North Central Association and other organizations.
You bring back good expertise, what’s going on Nationally. Do you see any kind of a trend

¥ eading State Legislatures, Boards of Higher Education, etc. to start recognizing these needs that

! have been in front of us for nearly twenty years?

g JERRY OLSON- I don't think there is any question about this on a National basis and that has
| probabiy tead to a lot of the expansion in Community Colleges. There are now 1250 Community

Colleges and they are preparing that workforce training across the country. The Bush report, that

| came out a few years ago on the North Dakota workforce, clearly emphasized the need for
} Higher Education to look at ways of expanding those efforts. We believe that should be a high
_priority for us in the years to come. If 80% of the jobs require a two-year Associate Degre and
fiot a four-year degree, we simply have to look at some other ways of funding to do that.
|

SENATOR _BOWMAN: With the current budget the way it is, the programs that have been
successful for your institution, are those programs going to be affected a lot or are you going to
be able to save those programs so you can continue the excellence in those particular parts of
your bude=i?

JERRY GLSON: Over the years when we were having growth years, we werc able to save all
' the programs because we used cur extra tuition money. We went to the Emzrgency Commission
and had those dollars reappropriated to us to do that. Once we had to h2gin to cap programs, and
the enrollment srowth leveled off and we no 1ongqr had the exccss income, we had to leok at
L saving cur best programs. We set up criteria fo evaluate all of them and unfortunatelv, three of
them feell ot the bottom: Accounting, Graphic Arts and Science Tech. If this trend continues,
there are others.that will have to go. -

|
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SENATOR ANDRIST: I have never been a fan of reciprocal tuition agreements. It seems to
". me that being situated in the comer of the staté would affect your tuition revenue quite adversely,
~ is this true or do you feel it helps you?

2 AT e e A

: |
JERRY OLSON: We have consistently 450 studenjts coming from Minnesota to our campus.
Those agreements have been beneficial. We are able to attract a good number from Minnesota,

South Dakota and Montana and this is enhanced by those agreements.

' SENATOR ANDRIST: On those programs, when you are running full, is priority given to
North Dakota Students? !

| JERRY OLSON: We will give priority to North Dakota students.

S.ENAT(-)R ST. AUBYN: Do you have an overall chart 1o show the enroliment of the total
programs? o -

JERRY OLSON: We can provide.

SENATOR SOLBFRG: In the last budget, the NDSU Skills & Technology Training Center,
hase 11 of the construction, Where are we at now and where do you see the School of Science in
| ‘is?
b JERRY OLSON: Six months to a year after the graduates are out in the workforce, they need to
| be retrained. New technology comes online and that’s where the Skills Center fits into this. If
- HB 1443 passes and is ftgnded. establishing regional training centers, then we as a regional center
* . would have the 6pbort}mity. to not only work with preparatory students, but retraining students.
We would be looking for sites to do that. That is how we became involved and that’s how it fits
' in. We have been tryihg to do this for a number of years without any funding. We are interested
as it is in the best interest for our graduates and the best interest for our workforce. '
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' SENATOR ROBINSON: How many students did you have to tun away this fall?

. JERRY OLSON: As of the first day, 170 students. Currently, for example, we are not
i accepting any more students into our Electrical Program next fall.

L L L

SENATOR KRAUTER: Can you give me statistics of which programs you are currently
! capping off? '

WL T e B S

JERRY OLSON: We will provide a list.

SENATOR KRAUTER: During the budgét tour, we discussed the faculty being paid less than

‘graduatc student, is this still an issue?
|

1

ERRY OLSON: In those growth programs, it's a very serious problem. We really need to
’ move that 2% back up to 3% to maximize the market to simply be able, for example, in the diesel

| technology area, to keep ig staffed fully with competent people. It is a very serious problem.
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| SENATOR KRINGSTAD: You mentioned Architectural Drafting was full, you had 129
students in 1998, and in 1995 you had 154 - 1 don‘t‘ understand.

BOE GETTE: (Wc have identified some ;;an—time salary dollars. We had an adjunct faculty
member that we utilize when the load increases. We built in a way to be flexible in that program..
Some of the other programs, we don’t have enough part-time salary money to be that flexible.
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3/3/99 (NDUS Office Tab) (Tape 2,

A, 2100-end; B, 0-4400)

meter 2100-2197). :

SENATOR SOLBERG: On the professional student’s exchange program, what’s the percent of
the students that come back to North Dakota and is it pretty stable in all the categories we fund?

LARRY ISAAK: I believe 60%. I will need to provide the rest of the data.
R SENATOR TALLACKSON: Will you comment on the salary pool?

LARRY ISAAK: The salary pool in column 2, $16.9M, that pool was 5% of the campus
i budgets. The Governor took 5% of the campus budgets and put into a pool for the Board to
allocate, it is not salary increase dollars, it is 5% of the base budgets of the campus’s salary line.
The House actions took the money ont of the pool and put it back into the campus budgets, the
' way the Governor had removed it. The critical salary pool, $2.685M, is the amount of dollars
. that were in the campus budgets for critical salary adjustments, a pool similar to what was
-appropriated last time.| The House took that money that was in the individual campus budgets

| .d pooled it for the B(|)ard to allocate.

SENATOR ANDRIST:. The Professional Student Exchange program. | was under the
impression that those Optometry students and Med students have to pay back some of that money

' if they don’t locate in North Dakota? _ .

LARRY ISAAK: That was the case, but that provision by statute was repealed by the
. Legislature in 1983.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: In the salary pool, is the 2 & 2 increase reflected above?

PAUlL KRAMER: (LC) The compensation packagi: of 3 and 3; all of that money went to the
campus, even the portion that related to the funding that was put in the pool, was still with the

l campus. So when we reduced it from 3 and 3 to 2 and 2, we didn't even have to look at the pool
and when the pool was moved back, it had no bearing on changing the 3 and 3 and the 2 and 2.
SENATOR ST. AUBYN: So the campuses originaily had 95% plus the 3 and 3.

PAUL KRAMER: They had the 95% and all the funding fbr the 3 and 3.

SENATdR ST. AUBYN: So was the original intent to rédiétrfbute it to the c&inpuées anyway?

' I" ELESTE KUBASTA: (OMB) The last bicn:nium. the Senate Appropriations pooled the salary

dollars for Higher Education and put in a number of restrictions. One of those restrictions was
that 95% of the money must be retained in accordance with the way it had been previously

LARRY ISAAK: Chancellor, NDUS (testimony attached, section NDUS office (1ape 2, side A, -

because all the salary compensation money was in the campus budget. So it was reduced there
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distributed, leaving 5% of that money in that pool to be distributed at the Board's discretion o
rather that pooling 100% of the money and saying that 5% is really the Board discretion.

[y : - ' .
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'SENATOR BOWMAN: Why do we have to put any percent in until after we know what we

|
! |

LARRY ISAAK: That is the Governor’s recommendation.’
SENATOR NAADEN: What would you want?

LARRY ISAAK: The recommendation of the President of the Board, which I support is to pool
all . alary dollars as you did last biennium.

SENATOR NAADEN: Make 95% of them mandatory?

LARRY ISAAK: If that's the will of the comm:ttee putting those parameters around, we will

., Beeept that. - | S

KATHY McDom!:ell: Director of Finance to testify in support of HB 1003 (testimony
attached, section NDUS (tape 2, side A, meter 4115-4686). _

PHIL BOUDJEK: EPSCoR Program, to testify in support of HB 1003 (testimony attached,
section NDUS ofﬁcg) (tape 2, side A, meter 4800-6116). : e

SENATOR BOWMAN: Who gets the $1.7M, does it go for people to write granis?

PHIL BOUDJEK: Most of the money goes to assistants and associates. 70% of those have
been on our campuses for five years or less to get them started. Once they’re on their own they
do very well. We have very few repeat funds in ;our program.

1

SENATORBOWMAN: I've heard kids come back with a Doctorate's Degree in Teaching, but
went into research. Now we have a student teacher. Was the Doctorate Degree Teacher being

paid to teach or paid to research and how does that benzfit us?

PHIL BOUDJEK: The EPSCoR Program 'doe.s not bear on the teaching mission of the
University. Our program is dedicated solely to building the research infrastructure.

SENATOR TALLACKSON: Ina lot of cases the research grants go with the professor, is that
the case here, and when the professor moves out of the State does it go with him?

PHIL BOUDJEK: Yes, and that is a real problem that has developed over the years. When
somebody from the EPSCoR State hits on their second grant, they are viewed as prime and can
be moved to another University. 1'm not sure how much we can change that, but we are doing

better. Success has a price.

'JOE-CIICHY: Representing the North Dakota Dental Association to testify in support of HB
1003 (testimony attached, section NDUS (tape 2, side B, meter 300-498).
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i 'SENATOR NETHING: Did you get a chance to talk to the House before they made that
reduction? . : o ' 3

JOE CICHY: Yes, we did testify before the House and provided essentially the same testimony.

KATHLEEN MANGSKAU: Oral Hetlth. Program Director in the Division of Maternal
: and Child Health at the North Dakota Department of Health to testify in support of HB 1003
' (testimony attached, section NDUS (tape 2, side B, meter 565-678).

PEGGY WIPF: Director of Financial Aid to testify in support of HB 1003 (testimony
attached, section ND|_US (tape 2, side B, meter 800-1490). ,

- . . ;_
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” éENA’f‘OR NETHiNG: Did the House cut any of this program?
|

PEGGY WIPF: No.

‘ SENATOR ST. AUBYN: If we accept the House Amendments, how do you determine which
of those programs would be affected? o

Rediea

! .PEG'CY WIPF: Overall to each Profession proportionately and also taking into account the
number of Vet and Dentistry students in Minnesota.

! SENATOR SOLBER(_}: The $214,000 carryover, is there something in the law that allows
© carryover in this fund? :

| PEGGY WIPF: Yes, and this is in section 3 of the Engrossed Bill. ;,f

: I
SENATOR TALLACKSON: ‘Why don’t you send all the Dentist students to Minnesota if they”
don’t charge us? :

3TOERT

A e T

LARRY ISAAK: This program began many years ago before there was a Minnesota option.
Students started attending different schools for dentistry. We used to pay a support fee tu
Minnesota. When the reciprocity agreement was negotiated, we got them to agree to take North
Dakota students in Vet and Dentistry at the same rate they charge Minnesota students and also to
. accept them on the same basis they accept Minnesota students. The other reason is that it does
g . give the students an option. Not all students want to go into a specialty.

SENATOR NETHING: What is the Perkins Loan and why did the House eliminate it?

PEGGY WIPF: ltisa 1/3 State and 2/3 match of Federal dollars. This is referred toas a } &
campus based aid program. We help with the’State support that is needed to get the Federal ; ; 1
doliars. I am not sure why the House cut it.
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_ ’ SENA'I‘ORS’I’.AUBYN Does this mean the State would put in $103,000 and the Federal will
! * give them $206,000 which is a total of $309,000 availsble for loans? As those loans are paid off,

do you have to reimburse the Federal for their share?

. PEGGY WIPF: Yes, that is available for loans. That goes into a revolving fund and those are
rewarded out again.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN So llus fund will continue to grow, and how long has this been

\ avallable" .
T ' '1

| PEGGY WIPF: The fund will continue to grow and it’s been around for about twenty years.

t
SENATOR ST . AUBYN: What's the eligibility for it?

PEGGY WIPF: Itis based on financial need.
| SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Has there been more need than the dollars available?

PEGGY WIPF: Yes, this is one program that is being targeted for reduction at the Federal level
| s0. I’s been reduced tvn'cc in the past couple yeurs

b SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Ifthisis reduced. itis glomg to reduce the availability of some

students financial aid? ‘ !

PEGGY WIPF: Correct.
SENATOR GRINDBERG: iIn the attached WICHE report, it tatked about 1999/2000 academic

year, PEL grants are going to go from $3,000 to $4,500 is that accurate? How many of our
students receive a PEL gram"

PEGGY WIPF: The authomy is to allow for $4,500. The reality is that it is not going to
increase more than $150 to $400. The dollars are not there. We have around 13,000 students for
- . about $2l M.

SENATOR GRINDBERG: So the process in Washington has not changed?

PEGGY WIPF. No, and it’s a budget process. Ideally we would like to be thcm to keep pace
with tuition,

SENATOR NETHING' What about Perkins?

‘ EGGY WIPF 111c number of North Dakotans who were abie 1o receive a Perkins loan for
’ 997/1998 totaled 4000 students, public, private and tribal. The average loan amount was $1.400
for a total distribution of $6.2M.
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SENATOR KRAUTER: On number 5, Students Receiving State Grant Dollars Awarded. Can
' you provide the fiscal years, 1997/1998 and 1998/1999, the breakdown by instituiion, the dollar
| amounts that were received of the $1.6M? What public, private and Native American
institutions received and the dollar amounts?

. PEGGY WIPF: 1do have that and will provide it to you.
. -

" SENATOR TALLACKSON: Any fraud with these loans or grants?
PEGGY WIPF: Mor‘e so out of the Country.
! LARRY ISAAK: North Dakota has the lowest default rate in the Nation, .1%.

SENATOR NAADEN: We wouldn't be doing away with Perkins Grants there would just not
be $300,000 of new money? ‘

'PEGGY WIPF: You are comrect.

’\
' MICHEL HILLMAN: Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs to testify in support of HB
1003 (testimony attached, section NDUS (tape 2, side B, meter 2765-2990).

f! }.DDIE DUNN; Executive Director Collc;;gé*'l' echnical Education Council to testify in
support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section NDUS (tape 2, side B, meter 3040-3120). - - -

! LARRY ISAAK: Concluding remarks (tape 2. side B, meter 3122-3460). We recognize the
support you have given the University System throughout the years and it has been very good.
_*You have stood by the system, you’ve done the best you can with limited resources and we really
do appreciate that and understand. The Legislature has been asking us to focus, focus, focus.
The last couple of years, we have reallocated several million dollars, through the 95% process.
You have seen the schedules of what's been reallocated. In that process, 168 positions were
“defunded. Overall this budget request in front of you, the Governor’s budget which we ask you
to restore, would reduce FTE’s by 67. We have also reallocated to help ourselves on salary
increases to the tune of $3M this past biennium. In addition, we experienced revenue shortfalls
of $8M across the system. We did not spend anymore and did not come back to request you to
' pick that up as a result of those enroliment declines. Students have accepted tuition increases of
up to $500 over a four-year period, plus special fees. We believe we’ve done what the
Legislature has wanted us to do - to address the University System and move us towards making
many major changes and we are going to continue to do that. It is our sincere hope that as you
- .. look at this budget rec';uést.' and consider restoring the Governor's budget, that you will take all of
these significant actions into perspective. | think we have tried to do a good job and be worthy
" stewards of the rcsou:lfces. We've reallocated wherever we can to make us a more focused
University System and your actions on this bill can send us a very positivs message, if you do in
.ct restore the funds that were cut by the Governor. That would indicate that these significant
'.b fforts are recognized and well worth it.
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¥ SENATOR TOMAC: On the contingent funds that the House pooicd and then tock out
$200.000. }’m not sure ] understand what a Higher Ed contingent fund is or what the Board
office does with a capital improvement contingent fund? ‘

" LARRY ISAAK: The Board in the past has had three or four different pools relating to capital
improvements. 'I‘hoseipool moneys go back to the campuses and the Board allocates those back
based on requests for projects. The contingent fund is used to cover some things that are
unexpected or fund some special needs that arise or that the Board wants to do. For example,
this biennium, we funded half the costs of the person put into place to implement common course
numbering on our campuses. That contingent fund, when started several years ago, was a $1M
appropriation and for the past four or five biennium’s, declined to $200,000. The Governor
recommended one pool for capital projects that was $400,000. He also recommended the
contingent line appropriation of $200,000. The House combined those two line items and cut it
to $400,000 and placed it in one line ilem. !

‘ |
SENATOR KRAUTER: 1 thought the common course number was an issue that was taken care

-of already. Is this an ongoing type of a process? ‘

- LARRY ISAAK: Yes, we've really geared it up in the last two years. We will probably have to
continue to do that. With courses changing or climinated or the contents being changed. 1 think
it’s going to be a continuing process. L - o

L TR R N Y, .

E NDREW VARVEL: UND Alumnus To testify on HB 1003 (testimony attached . section
b NDUS. tape 2, side B, meter 3845-4063). _

v
.
£
"7’
4

NANCY KOPP: Representing the North Dakota Optometric Association as well as the
North Dakota Veterinary Association to testify in support of HB 1003 that provides funding
for the Professional Student Exchange program (tape 2, side B, meter 4070-4240). The North
, Dakota students pursuing this career are finding it increasingly more difficult to make ends meet.

' When they are entering into the practices with debt load in excess of $100,000 and a starting
annual income of $35-$40.000. Both Associations on a State and National level do what they
can to provide educational scholarships and also find that applicants far outnumber the recipients.

' Al the present time, there is a shortage in some areas of the State, primarily in rural communities.
it is unfortunate that our State cannot provide Doctorate programs for this. The Professional
Student Exchange Program does provide some financial assistance and encouragement that there

! can be a bright future practicing in North Dakota. 1 would ask for your favorable consideration

~, in adoption of HB. 1003. : : :
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s DICKINSON STATE 3/3/99 (DSU Tab) (Tape 2, B, 4430-end; Tape 3, A, 0-1800)

; RICHARD D. BRAIUHIN: Interim President, Dickinson State University 1o testify in
! support of HB 1003 (testimony attached, section DSU (tape 2, side B, meter 4430-4830).

ALVIN BINSTOCK: Vice President for Business Affairs to testify in support of HB 1003
} (testimony attached, section DSU (tape 2, side B, meter 4907-end and tape 3, side A, meter
1-1000). ’ :

P Tad N C a8 . .

{ SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Was there any discussion with the House as to the vacant position?

P Ted

ALVIN BINSTOCK: No, there wasn't. We met with a committee of two, we identified vacant
positions and gave scenarios of each one.

ko o, £ k"'."‘a"

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Can you explain the Dual Credit Coursc Funding? You mentioned
they cut it 50%. Was this discussed with the House subcommittee also?

i}
!
A

RICHARD D. BRAUHIN: The program itself was explained to them, the potential for it being

| cut was not a topic of discussion. During the last years since we started dual credit, we basically

5 - have paid instructors to teach those classes, primarily adjunct instructors. Last year, we basically

id out $52,000 in salary for one year. Out of that we took in teriins of tuition collection,

| ‘;6.000. We took the dollars we had through salary saving positions we had not been able to fill

' B and put that into the dual credit situation, such as the position that was vacant here and others we
could not fill at that time. When we put together the budget for the next biennium, we went back
in and asked for approximately $103,000, which is twice what it cost us this last year. That's

'I* . why we asked for the dual credit amount up front. It curtails that program in half, which would

mean instead of providing thirty-five courses in a year, we would only be able to provide

seventeen.
SENATOR ST. AUBYN: What is the dual credit course?

] RICHARD D. BRAUHIN: It's a situation where college courses are taught at High Schools and
the High School gives High School credit for that course. It allows students that are primarily
seniors to start on their college career by getting some credit on general education courses such

| as freshman compositions, calculus, etc.. Most often, we find in talking with Superintendents in

' smaller High Schools that a lot of students in their senior year do not have enough course work to
keep them busy, this was a way to provide that jump start on college.

' SENATOR KRAUTER: Continuing on dual credit. Your request was $105,6C0 and it was cut
in half. In the current bierxium there was no direct appropriation or direct funding for dual
credit, it was taken out of tuition and savings in the other salary positions, correct?

| N

ICH‘AlRD D. BRAUHIN: That is exactly correct.

! u SENATOR KRAUTER: When you were presenting your 95% budget, you eliminated the truck
driving training program? I
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RICHARD D. BRAUHIN: Yes, we did.

SENATOR KRAUTER: Can you give us some background as far as numbers of enroliment
and what it cost and what brought you to the decision to eliminate the program?

RICHARD D. BRAUHIN: When we were esked by the Governor to go through the 95%
budget, we were also asked to look at programs that werc not efficient in terms of cost
expenditure. We analyzed all the programs. In our institution, Truck Driving as we call it, which
is a Highway Transportation Specialist, is the single most expensive program on campus. Over
the last five years, our enrollments have gone from: approximately forty down to twenty-five a
year. That program cost $185 a credit hour. Our second most expensive program is nursing at
$138 per credit hour. The average at Dickinson State is $97, with our least expensive program
being $50 per credit hour. We felt it was a program we could do without and that it would be
best fitted to be located elsewhere in the State, in larger more populus areas. That's why we
identified that as a program to cut, not that we wanted to cut it.

SENATOR KRAUTER: What is the total amount that was cut?

ALVIN.BINSTOCK: Distributed doltars were infused in this program by the Department of
Vocational Education. The net effect of the dollars that were actually cut, were in the
neighborhood of $130,000 a year. If we were to retain this program at Dickinson State we’d be
looking at the recapture of a minimum of $225,000 to continue the program. Vocational
Education was supporting the program at $34,500 annually.

SENATOR BOWMAN: ['m concerned with increasing tuition another 2% when we’re in an
area where we're seeing declining grain prices and extreme pressure on the Agricultural
Communities. Do you have any fear at all that you might see the numbers start to drop if you
increase tuition?

RICHARD D. BRAUHIN: Yes, we do have a fear that our enrollment may drop. We need to
raise the tuition to meet the expenses of the cost incurred to deliver the educational services and
maintain the quality!lhat we have. We are in the area of the State that has the highest number of
students with the most need in terms of grants and etc.. A lot of this is because many of our
students come from farms and ranches with a lot of assets and no cash flow.

ALVIN BINSTOCK: It’s ironic, at the same time we’re concemned about raising tuition 2%, our
same student body comes in and raises their own fees to have additional intra murals, dances and
support.activities within their student center.

|
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PRAIRIE PUBLIC BROADCASTING 3/3/99 (Prairic Pub. Tab) (Tape 3, A, 1900-end; B,
0-336)

!

' SENATOR ANDRIST: State Senator from District 2, to testify in support of HB 1003
(testimony attached, section System Overview (tape 3, side A, meter 1900-2016). I'm a member
of the Board of Directors of Public Television. Ym:n‘ne going to hear so much in the next three

' biennium's about the conversation to digital televisi’on. It’s a whole new and exciting science.

- |
KATHLEEN PAVELKO: President of Prairie Public Broadcasting (testimony attached,
! section System Overview (tape 3, side A, meter 2100-4065).

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: The $2.2M, is this in addition to the existing hppmpriation?

KATHLEEN PAVELKO: The $2.2M is in addition to the operating appropriation, a one time
capital request. o

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: The current network we have built out there, did the State pay for the
entire part of that originally or was that through membership?

| THLEEN PAVELKO: The network we have now was built by a combination of Federal
d State funds. Approximately half of it was State funds and the remainder was Federal funds
|l with a considerable mix of individual and corporate contributions as well. We anticipate that
same mix of funding to be in place for the digital rebuild as well.
SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Page 4, you talk about your funding mix. Could membership,
businesses and all lhgl also contribute to this to get this lower than the State paying half?
ot ! ) ! | '
KATHLEEN PAVI*;LKO: The funding mix on page 4 refers to our operating appropriation.

! All of the capital equipment for Prairie Public Television and Prairic Public Radio has been
primarily funded by a combination of Federal and State grants. Is it possible for individuals or
corporations to pay a share of this cost? The amount is so large that it is not realistic to expect

| that a capital campaign with individuals and corporations would be able to raise $10.4M. In

addition, we have not presented to you additional costs that will not be eligible for Federal funds

at a!l. We are planning about a $1.5M capital campaign with individuals and those funds will be
used to cover costs the Federal Government will not. An example, the Federal Government will
provide matching money for transmitters, antennas,and production equipment. They will not
provide any matching money to renovate the buildings and the transmitter buildings that the
equipment goes into. Some of that renovation will be required during the process. We intend to
£0 to out members and businesses to ask them for $1 .5-$2M to pay for those unmatchable costs.

| SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Are the operational cpsis more expensive versus the existing network
!

%hat theé State is paying 9%?
i KATHLEEN PAVELKO: We anticipate that the long term operating costs for the network for
‘ digital will be about the same as they are for analog. There is a time period between the sign on
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of the digital signals and the time we are requ.red to turn off the analog signai, we will be double
broadcasting. We’ll have two transmitters going unul the Federal Government permits us to tumn
. it off. During that period, five to seven years, we wnll have higher clemclty ccsts We ure

' already planning to reallocate funds of our own to oover that shet term increase in costs. Once
we are broadcastmg only in d:gnal we anticipate a 'o.lg.hl y similar cost of operstiv. ¢

i

: SENATOR BOWMAN: How long have we known about this, and doe- \is work wih the
technology plan that we’re putting in place? We're spending a tremendous an:ount of doliars - -
trying to inter link everything. Are these in competition with each other?

KATHLEEN PAVELKO: 1 see a close connection between the technology plans of Prairie
Public and what I understand to be the evolving tc:chnology plan for the State in SB 2043. We're

J. hopeful that Prairie Public will have a continuing voice on the Information Technology Board so
that Prairie Public Services can be developed in parallel with the State’s needs. The Prairie
Public Broadcast System with the Educational aspects I described, will link in with the other
technology plans of the State. For example, the technology plan of the State, is to build a
Statewide data network that will carry audio, video and etc.. That network will go only where
the network goes, a fiber connection. What Prairie Public does is take that closed loop system,

| which goes from designated place to designated place, and allows us to reach citizens in every

‘ymc. school and . workplace. You don't have to have a specific line to your house or workplace

make it work. That's why 1 see it as a complimentary technology and not a duplicative one. It
is my heartfelt hope that Prairie Public will be a part of the Information Technology Board so that

|
’D . our servaces stay ver)!f close to State needs.

| SENATOR TOMAC In 1977, | remember the fight we had to put Prairie Public into place.

* Things have chzmged‘ a lot in the past 22 years to the point that most of my neighbors now have a
digital dish and have alternative programming at their fingzrtips for a very low cost. Is there
really a need for Public Television at this point?

KATHLEEN PAVELKO: There are many more choices now than 22 years ago. There
: remains only one noncommercial choice. Only one where you can be absolutely sure that your
i children will not be exposed to violent or difficult programming. Also, those choices that you've
: referred to are not local choices they are nationally or internationally available and do not carry
any content specific to North Dakota or the Prairie Region.
f

‘- !
SENATOR TOMAC: I struggle with that, you may have changed something in the last two
months and etc.. To be honest, | don't frequent the channel much. | would chalienge the
' noncommercial a little bit, the advertisements are almost commercial in nature, which 1
understand needs to be. | was surfing Sunday evening at 11:00 p.m., before I had my dish, and
on Prairie Public was the gay weather report. | was trying to determine as | watched. how o
, someone who is gay would have a different weather report than someone who wasn’t. The

’ rogram was obviously focused on a lifestyle that is something | didn’t approve of. You suggest
.‘mt this is something that everybody can watch is that program still theit and are those programs

{ D still available?
E ' ) i ‘
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KATHLEEN PAVELKO: You have me at a disadvantage, | don’t know the specific
programming you are referring to. When I say that programs are appropriate for children, we
devote seven to eight hours every day to children from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m.. Programs that are on
later in the evening, particularly quite late in the evening, may be targeted towards aduls rather
than children. As far as this particular program, | can investigate what it might have been.
! SENATOR TOMAC: 1 don’t know if the program is still on anymore, I just remember that

incident and astounded me that Prairie Public had that type of program. "Somé of the content of
' the program further astounded me because | wasn't again sure how a weather report is different
' from one individual to the next. I am concened and maybe Senator St. Aubyn can answer

because he’s on the Information Technology plan. Do you understand how these two
compliment each other, I see more of a duplicate than a compliment at this point.
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SENATOR NETHING: Maybe we can talk about that later. Senator St. Aubyn was asking a
-question about private investment and my thought was that he was asking about private
| television entities opposed to raising the money in a campaign drive. Where do the local network
stations get involved in this?

-

LR e

l KATHLEEN PAVELKO: Commercial stations face the same Federal requirements that we do.

' We've had extensive discussions with a number of our commercial colleagues in the State about

‘ncir plans to make this transition and ways that we can work together to reduce costs. Retina

| elevision and Prairie Public Broadcasting, for example, already share guite a lot of technical

' D intra structure. For exlample. if we are going to build towers to carry a microwave link from
Bismarck to Williston, we have one currently, we share that link so we don’t have to build two
sets of towers. We fully intend to continue that kind of shared facility in the digital world

' wherever possible. Those are figured into our overall plan. In terms of ccst, Meter Broadcasting
before it was sold, had estimated it would cost $20M for it's five station network to make the
conversion to digital television. We're estimating that we’ll be able to convert eight transmitters

'. for $23-$24M. The costs are roughly comparable and vze will be working with our commercial
colleagues to reduce costs wherever we can. !
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! SENATOR NETHING:. s there any opportunity fpr them to do a joint venture with you?

1
KATHLEEN PAVELKO: Itis possible to share some parts of the infrastructure, but the
Federal Communications Commission would not allow us, for example, to share transmitters.
Within the limits of the Federal law, we intend to partner. '

A T
) wT w

SENATOR NETHING: Will they be contributing in a dollar sense towards this $24M?

K.ATHLEEN'PAVELKO: { anticipate their contribution will toke the form of the reduced
costs. 1t would cost us more than the $23-$24M. For example, if we had to build a string of
dwcrs between Bismarck and Williston without the articipatioa of a commercial broadcaster,

e"d have to seek funding for 100% of that cost from various sources. If they'll partner with us,
¢ can reduce the cost and share that linkage.
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! SENATOR NETHING: | know were talking about a single type of infrastructure. How far arc
we from using satellite to do this same kind of opportunity? o -
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| KATHLEEN PAVELKO: We’ve looked into three major delivery altematives for Prairie

Public Broadcasting signa: satellite, fiber and microwave interconnection. Remember, we still

have transmitters broadcasting the signal over.the air. The question is how do you get the signal

to those transmitters? We have found that a microwave connection, at this point, is by far the

feast expensive in capital and operating costs. A satellite transponder to carry the Prairie Public

signal would cost $1M a year to rent not including regular operating costs. We feel it’s not a cost

! effective option for us so we've not presented thatas a possibility. The interconnection portion

' of this project is $5.5-$6M, it has a life span of 20-25 years and annual out of pocket operating

© costs of $65,000. Microwave is a known technology, we are experts in using it and we anticipate
that it’s the most cost effective choice for us.

SENATOR KRINGSTAD: You talk about schools and institutions utilizing this system for
multipurposes. What's the cost factor going to be for schools or whoever uses it?

KATHLEEN PAVELKO: $100 per hour. This cost would be shared with the people using the
system. This compares to an $800 per hour operating for satellite. - ;
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.ENATC)R TALLAbKSON: You mcmioned one of your options was fiber optics, we've just
inished the completing of a loop of fiber optics in North Dakota. Will this replace that?
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KATHLEEN PAVELKO: We did investigate fiber as well, and we discovered the annual cost
to lease the fiber time would be approximately ten times more than using a microwave
interconnection system. The other problem with the existing fiber loop goes from city to city.
We need 1o reach transmitters that are located at little hill tops and on buttes. So, that fiber
doesn't-exist and would have to be specially built which would be very expensive.

! |

SENATOR TALLACKSON: Around Grand Forks, they're building digital towers for

telephones, that would be different that this?

' KATHLEEN PAVELKO: Cellular phone comaanies need towers to put their equipment on.
Many times they take advantage of existing towers including ours and those of commercial
broadcasters. 1t's a whole fot cheaper to rent space than it is to build them. [ understand some

' cell companies are expanding so rapidly that they are also building some of their own towers to

meet their own needs. - -

i b ok m eaeh el w | vn e e e o

it sa, el

L SENATOR ANDRIST: ' When you say the operating cost are $100 per hour. if there is eight
different people using parts of this at one time, is that $100 each or that’s the total?

Pa———
-

o ATHL‘EEN'PAVELKO: We're not at that level of detail, but I do believe that it would be
vided among the users, whatever that operating cost is. |

i.’ SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on engrossed HB 1003. (tape 3, B, 336)
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g SENATOR NETHING: Reopened the hearing on engrossed HB 1003.

SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Presented and explained proposed amendment 98003.0305, and

| moved do pass.
SENATOR BOWMAN: Seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: Senator Tomac raised questions about the skills training center, and while he
felt the center was an excellent idea, but raised the question of whether it was a function of
__higher education or e:co'nomic development; and if this is a capital improvement project. He felt
with the shortage of t"und§ should we be spending % of a million dollars for the 12th university.
Senator Robinson voiced appreciation to the committee for their work. Senator Krauter,
Senator St. Aubyn made reference to board initiatives, these are referenced as a line item. -
_ Senator Andrist also raised questions about priorities in terms of some of the needs of
‘ crumbling steam lines, crumbling roofs, etc. Senator St. Aubyn looks at this as a joint venture
tween ND State college of Science and NDSU, and was never was intended as a 'Fargo
roject’, It is skills enhancement. The goal is that it will be self-supporting with fees that are
'.% contracted through them. There is a great need for training and retraining in today's job market.

ROLL CALL: Voice vote approved do pass, withiSenator Tomac dissenting, the amendment to

| engrossed HB 1003. i
CARRIER: SENATOR ST. AUBYN |
. . F
! SENATOR ST. AUBYN: Moved do pass engrossed HB 1003, as amended.
' SENATOR SOLBERG: Seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL: 14 yeas; 0 nays; 0 absent & not voting.
MOTION CARRIED TO DO PASS ENGROSSED HB 1003, AS AMENDED.
’ CARRIER: SENATOR ST. AUBYN
SENATOR NETHING: Closed the hearing on engrossed HB 1003.
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- 98003.0303 | Prepared by the Legislative Counci staff

. Title. : : Senator St. Aubyn for
ﬂ i _ March 31, 1999 A
- A

.

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1003 s o
FI . . &-.
Page 1, line 2, after "system” insert °; to create and enact a new chapter to title 15 of the North 3:

Dakota Century Code, relating to the adoption of the midwestem regional higher

| education compact; and to declars an emergency”

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 24 with:

B!
! "NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM };’
' Salaries and wages $342,117,813
Technutogy 21,948 467
Restoration pool 1,178,000 L
' ~ Total salaries, wages, technology, and restoration $365,244,280 -4
‘ : Estimated income: ' §
Bismarck state coliege $7,339,776 ;
University of North Dakota - Lake Region 1,453,806 4
i‘ University of North Dakota - Wiliiston 2.300,265 ;
~ University of North Dakota 52,633,093 - i
North Dakota state university 48,866,414
. North Dakota state college of science 9,485,836 i
! Dickinson state university 6,146,576 4
‘ ‘ Mayville state university 2,908,718
Minot state university 11,501,851
. Valley City state university 3,893,786
| | Minot state university - Bottineau 1,364,817 §e
University of North Dakota medical center 10,812,782 4
Forest service A
' Less institutional estimated income 159.370.760 5
a (General fund appropriation $205,873.520
. Subdivision 2. &
. ‘ NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OFFICE £
‘ Operating expenses $760,709
Equipment 26,000
Student financiai assistance grants 4,450,281 i
Information technology mariagement 215,255 k)
! Professional student excharige program 1,310,716 o
Disabled student services 26,560 iy
Technical administration 197.627 2
| Contingency and capital in'orovements emergency fund 398.000
' Sctolars program 706,230 53
Nat e American scholarstips 204,082 2
Title il 534000 B
! Competitive research program 1,971,100 A
' . Prairie public broadcasting 9925135 g,i{
_Board initiatives - 2.296.000 &
Total operating funds $14,089,073 S
s‘ Less estimated income 4.933.900 31
. General fund appropriation $9.155,173 }
r Subdivision 3. ' %
!, BISMARC STATE COLLEGE Y
Operating expenses ' $4893212 - - f:}
g Equipment 367.187 {-v"
- 2
| Page No. 1 $8003.0303




Capital improvements '
~ Total operating funds $6 g%‘_g%g :
Less estimated income '450.000
General fund appropriation $5.769.234
Local funds appropriation $11,370.000
Total all funds appropriation $17.589,234

Subdivision 4.
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA - LAKE REGION
Operating expenses $1.338,042
Equipment 150,338
Capital improvements 1,094,318
Total operating funds , $2,582,698
Less estimated income - 495.000
General fund appropriation $2.087,698
Local funds appropriation $6.403,766
Totai all funds appropriation $8.986.464
Subdivision 5.
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA - WILLISTON
Operating expenses $1.,521,116
Equipment 249,596
Capital improvements 88.790
Total operating funds $1,859,502
Less estimated income -
General fund appropriation $1,859,502
Lccal tunds appropriation $1.653,000
Total all funds appropriation $3.512,502
Subdivision 6.
. UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA
Operating expenses $27,655,286
Equipment 1,520,260
Capital improvements 4,917,136
Special initiatives pool 1,462,223
Total operating funds . $35.554,905
Less estimated inconte -
General fund appropriation $35,554,905
Local funds appropriation $282,733,609
Total all funds appropriation $318,288,514
Subdivision 7.
NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY
Operating expenses $21,576,515
Equipment 1,867,800
Capital improvements 8,652,531
Skills training center 1.535.000
Totat operating funds $33.631,846
Less estimated income 7.037.500
General fund appropriation $26.594,346
Local funds appropriation $111,620.179
- Total all tunds appropriation $145.252.025
Subdivision 8. ‘
NORTH DAKOTA STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
Operaling expenses ' $6.605.363
Equipment . 1,494,368
Capital improvements 635,865
Total operating funds $8.735.616
Less estimated income J—
Paga No. 2 98003.0303
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Genaeral fund appropriation | $8,735.816

Local funds appropriation
Total all funds appropriation §;:'.’:§?2:2?2
Subdivision 9. ,
‘ DICKINSON STATE UNIVERSITY
Operating expenses ! $4,074,962
Equipment T 390,000
Capital improvements - ; 693,962
Total operating funds i $5,158,924
Less estimated income
General fund appropriation $5,158,924 i,
Local funds appropriation $8.221,397 o
Total all funds appropriation $13,380,321 B
Subdivision 10. i
' MAYVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY iy
Operating expenses ' $2,211,150 L7
.Equipment 170,500 ‘ .,-i'.
Capital improvements 931.671 i
Total operating funds $3,313.321 &
Less estimated income a
General fund appropriation $3,313,321 -
Local funds appropriation $7.400,000 i
Total all funds appropriation $10,713,321
Subdivision 11.
i MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY
Operating expenses . $6.043,525
Equipment , 917,929
Capital improvements 1,059,466
Total operating funds $8.011,920
Less estimated income -
General fund appropriation $8.011,920
Local funds appropriation $19,003,936
Total all funds appropriation $27.015.856 ‘
Subdivision 12,
‘ VALLEY CITY STATE UNIVERSITY .
Operating expenses $2.842,167 ;
Equipment . 323.100 ik
Capita! improvements . 812,334 15
Center for innovation in instruction 299.583 o
Special initiatives 68.714 .
Total operating funds $4.345,898
Less estimated income - 3.; ]
General tund appropriation $4.345.898 b
Local funds appropriation $8.820.000 o %
Total all funds appropriation ' $13,165.898 kst
iy
Sutdivision 13.
MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY - BOTTINEAU i
Operaling expenses $1.063.035 A
Equipment o 147,500 Eq
Capital improvements 210,130 .7
Total operating funds $1.426.665 ‘%
Less eslimated income 60.000
General tund appropriation $1.368.665 o
Local funds appropriation $2.124 426 . 4
Total all funds appropriation $3.553.091 .
Page Nc;., 3 98003.0303




Subdivision 14. ‘ ;
NORTH DAXOTA FOREST SERVICE

L}‘Jvldl iig(. [ S PR
Equipment

Grants to centennial trees !
Tota! gperating funds

Less estimated income
General fund appropriation

Local funds appropriation

Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision 15.
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA MEDICAL CENTER

'Opetanngexpensas

Page 3,
Page 4.
Page 5.
Page 6.
Page 7.
Page 7.
Page 7.

Page 7,
. e 10. replace “cntical salary pool” with “board initiatives®

Page 2,

Equipment
Total operating funds
Less estimated income

General fund appropriation

Local funds appropriation

Total afl funds appropriation
GrandmtalgeneralhnﬂappmpmbmHB 1003
Grand wtal estimated income appropriation H.8. 1003
Grand total local funds appropriation H.B. 1003

rer;‘novelinesiilhrm:ghal
rerpaveﬁn&s1ﬂrrough3l
removelines!ﬂwoughﬂ
remave tines 1 through 31
reﬂ'melinés1mroughai
remave lines 1 through 3
line 5. replace “criical salary pool” with "board iniiatives

mne 6. replace the first "1~ with °2"
line 7. reptace the first “1° with 2" and replace “14" with "15°

$423.601
65.011
79,541
147,486
$715639
195966
$519.673
$1.336.082
$2.051. 721

$7.502.327
SATINS
$8.050,242

$8.050.242
$47.592,145
$55.642,387
$.26,398,637
$172,543,126
Grand total all funds appropriation H.B. 1003 $1,022,800,303"
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1 . subdivisions 2 through 15 of section 1 as determined by the board of higher education.

Prge 8, ino 9, after “approve” insert the”

Page 8, ine 12, remove “appropriations” |

Page 8, tine 13, replace tha first *1” with °z"

Page 8, fine 14, replace "3" with "32°
Page 8, line 19, after the first “o" insert the”

Page 8; tine 21, replace "FUNDS" with “FUND APPROPRIATIONS"
Page 8, line 22, replace “funds® with “fund doflars®

Page 8, remowve fines 28 through 30

Page 9, remove lines 1 and 2

Page 9, line 9, after "funds” insert *, in addition to the minimum local match of $200,000,”
* Page 9, line 13, after "funds" insert *, in addition to the minimum local maich of $495,000,"
| _ Pages..removelinesmtru'wghzo

Page 9,"|ine 29, replace "11" with "9"

Page 10, remove lines 8 through 10
Page 10, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 13. NDSU/NDSCS SKILLS TRAINING CENTER. The general fund
' raoneys provided by the 1999 legislative assembty for the skills training center may only
be used for renovations to the skills training center. Any general fund moneys provided
for the skills training center for the 1999-2001 biennium are intended to be the final
direct generat fund support provided by the legislative assembly, and no direct general
fund support may be provided for the operations of or renovations or additions to the
skﬂlstramrngcemerattetthe1999-20m biennium.

SECTION 14. PROGRAM CCORDINATION AND ACCREDITATION. The
legislative assembly urges the state board of higher education to carefullv review
requests by state institutions of higher education applying for accreditation of pmgrams
that have already been accredited al other state instilutions. The board shou« consider
student access and quality issues as well as costs when reviewing such requests.
Whenever such a request is made or accreditation is granted, the board is encouraged
to direct the campuses offering similar programs to cooperate in jointly offering the
similar programs by using the slalfs and resources of the other campuses. Also, the
legislative assembly expresses its strong support for the board to continue
implementing policies and procedures to ensure coordir.ation and cooperation batween
campuses where similar programs are offered.

. SECTION 15. TECHNOLOGY POOL. The technology pool amount in
subdivision 1 of suction 1 must be used for the benefit of the institutions and entities in

Technology funding allocations are to be made based on historic funding, the higher
education computer network strategic plan, base funding for higher education computer

Page No’ ] $3003.030)
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network computer center operations, and base hunding for interactive video network
on-!mDakotamkxmaﬁmneWkopera - and

- " SECTION 16. SALARY POOL. TMsalarypoolamomihanbbn1d (
mlmmmwmmmdmmmmmmz
MlSdsewonlasdetemmedbthboa:Uothtgmmuon When
allocations from the salary appropriation poo! in subdivision 1 of section 1, the state
boatdofmghereducahonshauauocateammmmotmnetyﬁveperoentolme!997-99
salary and wage appropriation 10 the institutions and entities in subdivisions 2 through
15 of section 1. The board is encouraged to allocate the funds to achieve the
reinvestment of tunds included in the 1939-2001 biennium entity budget requeslts. The
boardmay.autsd:screlnn allocate funds to address equity funding issues and
additional salary increases beyond legésiative appropriations although it is recognized
by the legislative assembly that significan! additional funds or reallocations between
campuses are necessary to fully address the equity funding and salary increase issues.

SECTION 17. ALLOCATION OF RESTORATION LINE. The restoration line in 44
‘subdivision 1 of section 1 must be used for the benefit of the institutions and entities in
subdivisions 2 through 15 of section 7 as determined by the board ot higher education.
When making allocations from the restoration line in subdivision 1 of section 1, the
board of higher education is strongly encouraged to consider allocating the funds to
addressequnyfundmgssuesandspeualacademnprogmmneedsotmeenuhes
under its control.

SECTION 18. LEGISLATIVE COUNCH. INTERIM STUDY OF HIGHER
EDUCATION FUNDING. The legislative council shall onsider studying higher
education funding during the 1999-2000 interim. i conducted, the study shoukt solicit
input from the governor, board of higher education, executive branch, university system
campuses, and representatives of business and industry. The study should address the .
expectations of the North Dakota university system in meeting the state’s needs in the (
twenly-first century, the funding methodoiogy needed to meet these expectations and
needs. and an accountability system and reporting methodology for the university
system. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together
with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly

SECTION 19. UTILITY SAVINGS. Any utility savings realized during the
1999-2001 biennium by the entities listed in section 1 of this Act must be used for
maintenance or capital project expenditures.

SECTION 20. LAND BOARD DISTRIBUTIONS. Notwithstanding the
provisions of section 15-03-05.2, during the 1999-2001 biennium, the board of .
university and school lands shall distribute to the appropriate entities in seciion 1 of this
Act all income from permanent funds managed for the benefit of those institutions.

SECTION 21. PARTICIPATION IN MIDWESTERN REGIONAL HIGHER
EDUCATION COMPACT STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM. Notwithstanding
seclion 22 of this Act. it is the intent of the fifty-sixth legislative assembly that during the
1999-2001 biennium North Dakota's membership in the midwestern regional higher
education compact may not include participation in the compact’s student exchange
program. The legislative council shall consider including a review of North Dakola's
participation in the student exchange program portion ol the midwestern regional higher
education compact in the study provided for in section 18 of this Act.
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.SECTION 22. A new chapiler 10 tille.15 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacled as lollows: . (

' Hadwestem regional higher education compact. The midwestorn regional
higher education compact is adopted as follows:

!

1 '
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| ‘ : \ ‘ Article |. Purpose E
R The purpose of the midwestern higher aducation compact is to provide greater ;
. higher education cpportunities and services in the midwestem region, with the aim of

N turthering regional access to, research in, an choice of higher education for the
- Citizens residing in the states that are parties to this compact.

s

J Article !!. The Commission

1. The compacting states create the midwestern higher education
' commission, hereinafter called the commission. The commission is a body
I corporate of each compacting state. The commission has all the
: ,responsitilities, powers, and duties set forth in this chapler, including the
' power to sue and be sued, and any additional powers conferred upon it by
- subsequent action of the respective legislative assemblies of the
i compacting states in accordance with the terms of this compact.

2. 'The commission consists of the following five resident members from each
state: the govemor or the governor's designee who serves during the
. - tenure of office of the govemor; two legislators, one from each house,
o except for Nebraska, which may appoint two legislators from its legislative
assembly, who serve two-year terms and are appointed by the appropriate
~ appointing authority in each house of the legislative assembly; and two
J other at large members, at least one of whom is to be selected from the
' field of higher aducation. The at large members are to be appointed as
provided by the laws of the appointing state. One of the two at large
‘ members initially appoint2d in each state serves a two-year term. The
'- . other, and any regularly appointed successor to either at iarge member,
. _ serves a lour-year term. All vacancies are to be filled in accordance with
o the laws of the appoainting states. Any cnmmissioner appointed to filt a
vacancy serves until Jthe end of the incomplete term.

N ety e Ve e e S,
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3. The commission shail select annually, from among its members, a
chairman, a vice chairman, and a treasurer.
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" 4. The commission shall appoint an executive director who serves at its
: pleasure and who is secretary to the commission.- The treasurer, the
executive director. and other personnel as the commission determines
must be bonded in the amounts required by the commission.

RET A

5. The conimission shall meet at least once each calendar year. The
chairman may call additional meetings and upon the request of a majority
. : of the commission members of three or more compacting states, shalt call
‘ » additional meetings. The commission shall give public notice ot all
meelings. All meetings must be open to the public.

b T s S g

| 6. Each compacting state represented at any meeting of the commission is
: entitled to one vote. A majority of the compacting states constitute a
‘ guorum for the transaction of business, unless a larger quorurn is tequired
by the bytaws of the commission.

Articie . Powers and Duties of the Commission

" 1. The commission shall adopt bylaws governing its management and '
. S - operations. ‘ ,

PageNo. % 98003.0303
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The commission shail submit a budget to the governor and legislative
assemblyoleachoompacungstateawwﬁmemdbrMpedodroqﬁed
by each state. The budget must contain recommendations regarding the
amount to be appropriated by each compacting state.

ﬂmecomnissionshaﬂreponannual!ymmelegislaﬁveassembﬁesand
governors of the compacting states, to the midwestem governors'
conference, and to the midwestem legislative conference of the councit of
state govemments regarcing the activities of the commission during the
preceding year. The raporis must include any recommendations that have
been adopied by the commission. '

The commission may borrow, accept, or contract for the services of
from any sState or from the United States, or from any subdivision

. personne! t
or agency thereof, from any interstate agency, or from any person.

The commission may accep ‘or any of its purposes and functions under
the compact donations and grants of money, equipment, supplies,
materials, and services, cunditional or othawise, from any state or the
United States or from any subdivision or agency thereof, frorm an interstate
agency, or from any person, and may receive, use, and dispose of the
same.

Tne commission may suter agreements with any other interstate education
organization or agency, with institutions of higher education located in
nonmember states, and with any of the various states to provide adequate
programs and services in higher education for the citizens of the respective
compacting states. After negotiations with interested institutions and s
interstato organizations or agencies, the commission shall determine the
cost of providing the programs and services in higher education for use in
these agraements. o _

The commission may establish and maintain offices in one or more of the
compacting states.

The commission may establish committees and hire staff as necessary to
carry out its functions.

The commission m>y provide for actual and necessary expenses tor the
attendance of its members at official meetings of the commission or of its
designated committees.

Articte IV. Activities of the Commission

The commission shall collect data on the long-range effects of the compact
on higher education. By the end of the fourth year trom the effective date
of the compact and every two years thereafter, the commission shall review
its accomplishments and make recommendations 10 the governors and
fegislative assemblies of the compacting states regarding continuance of
the compact. -

The commission shall study higher education issues that are ol particular

. concern to the midwestern region. The commission atso shall study the

need for higher education programs and services in the compacting states
and the resources for meeting those needs, The commission shall prepare

Page No./8 96003.0303
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asssmblies of the compacting states, as wefl as to other interested parties.
in conducting the studies, the commission may confer with any national or

o regionalpl:rl:t:ogbody The commission may draft and recommend to the

governors and legislative assembiies of the various compacting states
suggested legislation addressing issues in higher ecucation.

Thecfm'unlssbnshaitémdymenoadiortheptwlsionoladequam
.sograms and services in !uigher education, such as unrlergraduate,
graduate, or prolessional student exchanges in the region. . if a need for

. exchange in a field is apparent, the commission may enter agreements

with any institution of higher education and with any compacting state to
providepmgramsa:ﬁsewioesinhighetedamﬁonlormmmotm
respective compacting states. After negotiating with interested institutions
and the compacting states, the commission shall determine the cost of
providingmeptogramsandsewicosinhlgheremcaﬁonbrusehils
agreements. The contracting states shall contributa funds not otherwise
provided, as determined by the commission, to carry out the agreements.
The commission may also serve as the administrative and fiscal agent in
carrying out agreements for higher epw:aﬁon programs and sefvices.

The commission shall serve as a clearinghouse for information regarding
higher education activities among institutions and agencies.

-The commission may proviﬁle sarvices and research in any other area of

regional concem. :

r

Article V. Finance

. - The compacting states will appropriate the amount necessary to finance

the general operations of the commission, not otherwise provided for, when
authorized by their respective legislative assemblies. The amount must be

apportioned equally among the compacting states.

The commission may not incur any obligations prior to the passage of
appropriations adequate to meet the same; nor may the commiission
piadge the credit of any of the compacting states, except by and with the
authority of the compacting state.

The commission shall keep accurate accounts of its receipts and
disbursements. The receipts and disbursements of the commission are
subject to the audit and accounting procedures astablished under its
bylaws. All receipts and disbursements handled by the commission must
be audited yearly by a centified or licensed public accountant and the report
of the qu(ii;t must be included in and become part of the annual report of the
commission.

The accounts of the commission must be open at any reasonable time tor
inspection by duly authorized representatives of the compacting states and
by persons authorized by the commission.

 Article V1. Eligible Parties and Entry into Force
The states of fllinols, Indiana, fowa, Kansas, . Minnesota,
Missouri. Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohlo, South a, and Wisconsin are

eligible to become partiJs (o this compact. Additional states may be
eligible it approved by a majority of the compacting states.
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2. I This compact bocomes effactiva, as to any etigibie party stato, when its

.i' 3. Anezmendment to the'compact Lecomes effective upon Hs enactment
| the legislative assembilies of all compacting states. . , i (

|
i

Article VII. Withdrawal, Default, and Termination

1. A compacting state may withdraw from the compact by enacting a siatute
repeating tha compact, but the withdrawal may not become effective until
two years alter the enactment of such statute. A withdrawing state is hable
for any obligation that it incurred on acco'int of its party status, up to the
effective date of withdrawal, excep! that if the withdrawing state has
specifically undertaken or committed itself to any performance of an
obligation extending beyond the elfective date of withdrawal, it remains
liable to the extent of the cbligation. ;
2. If a compacting state at any time defaults in the performance of its
obligations, assumed or imposed, in accordance with thic compact, all
rights, privileges, and benefits conferrea by this compact or by agreements
made under the compact are suspended from the effective date of the .
default, as fixed by tho commission. The commission shall stipulate the
conditions and maximum time for compliance under which the defaum
state may resume its regular status. Unless the default is remedied
the stipulations and within the time period set by the commission, the
“compact may be terminated with respect to the defaulting state by
affirmative voia of a majority of the other meraber states. A defaulting state
may be reinstated by performing all acts and obligations required by the (

. ' commission.

Article VIil. Severability and Consiruction

The provisions of this compact are severable, and if any phrase, clause,
sentence, or provision of this compact is declared to be contrary to tha constitution of
any compacting state or of the United States or its applicability to any person or
circumstance is held invalid, the validity of the remainder of the compact and its
applicability to any person or circumstance may not be affected. If the compact is found
to be contrary to the constitution of any compacting state, the compact remains in full
force and effect as to the remaining states and in tull force and effect as to the state
affected as to all severable matters. The provisions of the compact must be liberally
construed to effectuate the purmpose of the compact.

- SECTION 23 Midwestern higher education commission - Terms - |
Vacancies.

R e

1. The members of the midwastern higher education commission
representing this state are:

a. The governor or the governor's designee.

B ary e P

b. One member of the senate and one member of the house of
representatives, appointed by the chairman of the legisiative council.

| c. Two at larye members, one of whom must be knowtedgeable about (._
. ' the field of higher education, appointed by the govemor.

{ X S

i

e R N e

!
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The toim of 6ach logisiative. is two years. One initiat at
member must be appointed for a term of two years and the other for a term

of four years. Thmaﬁar ﬂwmdeadlathmmbiarm.
ltanmmmmepouﬂmwwhu\mmmmamohmm
pasitior. inust be filled for the remainder of the unexpired term in the same
manner as that position was filled initially.

SECTION 24. EMERGENCY. The capital improvements line items contained in
. subdivisions 2 through 14 of section 1 of this Act are declared to be emergency
measures, and those funds are aviilable immediately upon filing of this Act with the
secretaryo!stale SecﬂonssandwotmlsActaredodaradtobaenmgemy

mcasures

Renumber accordingly i
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF-meqomem;
DEPATTMENT 215 - NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
SENATE - This amen&ment provides for the following changes:

Genqra! fund:

Tow Gonee changn SUATEN 20 mAEi 20 maisy 20 EMGR 0 DoRae

UNIVERSITY BISMARCK UNIVERSITY
SYSTEM SYSTEW STATE UND-LAKE UND- OF NORTH
POOLS OFFICE COULESE REGION WILLISTON DAXDTA
328,850,025 sustarm w.950.031 w718 $92.355,802
1 1
W TR suiRaR ss 570 witih R8s
$200.000
$72,000
1.1 {$2.441) 319.778) (3435.55Y)
|
1540831
$1,178,000
21,948,487 (122955
182,747.05) (4.625.420) (9.251.940) 297.9) 13.040.908) AT.4.087)
[ALAN. -]

$205.073.320 9158173 38769 2M $2.0087.0% $1,0%9 902 $35.554 308
;o
NOATH ' VALLEY
DANOTA STATE DICKINSON MAYVILLE NINOY .oy
STATE COLLEGE STATE STATE STATE STATE
VERSITY OF SCIENCE UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UMIVERSITY
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A3 verron MM ", Lo

oror
Utiety reductions ($83,430) {$2.384) $1.099)

|
!ES

i
H
i

resIoration
F;::no wansterred to (9,856,950

Fm transierred Ny (14,510,720} (38,089.564) {5.340,344) {317.563.45)) (87.200.042)

§

! Funding mg.’ changs lor {208,174) (52.084) (5.850) (30.491) {5.850) (27.19%

TouiSensecranges  GUTHAR)  AEATH 2 WoAOS @ 0Lem 0 GUsenm 0 GLmen)

ll Sondie vorsion 326,584 348 $0.735.810 $5.158. 924 £23.31311 $0.011 520 54,345 K08 3
. phrcb vl 4

' BOTTINEAL SERWVICE SCIENCES TOTAL

'L Execuve buoget 33,872,832 $1.573.548 $B22902  $32.924.847
House changes i 3
HOUS® voruon ‘4 . $ m m.mi’ﬂ m

Aestors EPSCoA ° - $200,000
Provide funding 10 _ 72,000

(354,
! " Pevnove niormation {$200.000) {200,000)

Aesione a poron of the $142,449 304,323

%

| F undeng transierred
! the syshem technology
.rm vansierred’ 12617.504) (niorory (21000418
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Town! Seate changes BB e @i RN
Senate varsion 81,368,008 $519.673 8,050
o ! 2 Bmmer

Other funds: ’
SYSTEM SYSTEM ! -STATE UNDLAKE . UND- OF
COLLEGE

Exacutve budget . USHW0  $TTW.TI $1948006  $2.300265  $36.492071

SRR —3 o B 4B RS BBE

P LT EL S e )
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4
‘
+
;
b
i
{
é
1
)
»
¢
£

32

A\

T g ey

Fundng tanslermed  $135,370,780 ($7.329,776) ($1,453,008) {32.300.263) (852.833.00%)

Funding w::wbt 141,022

TowiSensechanges:  §TRJINTW 0 0 K 0 aRTe 2 HON0 2z RSN 2 FReK

Senate version . $159.370. 780 $4.033,900 $11,820,000 $0.090.788 $1,853.000 $262. 753,009

NORTH VALLEY
DAKOTA STATE OICKINSON MAYVILLE MINOT Ty
STATE COLLEGE STATE STATE STATE STATE
. UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE URIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY

£ racutive budoet $55,800,003 ?,01!.742 $8.340.72¢ s2A878.227 ‘: l.ﬁiﬂ.'ﬂl 53.008.587
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Funding trznverred (540.0080.414) {$9.408,208) {88,148.576) {32.908.710) {811,501 ,831) $3.090.708)
10 T SYStOm

IMM
Fundng source change o 205.774 0 © 5050 o4 . - 5850 . 7,19
- GeDRMont Nenug
Tors Sonate changes {A8.660.640) (30402740 1R MRERZN  (iuspecen [ YL
Senate ver3ion 31186576479 $15,580,000 8.1 997 $7.400.000 $19.003.908 $8.520.000
{other hends)

MSU- FOREST “HEALTH
BOTTINEAU SERVICE SCIENCES TOTAL

Exgcutive buopot $1,410.987 $859.008 $50.472.012 $220.008,722

($521,503) ($521,503)

g

: (328.133) (20,12%)

u
'
5
ki
1
E.
Ig
¢
Y:_\-.
E
t
Ei i
[
7

Funding transierred ‘ ;
i

poal .
Funangignslemed | (1L.J645817) ($683,040) (10,012,752}

o L RPN R S I G

1
8
s

Lary
Funaing sowoce change for 5.8%0

e

Hulons .
Towi Senate changes  (§LI07,103) B Ghpgen | 0 ReARD
2,104,420 $1,532,048 $47.502,145  $£90.401.688

HeNate verson
tother lunds}

. Total funds.

PR

o

UNIVERSITY BISMARCK UNIVERSITY
SYSTEM SYSTEM STATE UND-L AKE LIND- OF NOATH
GFFICE COLLEGE REGION WALLISTON DANOTA

£30.790,428 $22.302.498 $0.890,87 VoMY B149BaTATY @

F secutrva budget
.m::::.:- v SRR MRHE N

Senate changes.
Raviors £.PSCoRA $200.000

A R e
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This amendment also:

I « Adds a section providing that funding for the Skills Training Center may not be used for the
! mdmwuuMmmmmﬂmwummmm
1999-2001 biennium.

| . Mammdem&mmmmdmmm
’ mmmumm ‘

. mmmmmmmnmmmmmw
l salatypoolsmdu\amm

. Mammuawmmummdmm
o « Adds a section directing that any tilty savings be used for repair or mainenance Romms.
« Adds a saction providing for the additional distriations by the Land Board 10 the instittions.
. M@bmmtxmmnmmmmmmm i
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1999 CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1003

'Appropriations Committee

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 7, 1999

! ) Tape Number

Side A

Side B

Meter #

2 4

0-30.0

Committee Clerk Signature (&NM DA

Minutes:

1

{ CHAIRMAN WENTZ, opened the meeting on HB 1003.

2A: 0.5 SEN. ST AUBYN said th: Senate spent much time on the issue of equity, and explained their amendments.
2A: 3.2 REP. WENTZ asked if redistributing land department dollars had been done consistently. Sen. St. Aubyn

said it has not.

_JL 2A: 4.5 SEN. ST AUBYN said the Senate had a problem with the Housc cutting EPSCOR and the Schafer Hall

allway project. There are not enough funds provided for maintenance or improvements the way itis.

@ 2A: 5.8 PAUL KRAMER, Legislative Council, explrined that the Senate put money back from the pools.
!

2A: 6.8 SEN. ST AUBYN continued his explanation of the amendments. The left $1.78 million in the pool and

asked the board office to consider equity issues when distributing the fudns.

2A: 9.2 SEN. ST AURYN discussed the utility areas. They converted to BTUs and adjusted for average winters.

They would utilize those dollars saved for capital improvements.

keep it going without genera! fund dollars.

2A: 15.2 SEN. KRAUTER noted that this was not s unanimous decision in the Senate. The minority did not feel

the Skills Center was a priority.

2A: 15.9 SEN. ST AUBYN continued his explanation of the amendments. He said that accreditation of programs

! 2A: 12.3 REP. WENTZ asked if NDSU plans to put money into the Skills Center. Sen. St. Aubyn replied that they
have raised $1.8 million for it already. ‘
2A: 13.4 REP. CARLSON asked how much the House had reduced it before it went over to the Senate. Sen. St.
Aubyn replied that the House had reduced it from $750,000 to $500,000. The Senate then restored it. Rep. Carlson
asked where the difference would come from. Paul Kramer replied that the $150,000 differenze was federal funds.
2A: 14.7_SEN. BOWMAN said they would get enough money to get the project going and then they would have to

puts a toll on budgets. The amendments ask the state board of higher education to carcfully look at that.

! program at NDSU.

2A: 18.0 REP. CARLSON asked what the total was in the technology pool. Sen. St. Aubyn responded that it is

$35 million.

2A: 20.2 REP, WENTZ, asked if the language regarding the pooling of funds mandates 95%, then why shouldn't it

campus budgets.

2A:23.3 REP. CARLSON referred to the language i

!

Ny 2A;: 17.2 REP. WENTZ asked if specific programs were discussed. Sen. St. Aubyn mentioned the business

just be given back to the campuses. Sen. St. Aubyn replied that the issue was having a system budget versus 11

n saction 17, and said that “strongly encourage™ does not

| ‘dirccl anything. Sen. St. Aubyn suid they wanted to give the message, but did not want to put a big hardship on the

DUS with no ﬂcijili
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2A: 30.4 REP, CARLSON said the House took out .5% in operating, and asked what happened to it in the Senate.
| Sen. St Aubyn replied that the Senate did not touch it. The House took .5% across the board, but selectively reduced
t - a couple of campuses even further. The Senate did not fee] that was right.

The meeting was adjourned.
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. % | BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1003 f:
.Appropriaiiéns Committee ;

}’ Q Conference Committee T::,
: Hearing Date April 8, 1999 Z-:
| Tape Namber | T Sl A Side B Meter # ?
2| p 4 M.O :,

| Committee Clerk Signature @DPAA D QU

Minutes:

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened the meeting on HB 1003 with all members present.
2A: 0.6 PAUL KRAMER, Legislative Countll, explained the spreadsheet with the Senate changes.
2A: 3.8 REP. CARLSON: The pay package of 2&2 is out of here, and I thought that amounted to $4.3 million.
' Originally total reductions by the House were what? |
2A: 4.1 PAUL: $7.5 million. 1
2A: 4.5 REP. CARLSON: Could you further explain the land depanment distribution. Did | just hear you say that
! u reduced the genera! fund contribution by the same amount?
! q_u. PAUL: A few years ago there was a change made where some of tiic earmngs from the funds held by the
d department for the institutions were invested into the permanent trust fund. What they’re doing this bieanium i is
distributing 100% of the earnings instcad of reinvesting them, That totaled $505,000 for higher education. What was
| done was when we added in the estimated income of $505,000, we made a corresponding general fund reduction.
So they didn't actually get that money on top of everything else. It was just a switch.
2A:5.3 REP. WENTZ: | havea quesnon regarding the salary and wages line item. Is that fuily fundcd SO we can
| meet our obligation to give everyone a minimum $35 and then a 2&2.
- 2A: 5.6 PAUL: No. It was funded at 2&2, but it was not tunded with the $35 also.
2A: 6.0 REP. WENTZ: Was that a discussion in the Senate?
" 2A: 6.5 SEN. ST AUBYN: Yes, it was. But we discussed it very little. Paul, do you recall the amount that was
i needed to make higher ed whole?
: 2A: 6.2 PAUL: A little over $500,000.
2A: 6.4 SEN. ST AUBYN: Some of the discussions we’ve had, more leadership is something that needs to be
addressed systemwide. | don't know how we could selectively say we’re going to do something to one campus, but
not others, '
1A: 6.9 REP. WENTZ: 1 agree. | know that’s something we'll get comments on during the interim.
2A: 7.0 SEN. ST AUBYN: Did the House discuss it?
2A: 7.1 REP. WENTZ: I don’t recall.
t - 2A:7.2 SEN.ST AUBYN: I know we discussed it in general. One suggestion was to reduce the 35 accordingly
. from the 3%. Wiien we reduced it from 3% to 2% that's a |/3 reduction, and then possibly reduce the 35 by 1/3. 1
“know in our caucus there wasn't a lot of support for that. They felt the 35 was kind of a minimum.
2A: 8.1_REP. WENTZ: We could take some of these itéms one by one and see where the differences are. Let's
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! start with the sn!ary pools. In the House we allocated them out to the various campuses, and the Senate put them

back into a pool
2A: 8.7 REP, CARLSON: The House started out with several things we thought were Important afier we listened

; .Il the testimony. One was to lcave all the salaries at the campuses. We were pretty much unanimous about that.
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’As we ooked at the salary from last time, there were winners and losers. They besically have the bodies and the

| people out there, but then we give them 959 of their salarics and the board office determines where the rest of them

, go. | know it’s a difficult spot for the campuses to talk about. But if you ask them without a bunch of people around,
they would prefer to have control of their salaries. I still feel strongly that 1009 of that should not be pooled at the
board office: They should be out at the campuses, We took the $2.6 million of the critical salary pool that had been
assigned to the campuses, and we moved that to the board office. We felt it was their discretion to look over the

! systezi. [f there are hiring p:roblems. if there are some way below the market, and there are bonuses for signing
people, that they have the flexibility to deal with that upon request. 1'm still at the stage where I"m not comfortable
with moving 100% of the salaries and wages back to the board office. 1°d like to hear the Senators’ response 1o that.
2A: 9.8 SEN, KRAUTER; I'm trying to find it in the wording about the 95%. As1 recall in our hearing, we were

: never given any information that the current way wasn't working. &
24: 10.4 REP, CARLSON: If you look at that sheet there were winners and losers. What we're in essence doing is
we’re creating another pool of the salaries that they should be getting at the campuses.

i 2A: 10.6 SEN. ST AUBYN: How do you define winners and iosers? Those that got money and those that didn't?

1 think it’s very important that we give the board the flexibility if we're going to make some serious changes within

higher education. If we want to maintain status quo, then we might as well distribute all the money and forget about

NDUS. We've established this system. How do you determine winners and losers?

2A: 11.3 REP, CARLSON: The money. They lost the money! You have a body that has with it a certain amount of

costs in dollars. If you don’t get the money for the body, and the body remains in the chair, you have to find it

somewhere else in your budget. Now if that's your definition of winners and losers, maybe it is. It seems very

unusual to me that someone gives you 38 FTEs, but only gives you the funds for 35, In the end you don’t get money

' for the 38. I don't know that we do it anyplace else, and 1 don’t know why we do it there. It’s just the sataries. 1f you
want to pool for equity, let’s talk about equity. This is wages. When we appropriate we do it based on the costof
those bodies. We don’t appropriate for five extra. '

. 12.1 SEN. ST AUBYN: Salaries are part of the equity. | don't know if you understand what's involved with

formula. It's very complex, taking in a lot of different factors. Equity does involve salaries.

A: 12.6 - REP. WENTZ: Are you referring to the Equity study? e ‘

" 2A: 12.5 SEN. ST AUBYN: Well, no. He made the comment about the equity. He said we’re not talking about the
equity, we're talking about the salaries. Well the salaries are part of the equity. You look at higher education. What
part of the budget is salaries? The board had some very unusual circumstances during the last bienniusn. They had to
deal with those at thic same time. At the same time they lfost tuition income. If we're not going to allow them to work

, as a system, | think we're going to individua! campuses 2gain. Is it your idea to give the campuses the full 100%?
‘1 2A:13.4 REP. WENTZ: I think that was our idea, We felt that the campuses should get 100%, and then if we need
another pool to take care of some of those other questions then that should be a separate pool. That's what we called
‘the equity pool. -
2A: 13.7 SEN. KRAUTER: I'd like to get that information. 1f we're saying there’s so many FTEs there, and we
! appropriated 95%, and the other 5% was discretionary and they didn't get that, I'd like to see that.

2A: 14.2 REP. CARLSON: | can get that information.
7A: 14.4 SEN, ST AUBYN: That's exactly the point. That’s why we've done that. We've asked the board to have

| some flexibility and aliow for special circumstances within the system. If the idea of the 5% was to give them back
~ equally, then we would’ve just given them the whole 100%.

. 2A: 14:8_REP, CARLSON: We're not arguing that point. We're saying that if you have salary dotlars appropriated

on bodies, and you only end up with 95%, you only get 3% more, and you're 2% short, and nothing else changed in
| your budget, those dollars should’ve gone what they were meant for as salaries. Our philosophy is that if it’s a line
item that we budget, and we're going to deal with equity, that's not the pool where you get the equity from.

3A: 15.1 SEN. ST AUBYN: What's so frustrating is that on one hand you're saying you don’t care what happened
the time before. but then you're saying there's winners and losers. There aren’t when everyone got the 95% and

! that's what was promised. . )
2A: 15.3 REP, CARLSON: We don’t agree on that at all, They were promised 100%, they got 95%, and maybe

we'll give you the other 5%.
.: 15.5 SEN. ST AUBYN: 1I'd like to see the proof that they were promised 100%.
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.24 156 REP. CARLSCN: Tht's sn assumption. Bodies cost so much money. We appropriate so moch per

person in every budpet. Then why don’t we kold beck 5% of the salary doliors in every other agency becanse they
might not ored it all? We could use it for equity. :
2A: 162 SEN. ST AUBYN: What other agencies have a governing board?
24: 164 REP. WENTY:: } think we have a difference of philosophy between the two houses.
| 24A: 166 SEN. ST AUBYN: I"d like o kave Paul Keamer identify in the covent statute wht it says about the 95%.
b 2A: 16.8_REP. WENTZ: | don’t think we have a difference of opinicn on what it says.
24: 16.9 SEN. ST AUBYN: ! think we do becruse | kecp hesring that there's winners zad losers. The statement
was made that they were priinised 100%.
2A: 1710 PAQLWME&:MWEMWNH@MWWMMW
! hmhﬁmdhhbue&mim_hﬂ:ec&wnhﬁmﬂmfw&cﬂ-ﬂbﬂhmMmmlenst%%of:hc
salzries and wages of the 95-97 bieonium.™
2A: 173 SI‘.KBO\VMAN:Mmwamsanpyawlhehmnfwnhiamdmdﬁwwldbchudm
FTEs. But when the enroltment comes in and there isn't the enrollment to justify the FTEs, do we fund the lme item
for the FTE even if the F13: isn"t going to be needed? If indeed we: give them 100% to use that money for the FTE,
doalhalgiveﬂnmlhcpamissionwusemlasmmdhamﬂhcnhyfwnllofman?Ordocsdmmoocy
slay'souuplaoc‘uhatilcmldgo_tomhampustlmhnsmincrwehmmfaammm'snemy?l
1 would think that if you give them the 95% that would give them some flexibility to move moncy to a different
canpus if there's 2 need (or another FTE. ! ' o
2A: 183 SEN. ST AUBYN: It's obvious then that the House™s contention is that 100% of the salzry line itemn must
go t the campuses. Is that what your feeling is then?
I ZA: 19.0 REP. WENTZ: 1t does mine, and | think it does the rest of the House us well. What else? Are we going to

hnwa_majwdiﬁ«mmmcrmamimofdnﬁp&wﬁmdhg? : ‘
2A: 19.6 SEN. ST AUBYN: | would just like to guestion what the philosophy wzs oo the reductions. Why was
] EpScor reduced. and was the House awure of the effect?
' 2A: 19.9 REP. CARLSON: There were some of us that didn't think it was smart to take that out. They feh there
were plenty of excess funds. we could get plenty of matching funds with it and the majority said to go along with iL.
There were some of us that didn’t think we should 1aiic away funds where there was a large match with it.
YAz 20.4 SEN. ST AUBYN: | might just mention that it was not an increase over the current kevel, it was actually
the base level. _
2A: 20.5 REP. WENTZ. Ok, 5o that won't be an arca of contention. The new technology program, the $260.000
reducticn. Is that something we can talk about or need to tatk about?
| 2A: 20.6 SEN.SI‘AUBYN:Ouphinywasnmdiemeﬁ:ofgmdabadofﬂtcpmglm,ilwasmomdmit
didn"t go through the proper spproval sequences. Actually, I'm very supportive of the program. The board does
have money in board initiztives, that if the board elected to fund i: they could do so in board initiztives. But we felt
, that if we re going to do thzi. [ can guarantee that every campus 15 going to have their own special initiztive over
' and above the cxecutive recommendation.
' 24:212 REP. WENTZ: In the House we supported it because they had presented the idea 1o the C.Tech
" committee in the Chancellor’s office and go what they interpreted as a go-ahead from that committee. but had rot
: vet gone the next step to make the formal presentation to the board. Their thinking was that if they were to get that
' g0-2head and not have the money 10 implement it and it looked as if it was going to be a green light the whole way.
2A: 21.7_SEN. BOWMAN: | also agree that if they went throuct with the beginning processes of this, end it is
definitely a program that higher education wants to fook at, if th. noney is available they Il have to make their case.
I1's casier to make the case if they've done the prelirninaries. Ar.: f they've done that, they've just got to go
throughi a couple more hoops to get to that final siep. The most important thing is that the moncy is there to justify
 that. But there will also be other people coming in for the same yustification. It then takes some devision making by
the Board of Higher Education. | think that's where it should be.
! 24:22.3 REP. WENTZ: We wanted the money to be there because it looked as if it would be approved at the June
meeting. It would be a shame if they had to wait another two years (0 get the program off and running. Perhaps if
there is a pool for board initiatives that would be an option for them. Ok, we reduced the operating expenses and
you restored o portion, 1s that 2 major area of discussion? | -
2A:22.9 SEN. ST AUBYN: Just to explain that, we couldn’t find any justification for the reductions. We didnt
find any information on &t. The board offfice didn't seem to know anything cither. Al the campuses were already
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affocted by the .5% across the board. We weren't sure why two campuses were singled out, and yet no others

, received any additional operating expense reductions. it just seerned siange, all of a sodden the $250,000 and

| £220.000. We couldn’t figure out what the justificstion was,
2A: 23.6 REP. CARLSON: I'm in agroement with tht. There were several motions in our committee to try to add
those numbers back in after we took the .5%. I think whzt you've donc is to try and equalize what a few of us feht
wmunapnl.Whmlymhpw&hmmcwhwh@mmhwmmmw

i the same item.
2A: 24.1 SEN. ST AUBYN: We took the utility reductions, and that's where we tried to distribute part of those
MMmhMmM&WWWeM&m&M:WJMM

) them. .

' 2A: 247 REP. WENTZ: We reduced funding for the Skills Training Center and yoo restored that. Is that going to
be a major item of discussion? Capital improvement funding? We reduced it and vou restured a portion.
2A:25.0 SEN. ST AUBYN: That was the same reasoning. We weren't sure why two campuscs were selectively

! mduoed.'lheboudoﬂ'wcdidn'ts:emmhveanymﬁomksmwythumdm.mddn&hpn
continually Eace is that there isn't enough capital improvements to keep up the campuses the way it is, and so we feh
it was very impovtant to restore at least = postion of that. 'We'd be willing to listen if there was reasoning. T

| 2A: 25.7 REP. NICHOLS: Can you tell me a linle bit 2bout how you avrived 21 the wtility funding numbers you

\ had.

2A: 26.0_SEN. ST AUBYN: We asked for a history of the utility usage and the squatre footage for cach campus for
the Last three yezars, and also the degree days as a weather factor in terms of how harsh of winters we had. We

| ‘cmvmcdcveryﬂlingovcnoBTUsandtriedtocomcupwithmmagewintufotmdwﬁhempmcs.mdﬂw

' numberqfdcgmednyxWehokednmeimmlmge.adjtmdfmmmwimumdnhuadjuﬂﬂdfa
additional square footage they might have. For example, NDSU had a significant square footage and UND had a

minoT one.

N .gn:z‘r.OllEI'.WIi:m:lmh\kmmofoauenlimmgoiagmbcwiﬂlﬂnpook.

* 2A: 27.3. REP. NICHOLS: | think very strongly that the members of the House felt this change was the comrect
Ihinglo#o.:\cmq)lcsmionsagowehadmequi:yadjusunauuMhﬂ&ﬂcbemmofhowdnymukedwith
rtgardlodteodncrmptmM’smmofdmgmgsoundlhgdm‘smlquiumMaybewenecdw

! Iookntsomctypeol'ﬁmd.ifnolnowl!mhﬂnﬁmnt.dsﬂallousd:cadj@naﬂstobemadcmﬂsidcofﬂwsaluy
line item. Ifit’s possible to find something on that order now, maybe we should do that.

. 7A: 283 SEN. ST AUBYN: That's kind of what we had recommended in having the restoration line. The other
thing is just the study itself. Let's use Minot for an example. Minot had a major reduction in enroliment. If we were
tomkcotlufmnulasmd)cymwemldhavthadmmmeﬁmdingdtywmtoha\rcgonm.Thm'spanof

 that 95%. Sometimes they usc that to help those campuses that lost a kot of tuition dollars.
“ 2A: 29.7 REP. WENTZ.: The problem with the formula is that it doesn’t recognize a decrease in enroliment, and
the fact that it does not pecessarily decrease the overhead costs.

! 2A: 299 SEN. ST AUBYN: I think it takes an average of 3 or 4 years, aversge enrollment. ltdocstry o help a
Iinkinmamhn)mmhawmmkm.Wouldhhchuallinﬂudofgumechgﬂn%'fﬁ.giwdnmdn
95‘!’.‘.'Whypmiiindwbwdoffwe,guumlccdnm.mddunmdisﬂﬂuﬂch?&isdw“mvayfmlhnnhcfull
100%5 has to be in?

' . 2A:30.7. REP. WENTZ: That might be something we could consider. We might have a comzTomise on that.
2A: 30.8 REP. CARLSON: 1 think the Senate must understand that we're not adverse to the pools and the equity
‘concept. We differ with whre the wages shoulkd be piaced. § looked at the equity report, and | read it ] go back to

! the one that says “Budget Requests for University Sysiem”, it includes special allocation for NDSU of $6 million to

bcgintoaddrmmeismofequily.misspeciﬁciwnwnsnolﬁmdedindn(}ovumr'shdgetHowmudlmoney

dowcnoed!ogciinbae?1nrulity.h'sgoingwbealmgwmplmbmmdnmbusmsobigmdso
spread between the universities. In fact, we like the pool concept. We would have created more if we could have

! found the ability to do that because we'd Tike the board to have some of those flexibilities. We feli wages wasn't the
place 10 do it. We also had a problem with the fact that there are $9 million in new tuition increases that they

.allowod.Thatdocsn‘mo‘m:imommyoawemimsﬁmlheyhadquitcalﬂgednmkofncwmmytodﬁlwid\in

terms of tuition. Those things all became part of our decision when we looked at iL. 1 do huve some concerns about
providing 2 system-wide restoration pool. I'd Iikefsome explanation on that $1.178 million that got added back in

@ there.

o

ot




2A: 32 4 SEN, ST AUBYN: That was ancther arca that we discussed sbout desling with this equity issue. Rep.
Carlson’s exactly right that $6 million would not take cure of the equity issue for NDSU. If we toke the urent
system, apply the formula, how much more moncy do we need? it was $47 million if | recall, to get everyone equal
to the current formula. We t-ied to shift the existing dollzrs and do it. We would've really crippled some campuses
a1 this point. That was our concept of having the restorttion line to deal with the equity issues to some smail degree.
. Look a2 those campuses and try to assign some equity dollars to them. The other “hing i3 the 95%. The Governor
asked allngencutopowl:a%%budgu.Mheaﬂodwuhowtlnywﬂdmd\ems%lﬁheyhadn.
llhmkUNDdadavuygwd)omermlbmmplaaThewlypoﬂunlmwabdeam&cslhu
the board should’ve taken that one step further. Mmu‘wbmammmtnew:nmdmh&n
!hes%systumwlde \Ve rennthokmguasym-mdc!hmgdmwemmkcmemﬂm.pam

P.CAR[SON Section I7oflheballdulswnhmmon Number one, the money is a1 dest a tnken

cﬂ'onSewndly nmllydomtmdmm@dumndomyﬂm& That's the problem {'m having with it. ™

We've increased their budget and yet we feel the need to add another $1.178 million when we're all done. The

budget increase is bigger than K-12. Why are we doing this when 100% of the kids in K-(2 are from North Dakota,

and 40% of the kids in higher ed are from somewhere tise? We disproportionatcly increasz the spending, and then

we pul in a pool besides, and give them the tuition besides. K-12 didn"t have that option.

2A: 35.6 SEN. ST AUBYN: Are you saying the gencra! fund apprupriation is more?

2A: 358 REP. CARLSON: The general fund increase for higher ed is more than the increase for K-12. "}l stand

to be corrected if I'm wrong, but | think we discussed that at the time we did it.

2A: 35.9 SEN. ST AUBYN: anfyoulonknthcpaumugeofmewﬂﬁmmhugmemﬂwdnﬂ'm

govemmcnt.xmnllyl(-lZumufmﬂyhngha‘wbenyouhkahﬂpuunﬂgcof!hegmﬂﬁnhmddw

increases over a period of time. Actually higher ed has tzken a continual drop.

A: 36.5 SEN. KRAUTER: Just so we know where we’ regomghue,whndoyouhavelmdasfnrmmﬂm
on the table and need to be resolved?

: 36.7 REP. WENTZ: | don’t know if [ got all of them, but onc is the salary pool. Pooling it in the board office
versus allocating it right out to the campuses. Along with that is the critical salary pool, which was our response o
some of the things that you hoped to answer with the 5% remaining in the board office. Then we had some
questions about the restoration pool. 1s that correct Rep. Carlson?
2A: 37.3 REP. CARLSON: Yes, we do.
2A: 37.5 SEN. KRAUTER: The C-Tech approval for the Boninca initiative. And we glossed over the Skills

. Training Center real quick: | didn't catch anyone's indication oa that.

2A: 38.0 REP. WENTZ: I didn’t sense it was an issue bothering anyone.

2A: 38.2 REP. CARLSON: 'mm:wmsomemembus in our commitiee that wanted that lowered. Being from
Fargo it’ saveryhudnssmmwmuojmnpomo

2A: 38.4 REP. WENTZ: We'll discuss that some more. Anything else?

2A: 38.7 SEN. ST AUBYN: Just a question. The critical pool salaries | recatl, was actually in each campus. It was
part of their salary. It was really part of their campus salaries. .

2A:39.0 PAUL KRAMER: It was a scparate line item. ‘

2A:39.2 SEN. ST AUBYN: Right, it isn"t part of the campus salary line item. What we did was teke everything.
lump it together. andpooldm.\l'cmaynotbemufaroffIdmlknowhowmuchtﬁnmtswmmsofthc
critical pool. So if we were to say we’re going to give 160% of the regular thing. and pool the critical, maybe we’re
not that far off. Maybe legistative council could do some calcullatmsmd figure that out.

The mecting was adjourned.

BT e o A ST

B T T . WUV N W P ©

TR LAY 4

A e P e P TR

e T

£
¥
¢
4
.
y
)
.}:
Eh ?

r i Aee




1999 CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES® - |

. ' BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1003

Appropriations Committes

Q Conference Committee l

Hearing Date April 9, 1999
Tape Number . SidcA Side B T Meter #
| X ' 16.0~end
] x 03,5

Coﬁiminee'c1ak Sigmm @/)Lul Do s

Minutes:

CHAIRMAN WENTZ opened the meeting on HB 1003.

tA: 16.5 Rep. Carboa: Yesterday onc of the things we talked about was the salary pools, and we suggested that we
try and break it down. If you look at the sheet here, and tafk about the total wages that were pooled in salaries,
$342,117,813. The general fund portion of the salary pool is $182,700,000. Then we got established in the House

ion &, where we took money that had been at each campus for critical salary adjustments, we moved that into a

salary pool. That was $2.6 million. So we got down to the base salary of $180 million. Then yesterday we

ked about what would happen if we didn’t pooi 5%, but rather 4%, 3%, 2% or [%. You can see the cumbers

- reflected there. On my recommendation Paul kept the critical salary pool separate becase | think that's a
compldclydlfrmllssanlhalwemnddltssmsmdiatpomlmm
1A: 17.7 Sen. St. Aobya: PauLyouhadshowedusabookthﬂﬂweddnpooldmibmmlaﬂmnc T was
wondumguflcouldseeﬂm:mmtﬂmofdnmnhammm How much was the 5%
1A: (8.4 Paul Kramer, Leghlative Council: The 5% wasn’t identificd separately last time because they pooled
100%, 2nd the guidelines said that 95% had to be given bacic. We had no reason to track it separately.
1A: 18.6 Sen. St. Anbym: At that time there was $750,000 that went for the Fargo Skills Center. What's the
$109,000 legislative pool reduction for Ag Extension undesignated position?
1A: 19.0 Paul Kramer: That was a reduction made to the pool for an unspecified position. They had the flexibility
to decide where it was.
A 19.3 Sen. St. Aubya: | was wondering what Rep. Carison’s recommendation would be then.

: 19.6 Rep. Carlsoa: lvebmdomgmewutonlhu.mdmydtougb(wuZ%ofﬂnmwytobepoobd
Butlhavcanodierusefordmmoncynllooknu Ahtofumeﬁunwduwmyestcrdaywhenwemﬂwd
aboulcqurty mdwemﬂtedahoulmptmdmmbelowmehsclm My thought was that if we're really
attempling to do something with equity, M%ﬂm”huxdmad&mﬂnmnymfwmmcmpmdm
fall below that line. Mnmwyﬂmldbemge&dbytbebwdmmeforemﬂy whether it be 4, 5, or 6 campuses.
Sepamlcofﬂncmncalsalarypooletyoutomdamndm
1A: 21.8 Sen. Kranter: You' mmlkmgnbomtbesalaryeqmty"“re re not confusing this with the equity in the
whoie fm‘muh.lhcl'undmgof programs, comect? |
1A: 22.2 Rep. Carbos: My limitation would not have been just with the salarizs. It would be 1o deal with the
cqustynmongdtewnpuses. '
1A: 223 Sen. St Aubyn: Rep. Carison, how would you propose distribution among those? | look at the
&n-wuk average, and that would mean UND-LR, UND-Williston, NDSU, NDSCS, DSU, and VCSU. But

“re at dificrent percentages. Hrw would you distribute the moncy equitably at thar point”! The lowest one,
-LRisat81° ’o,DSUlsultﬁ% How would you distribute the dollars? '
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.&M:lfympwmmmmwmmmmwmm

| presume to be equity to simive st these numbers. 1t should be their responsibility to deal with those areas within their
equity study to distribute that mcacy where it is needed the most to bring them back to an equitable level. ! don't
think that should be our decision. o
, 1A; 25.0 Seu. St. Aubys: Paul, do you kuow how you would equitably distribute that? You couldn’t do it per
'\ student nocessarily, Laurs do you have a suggestion of how you would do that? _
1A: 25.5 Lawre Glatt, NDUS: Therc's a number of opticas of how you could do it. Cerainly the system average . . ..
has been referred to. I'm not sure that's a good indicstor because NDSU and UND raise the average so much
bocause of their size. We could look at equity between similar types of institutions. We could look at equity across
thcsysu:m.ldm'tmhkﬂmwwubemymmwwymmmmmemﬁg\n.ﬂ-uemmully
going to be funding differences. Some, because of their size have greater economies of scale. Some, because of their
missionhavehigheroos:s.%mwcsuugglcwiﬂlanthm‘smmgohgwbengap.mmionbhow laige
thegapisgoingwbe.Iwmwpohuomﬂmifywdedic:mdnwbokz%wquhy.ywhavewmduﬁmdﬂm
'me:ignstimtmumdon'tbu\crnﬁunm&.lhnisnanwtheirbue.‘lhuwillnmﬁiriysig:ﬁﬁmtcmstothosc
other institutions. ‘ :
1A: 27.5 Sen. Bowman: Pmmingsomedlingbackisnmﬂmhmlmdoulmgmyouhowwbnyou‘mgoingm
g prorate. If it's going (o be the total budget of that campus, and you can figure the percentages out and give them
backﬂmlpctbenmgc.it‘snotgoingtobcawholclotfonho&emnlla'mpumMoﬂofit'sgohgtogolo‘NDSU!
would guess. So to throw the top off, it may throw ofT the bose.
1A: 28.6 &ENM:IhadaquestionfoermfnraswhumcyhaddmwwiﬂlugudmequityhmcpasLil'
| ithadalwuyslbecnoutofﬁmdsaboveandbéymddwsainrypool.Iknowwtdiddlisaompletamsago.mdthm
was a proposal in the original budget to do that. Was it ahways out of additional funds above the salaries?
1A: 29.1_Lsura Giatt: Yes. .
1A: 29.2 Rep. Carison: The driving question we've had since the day our commitiee 100k up the issue of the
d’nered budget way back in January, was the question of equity. We've had everybody that feels they're below the
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 come to us. Their solution is two-fold: either redistribute the money a litile bit, or give them a lot more moncy.
f{ng them a lot more money isn't an option. This is an ariempt at creating an opportunity to give them some sort
| . of equity. There are winners and losers, but we’re attempiing to bring it more to the line.
{A: 30.0 Sen. St. Aubyn: | don't disagree with a lot of this discussion, but we have a constitutionally provided
board that’s responsible for these campuses. We need to give them the autherity to try to figure out what's in the
best intcrest of the Board of Higher Education and try to figure cut how to equitably distribute those funds. For us to
" categorically say how it's going 1o be distributed, | feet real uncomfortable. Equity is more than just the equity
formutas. There may be a campus with an unusual circumstance such asa significant drop in enroliment. UND is 2
good example. They had a sig'niﬁcant loss in tuition because of the flood. That's why § propose leaving some
flexibility for the board 10 make some of those decisions.
! 1A: 31.3 Rep Carlson: I'm not disagrecing with Sen. St. Aubyn. [ don’t want to decide where the moncey goes. |
' want 10 make sure there's a source of moncy. | think we need to give the board the tools. 1 agree there are special
circumstances that shouldn't be legistated. In the case of 2% it's $3.6 million an4 it would do something toward the
| equity issuc. It's at their discretion how to deal with that. i
' 1A: 32.6 Sen. St. Aubyn: | guess | was confused becauisc | thought you meant the top five would be getting it.
That's the reason | was saying that there are other circumstances. Let's et the board decide those circumsiances.
JA: 33.3 Rep. Carison: | could buy into the whols system-wide thing, because there are other circumstances. But |
! ' do think that when you got a' done that a lot of the equity things would go to the bottom four or five. If these
sindies are true, the money would mostly go there anyway. | want to target it to equity.
1A: 339 Sen. St. Aubyn: We have three pools at this poiat. We talked about merging those inio one pool, actuatly
two pools because of the technology pool, too. But there’s the percentage reduction, plus the critical salary pool, and
! the restoration pool. We talked about merging those together and giving the board the flexibility to deal with equity
and other special program needs with those funds. Is that your preference to lump them together, or do you want a
specific pool? .-
| 1A: 34.9 Rep. Carlson: Rep. Wentz and | talked a little bit about this, and our consensus was that we would like to
' ‘vc the critical salary pool stand by itself. That is a copy of what was done last time, where it was used only for
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: 33.3 Sem. St. Aubyn: Then the other two could possibly be lumped together?
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1A: 333 Rep, Carson: That would be my thought.
! 1A: 258 Seu. St. Anbyn: | would have no problems with that, but | would encourage flexibility for the board in
there, We can work oa the language. lwouldn'lhaveapnbiunmdnhuvingmemucalsalwypoomsaded:cved
pool. I don’t know what the rest of the Seantors think.
1A: 368 Sen.Kruterllikeﬁxeﬁmwlmby%%goesdwcdymﬂnmmpmmdmmmspmbd
| with the reito ntion line, If we can get the wonding so it’s defined that we address the equity issues, I'm concerned
that we're really addressing those bottom four. But if the board knows that the intent of the. legislature is to really
work hard at it, then I’ll be comfortable with that.
‘1A: 37.3 Rep. Carison: In Section 17 of the bill, that “strongly encouraged™ just doesn’t seem to be the right words
to me. [ don't think it says it strong enough. I think “mandate™ would be just wonderful. On one other issue I'd like
to talk about todoy, :n the bonding bills that went through we funded some things at NDSCS that were critical issues
to them. That was removed by the Senate in the bonding bill. I think we should open discussion as long as the only
) other funding mechanism is this bill. | spoke sgains” bonding for maintenance, so | thought ¥ only fair that | bring it
! up for discussion. '
1A: 38.9 Sen. St. Aubyn: We talked about the importance of doing that. Rep. Koppang and Sen. Thane have been
_talking to us at length about that. Our concern was that we didn't want to bond for maintenanca. t visited with
House and Senate majority leaders, and they basically indicated 1o me that we can go ahead and appropriate 52
million toward the steamline repairs und roofing replacement. They've given us an amendment from Rep. Koppang
and Sen. Thane for doing that. | would offer it for discussion at this point. (Amendment 98003.0311). The
amendment looks like it just talks about steamline repairs, but the intent was for flexibility that they could use those
dollars within their priorities.
1A: 41.7 Sen. Bowman: We want tu make sure they dedicate this toward that. | don't want them to use it on
"~ something else and say the steamlines can make it anoiher year. We recognize that as their #1 priority for
mainlenance, , l
! 1A: 43.0 Sen. St. Aubxl's: In terms of the language [ don’t want 1o limit it to steamline repairs. It should be
teamlines, roof, or electrical. Paul, wouldn't you just add this to their capital improvement line? We could put a
section in'that says the $2 million is dedicated for that.
| 1A: 43.7 Panl Kramer: Yes, the intent can be put in.
! 1A: 45.0 Rep. Carlson: Does that nean it goes in the critical rcpaus!cnpltal improveracuts, with intent language
that says what it’s for?

1A: 45.2 Sen. St. Aubyn: Yes.
! 1A: 45.5 Rep. Carbon: If we could go back 10 the line System-wide Restoration Pool, I'd like further explanation

from the Senate on that. I'm confused why $.178 came out of that.
1A: 46.1 Sen. St. Aubyn: We started out with $1.5 million. From that we funded some of the other items. What
was left after we restored some of those other areas was $1.178 million. We funded the Skills Center, Schafer Hall
i at BS1J.
1A; 47.3 Rep. Carison: Where did the $1.5 million come from that you started with?
1A: 47.4 Sen. St. Aubyn: That was a leadership recormendation of what we could proceed with.
| 1A: 47.7 Rep. Wentz: Was there any discussion of using some of that money to r_store part or all of that .5%
! reduction across the board?
3A:z 48.0_Sen. St. Aubyn: We elccted to linve the board decide. There are some other reductions in the budget that-
we were not able to fully restore. If they felt the best option would be across the board, they could do that. We
didn't know how we could determine where those restorations should be.
’ 1A; 49.0 Sen. Bowman: We thought this would be the pool where you could come in and justify the $200,000
program.at Bottineau and things like that. The board could pnonlm whatever campus projects they.think are
important. It could be used for technology or whatever.
1A: 49.9 Sen. St. Aubyn: Because we do have inequitics within the base to start with, the .5% sounds equitable but
it really is’t. Again, that's up to the board to determine priorities.
1A: 50.8 Rep. Carison: Two more clarifications, The $500,000 was reduced from the gcnefal fund side, right?
That was a wash. It was just a dlchrcm ﬁmdmg source from within the budget. The other was the utilities. Where
did i:at reappear?
A: 5.8 Sen. St. Aubyn: We redistributed in two areas. One was proportionately a restoration of the eepml
improvements that were removed, and proportionately the additional operating expenses that were removed. For
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example NDSU and the UND Medical School had the additioal cperating expenses taken out over and sbove the
.5%. 3250,000 was restored back in the capital improvemcnt area, and $304,323 in the operating expense.

18; 1.0 Sen. St. Aubyn: At UND under the capital improvements $214,036 was taken out and we restored
$154,831. At NDSU $150,000 was taken out and we restored $95,169. In the operating, at NDSU $250,000 was
taken out and we restored $161,674. At UND Med School $220,000 was taken oui and $142,449 was vestored. So
even after you've done that, the two schools still have a pzt reduction. d.at the other schools did not have.

1B: 1.4 _Rep. Carison: Have the technology pools always been in th: ard office?

1B: 1.6 Paul Kramer: Last session was the first time. Previously they were at NDSU and UND.

1B: 1.7 Rep. Carison: They've always been in the board office?
1H: 1.9 Sen. St. Ag_m:Theboudistryingwoomolidmemoscﬂmctionsmnoflhebomdoﬂ'ncebmycﬂhcym

still operated at the campuses. We're just maintaining the same system we're currently under. It's HECN, IVN,
ODIN, the computer centers at UND and NDSU. That's riot a change.
1B: 2.7 Sen, Bowman: That's going to be pant of our study. The technology and how it all ties together. 50 we can

get a handle on where the dollars actually go in techaology.

The meeting was adjouned.
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Chairman Weantz opencd the meeting on HB 1003. :
“Ib: 50.4 Paul Kramer, Lepistative Councll: Go to the amendments first, and the spreadsheet shows you the

| numbers. The first pool is no longera salary and wages pool, it’s now an equity and special needs pool. That is made
' q}:)rf $1.178 million, plus the 2% of the general fund base salaries, which is $3,602,322. All of the special fund

L o
S

ies and the remaining 98% of the general funds was moved back to the individual institutions. The technology
1 didn’t change. The critical salary pool is now broken out separately. The rest of the numbers are going to be
" remaining exactly the same. We put $2 million into capita! improvements at Wahpeton, The other change 1 included
was Section 19. 1t trlks about the lcgislative council study of tribal colleges. It hasn’t been discussed here yet, but 1
put it in so that you don't forget to talk about it, as it was one of the things the Senate put in.
2a: 0.5 Rep. Weatz: Let's take the new set of amendmenis and go through the sections starting with section 13 and

l discuss them. Is there any objection to that? '
22: 0.7 Sen. St. Aubyn: We went through all those originatly. The only thing different is Section 19.
2a: 0.9 Rep. Wentz: Maybe we can go through cach section and eliminate the ones we are in agrecment on.
I Section 13 is the Skills Training Center. Is there a consensus on that?
‘ 2a: 1.4_Rep. Carison: That’s puts it at $750,000 right?

’ 2a: 1.5 Sen. St. Aubyn: No. The $750,000 is an appropriation. e :
2a: 1.6_Rep. Carison: So this is the language thal says we're not going to give them anymore money after this. The
$250,000 puts them back to $750,000.
2n: 1.7_Sen. Krauter: It's important that it says in there that the money will only be used for renovation.
2a: 1.8 Rep. Wentz: | don't believe we had any discussion remaining on Section 14. Section 15, the technology
pool. Rep. Carlson you wanted to spend some more time on that one.

"\ 2a:2.0 Rep. Carison: I'm still a little bit concerned about the amount of money. We never really did get to the
bottom of it. | don't object 1o the pool, but if | understand it that pool of $21 million still leaves us about $14 miilion
of projects around the system. We really didn’t get much of a handle on it.
2a: 2.8 Sen. St. Aubyn: We have the same concerns. One of the things | feel a lot more comfortable about is that

! onc of the amendments to SB 2043 tied the technology to the funding. When they submit their technology budget it
will say specifically how that's tied together. When OMB decidese in preparation for the governor's budget, if they

" reduce that from their submittal, that will tell specifically what needs to be reduced from the technology plan. From

there we would do the same thing. We'd go right to the technology plan and identify that. The other $14 million
*1 projects per se, it’s operational costs, equipment, etc. A lot of it is even computers within departinents. '
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0: 4.1 Rep. Nichols: Do all universities submit their planc and then a: the board level they decide how this:3s wi!
be done, so it is coordinated? That's the rcason for pooling and how do they go about doing that? Is that based on a
plan put together by all the universitics? :
2s: 4.6_Seo, S3. Avbyn: This is how it's currently funded with the technology pool. The idea is that the major parts
of the technology syst~m are not 2t the individual campuses. This is the HECN, ODIN, IVN, and the computer
centers st NDSU and UND. Higher education wants a better handle on that.
2a: 5.0 Rep. Carlson: Which one is the State Library system that is going 1o be phased out and they need to look
for a new one? . -
2a: 5.1 Sen. St. Aubyn: That’s ODIN.
2n: 5.2_Rep. Carison: So for now it"ll still be in place. At our last meeting that was probably four years away yet.
. 20:5.4_Sen. St, Aubya: It did 'not look like it was going to occur during the current biennium.

2a: 5.6_Rep. Carison: The reason 1 bring it up is that at some point in time there will be a significant amount of

money required for that.

2n: 5.9 _Rep. Wentz: Section 16, the critical salary pool.

20: 6.7 Sen. St. Aubyn: | don't think we were talking abeut the critical salary pool as being the equity thing. {

think it was more to address critical salary issues within higher education. I don’t know if the (anguage should talk

about equity. '

2a: 6.6_Paul Kramer, Legisiative Council: We could take out the words “equity funding™, ar. ) then in the last

three lines put in similar Janguage to the govemnor’s.

2a: 7.4 Rep. Carlson: | think that addresses what we talked about yesterday. When vou talk about the $35
- minimum and the 2&2 they don’t always match. This gives them the opportunity to do some matching. | agree

equity doesn't beiong in there. i

2a: 7.5 Rep. Wentz: Section 17, the Equity and Special Needs pool.

" 2a: 1.6 Rep. Carlson: | haveisome comments on that. 1'd be interested to see what the response from the Senate
be. | have 2% of the general fund salary base pool, plus the $1.178 million restoration. The 2% is $3.602
jon._I'm not comfortable with the $1.178 added in there as the restoration money. When we did our budget we
ok the .5% across, and that basically reinstated the .5%. When we looked at the budgets there were three or four
campuses that had absolutely no reduction of any kind. One had an enharcement and the others had various levels
of enhancement. | thought that was a logical way 1o take that across the board with the .5% in operating. 1 would
prefer that $3.6 being the pool and remove that $1.178.

70: 8.8 Sen. St. Aubyn: [ would reatly resist that. There were some other reductions that were made that were not
restored cither. There were some reductions 1o the technology somewhere. There were other reductions made that
have not been restored. We would have liked to restore everything, but we thought it best lo leave it to the board to
determine what is best in terms of restoration or other special needs. They gave us a priority, but all of 2 sudden the

1otal dollars didn't cover it
2a: 9.7 Rep. Carlson: That’s true. Maybe there's a coupie particular items that we should deal with, and then go
with the .5% across the board for everybody else. | don't think it addresses equity at all if we leave the others in
place. Overall in looking at the budgets we had lots of discussion about what leve! this funding should end up at.
Should we end up at 8% increase, 5.9%, or 6.8%? But overall it was a significant increase for the system. | think the
“way we handled it with the .5% was equitable. To restore the $1.178 to the pool doesn’t help those people that had
things taken beyond the .5%. So if we need to review those let’s review them. | think we've done some good work
with these pools, and we just need to pick a number that everybody’s happy with because we're all on board with
the concept.
2a: 10.7_Rep. Wentz: | have a different opinion on that $1.178. | would like to see us go some distance toward
restoring that .5% that we removed in the House. Rather than just remove the $1.178 from the restoration fund.
2a: 11.1_Sen. St. Aubyn: The discussion we've had up to this point shows exactly why I think it necds to be
pooled. We all have our own opinions, but is it necessarily what the board would like. The more we teke out of the
- pool, the less chance we have to adjust equity issues. | think it's been very apparent that there are some equity issues
out there that necd to be addressed. Certainly we could take the $1.178 and spread it across the offset the .5%. but it
.js0 means the inability to take those funds to help some of the institutions with equity and other special needs
ms. .
11.8 Rep. Wentz: When you say special needs, what particularly do you have in mind?
a: 11.9_Sen. St. Aubyn: | have no idea. My point is based on the equity report that we got.
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.other furds to augment their budget that some of the larger campuses do. The equity study doesn’t take that into
| p - account. That's why ['m thinking the .57 restoration would be the most equitable. Then all the campuses would get
! something beck.
2a: 13.3_Sen, St. Aubyn: Maybe that's one of the issues they take into account when the board distributes the
money. Some don’t have that ability. We have a constitutionally provided board whose responsibility it is to
' administer higher education. [ reatly fecl we need to give them some of that authority.
 28:13.6 Rep. Wentz: | would agree with you if I felt that past practice had demonstrated thit soncern, but | think
.. wse have very much a uwo!tie'rcd system in higher education. My concern is for the smaller campuses that [ don't
think have the same support that they should have, and the same encouragement. I don’t think they' are treated
equitably. | : ,
20: 14.3 Rep, Wentz: Let’s come back to Section 17 afier we ponder it for a bit. Section 18 is the Interim Study. s
there any concem there? ' :
2a: 14.4_Rep. Carison: Have we done that before or is that all new? Is that a Senat= addition to the bill?
| 2a: 14.6_Sen, St. Aubyn: The last major study we had on all this was the Malon Commission during the 81-83
biennium. That was a little different than this. - ' -
20; 15.8 Rep. Wentz: Section 19. That was the floor amendment and we haven't had it before us yer.
| 2a: 18.7 Sen, St. Aubyn: This was something that was offered to basically study the whole concept of ihe tribally
t controlied colleges in the state. We keep getting this every session, and we thought it was important to find out
whether it is a state obligation to provide a grant program of not.
2a: 16.4 Rep, Wentz; Any comments on Section 197 i
2a: 16.5 Rep. Carison: The wording says “utility savings must be used for maintenance for capital projects
expenditures”. I'm confused about the wording because we lo;ok the money that was saved and we rerouted it into
capital improvements and operating expenses at a couple campuses, right?
17.0 Sen. St. Aubyn: We built the budget based on average winters. If we have a milder winter they realize
ings. Those dollars should be plugged back into maintenance.
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9 a: 18.3 Rep. Nichols: With regard to the capital project expenditures, would this be critical repair needs or things
that we're way behind on?
2a: 18.1 Sen. St. Aubyn: Yes, it would be an addition to their existing maintenence and capital budgets. We're
. saying they can use those dollars for maintenance or capital improvements.
2a: 19.7 Rep. Wentz: Section 21, Land Board Distribution. [ _
2a: 19.5 Sen. St. Aubyn: That was the language in several bills wherever the money has been distributed.
| 2a: 19.8 Rep. Wentz: Section 22 contains the language for the Midwestem Regional Higher Education compact.
' 2a: 19.6 Sen. St. Aubyn: Actually 22 and 23. 23 is actually the compact. 22 is a limiting factor that they may not
include participation in the student exchange program under that. |
2a: 19.9 Rep. Wentz: And Section 24 is the Emergency Clause.
- 2a: 20.0_Sep. St. Aubyn: That gives them a little bit more time to work on their capital improvements during the
summer. They would start immediately on those. :
2a: 20.1_Rep. Wentz: It appears from our discussion that we need some more discussion on the equity and special
nceds pools, Section 17.
| 2a: 21.8 Rep. Carison: 1 like the concept, it's just a matter of figuring out what the right number is. We can argue
over my school getting cut to much and yours didn’t. We have to just kind of fook at it and decide if the money is in
the right place and what we should do with it. There's probably programs we didn't fund and should have. But
we've got to make priorities and set them all down. I'm trying to decide if I'm comfortable with where we're
going, and whether it's 2%, 2.5%, or 3%.
~ 2a:22.1 Sen. St. Aubyn: | could personally go along with the 2% pool as long as we're considering the $1.178 as
~ part of that. 1"d be willing to go the 2% with the restoration.
2a: 23.2 kep. Wentz: Is the language adequate or satisfactory?
‘ 12: 23.3 Rep, Carlson: I'd also feel better if someone could read to me the way it’s going to sound when its
amenced. ’ ' :
2a: 23,5 Paul Kramer (Read the amendment with changes as discussed)
2: 24.5 Sen. St : Paul, has there been language used before for critical salary pools?
a: 24.6_Paul Kramer: 1.ast session there wes a poo) of about $3.2 million and | don't recall if it was critical salary

B pool or market and equity pool.
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;125.0 Re : We added $2 million in the budget for maintenance and repairs at the science school.
} Didn’t we want some intent language that the only thing they could use that monoy for was steamlines, roof repairs,
;o 1 haven't seen that.
2a; 25.4 Sen, St. Aubyn: | believe that’s in the explanation of the amendments.
., 29: 28.5 Rep. Carlson: ls:that clear enough or do we need to do more to that? [ don’t want them to come back with
" all the pictures next time and the same roofs are still leaking.
2n: 28.9 Sen. St. Aubyn: On page 17 of the amendments it's in the description. it really shows what the intent is.
! 2a: 26.3 Rep. Nichols: Tite $200,000 the House put in for MSU Bottineau was taken out by the Senate. | think to
some extent Bottineau was forgotten when they put together any of the work retraining programs that were done.
I'm just wondering if there’s anything we should look at for some intent here, or is this something we shouldn't
i address? : '
' 2a:27.3 Rep, Wentz: | think it’s something we should address. :
2a: 27.5 Sen. St. Aubyn: 1 go back to my original philosophy on this. Like any other new program we're going o
" start, that should be a process developed and a decision of the board. The process is pretty extensive to get approval.
There are a lot of factors to be evaluated. 1 think it's a bad precedent for the legislature to circumvent that process
and say we're going to do ihis one program. It would be saying that anvone who wants a new program and can't get
it throug™ the State Board of Higher Education could go through the legislature.
2a; 28.5 Rep, Wentz: We discussed it at length to. It is a program that is in process. They've made one appearance
before the 7.-Tech committee, which is the first step. Because of a mixup of some kind they dida’t proceed
innncately with the paperwork that was necessary to move itlon to the Board of Higher Education as quickly as it
- should have progressed. That is in process now. Should it be approved by the Board of Higher Education, then we
would need money to fund it this biennium. Bottineau is a school that has not had any new initiative for 20 years.
‘ As Rep. Nichols mentioned, they were the one camp‘.ls that was not included in the workforce training initiative.
They did not even have someone on the board that put together this program. We felt there was justification there in °
‘gling out the Bottineau campus for some special recognition or initiative, because the other campuses have been

e A p
0 B SR TN Tt ey,

) I e s m e e gy - “ s
‘-,."-e‘—* Pk T R S e L Ty el LT -F","‘Al'.".l,o-!::ﬂh’.‘ﬁ:_.:'\‘i Nt

gled out in the workforce training program, and they are going to get regular funding for that. 1 think Measure |
d an extremely demoralizing cffect on the Bontincau community, and there’s nothing wrong with giving them a
tintle help with a one time initiative. [ feel strongly that Bottineau needs to be recognized in some way for all of
those reasons. If the board has this special pool of funding that they can use for worthwhile new initiatives that’s
| great. | would like some assurance though that Bottineau would be one of those that would be considered. I'm not
willing to just trust. ' ' ‘
2a: 30.7 Sen. Rowman: It seems to me that if that's your concern, then we need to say that all projects submitted 1o
) the board have to be looked at. [f you go around management to get what you want, pretty soon it all breaks down.
! But if you’re going to build confidence in the system, then you have to trust that the initiative is worthy to be
presented in front of the board. Then the board has to look at it very seriously because of the need. The money is in
there to satisfy the need if it is one of their priorities.
28: 31.5_Rep. Wentz: | think the system went around Bottineau in the workforce training study.
' 2a: 31.6 Sen, Bowman: Was Bottineau part of the systern though? Did they present their case to get involved, and
were just rejected?
2a: 31.8_Rep. Wentz: There were never included. There was no representative from Bottineau that was on that
statewide board that put together the initiative. There were representatives from the other four regions, or two year
schools, but not Bottineau! There wasn't opportunity to put forth an argument for including the school or wha' they
-can do in the program. I'vé been told that Bottineau will play a role in it, but I remain skeptical. That was some of
the rationale we used in the House.
2a: 32.5 Sen. St. Aubyn: I don't think there is a direct appropriation to the other four institutions you're talking
about. There's no guarantee. It's not an ongoing thing. The only thing on that particular program was that they were
going to be the hub’s coordinating. That does not mean that other institutions would not be players in providing
services.
' 2a: 33.4 Rep, Wentz: Exactly. But the fact that they were designated as one of the hubs involved in the planning
process, and one institution was not, seems to say something to me, Something needs to be said in defense of that
ther institution. This scems a very small way to make n gesture of support.
. 34.1 Sen. Gt. Aubyn: What if the funding for the other one doesn’t come through or the program stops, does
at mcan that Bottineau’s initiative should stop? 1 really fail t? sce any similarity between these, I still feel very
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strongly that there is funding for board initiatives at $3.2 million. If this program is a good program, the board is

. _certainly going to analyze it and determine hat thero is merit in doing it.
28: 34.9 Rep, Weatz: I'm not as trusting in that as you are. .
| 203 35,1 Sen. Krauter: Maybe we need to look at something in these board initiatives s far as language that would
give us some kind of legislative intent or consideration ro the workforce training that’s been done in the workforce
training that’s been done in the two year campuses, and identify other two year campuses that haven’t received that.
2a: 38.8_Sen. St, Aubyn: | good portion of that, $1.3 or $1.4 million, was actually for the SAGE program, the
? computer program for administrative functions on the campus. That was a big chunk that was coming out of there.
2a: 39.8 Rep. Carison: On the equity and special needs pool, we would be comfortable at the 2% and the $1.178
added into it, making the total $4,780,322. We would like to see some language in that pool that they addross the
_ program at Bottineau, then we would leave off the $200,000 for the Bottineau enhancement. § would like to sec a
' ~ reduction on the NDSU side. They had a $350,000 reduction in there for salaries and wages fcr vacant positions. I'd
like that number to read $230,000. It did not merit having that kind of reduction plus taking 2% of their salaries for
this pool. |
| 2a: 43.0_Sen. St. Aubyn: So you're adding to the budget? %
' 2a: 43.1_Rep. Carlson: Yes, I'm adding $120,000 to the budget. That's exactly what it would be.
20: 43,2 Sen. Bowman: What are we accomplishing? f
2a: 43.3 Rep. Carlson: If you talk about inequitable, what was done to the vacant FTEs was very inequitable. ['m
' not falling on my sword for this, but [ don’t think it was fair when we did it. In addition now we're taking 2% of the
salaries for a pool which they may or may not get back.
2a: 44.0 Sen. St. Aubyn: | could do the same thing with the medical school. One position that was vacant and
removed was a department chair, and they’re in the process of hiring for that. The House made those reductions
selectively, and now we're selectively picking one of them. That’s part of the deal when we're pooling those dollars
and the critical salaries, If the board wants to do those they have the authority to do it, but I'm uncomfortable doing
it. : ' .
a: 45.5 Rep. Carlson: | was uncomfortable about creating a restoration pool where you just pick $1.5 miltion to
enhance back to the budget, ind then spread it out over the system. The concept is no different. I'm willing to say
that that is ok. You didn't like the .5% we did across the board, and you put $1.5 back in the pool. When we did our
work there was some real disagreement about where those numbers should end up. | was not in agreement that one
campus should be singled out when it has the same amount of FTEs as the next campus. One has 0, and one has

R $350,000.reduced. I'm saying we did it wrong in the House in the first place.

2a: 46.5_Sen. Bowman;: They don't plan on filling the position at DSU?
2a: 47.0_Rep. Carlson: The position was saved, the funding was removed.
2a: 47.1 Sen. St. Aubyn: They'll need it. They are using the money for other people to fill in for Bill Goetz.
2a: 47.4 Rep. Carlson: This is a biennium old. There was a little difference there.
2n: 47.7_Sen. St. Aubyn: Going back to the 1.1, I can see Rep. Carlson’s disagreement, but this is something that
potentially could help all campuses. Your one restoration, that wasn't the only one that had cuts in the salary area,
! vou're only helping one campus. | don’t see that it’s comparable.
“2a: 48.3 Rep. Carlson: There were only two campuses that had anything done to them in operating - UND and
>~ NDSU. You chose to take money to restore those because they were inequitable. | feel that you should have gone up
one more line on the sheet. There are five campuses out of eleven that even addressed FTEs.

' 2a: 49.1 Sen. St. Aub!gf : When we restored the operating and the capital it was from internal funds. We took it

from utilities. We did that consistently across the board and we tried to redistribute it to categories in the same area.
We tried to help those two institutions that had cuts in operating over and above everyone clse.
! 2a: 52,0 Sen. Krauter: If we're going 1o start picking out one campus to start putting dollars back it doesn’t really
! sound that fair. I'm concemned that if we're going to put $120,000 back into one campus, thea maybe we should
' take that $120,000 and proportionately put it back. ‘
2b: 0.4 Rep. Wentz: What do we agree on? ,
| 2b: 0.6 Sen. St. Aubyn: 1'm puzzled a little bit because every time we have a meeting | think we're pretiy close,
and then there's a new little wrinkle in it. So I'm not really sure now. I reatly object to that concept. As far as adding
language that they shal! consider the Bottineau project, | probably wouldn’t have a problem with it if | saw the
language. | have a real problem to mandate it. From what | ufndmtood on Dickinson State, they hire adjunct staff to
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aintain the position. They are still using the funding. If we're poing to restore the funding level we should do it
A across the board proportionately.

! 2b; 1.9 Rep. Carison: I'm not in disagreement with you over singling out one. My point is that I said from the first
day saying it was not equitable. I was not going to sit here and not try to make it more equitable as we went through
the process,

20: 2.1 Rep. Wentx: Rep. Carlson will you accept the fact that it probably is not going to be accepted by the
commitiee?
2b: 2.2 Rep. Carison: Unless Sen. St. Aubyn has a revelation.
2b: 2.3 Rep. Wentz: Can we accept Section 17 with the 2% in there?
' 2b: 2.8 Sen. St. Aubyn: [ can. So we're actually going to have the technology pool, the critical salary pool, and the
_other pool for equity and special needs. , ' :
.. 2b: 3.3_Rep, Wentz: Is the language ok in Section 17? Do we want to give them a bit more flexibility?
_ 2b; 3.6 _Rep. Carlson: { like the strong language there.
. 2b: 3.8 Rep. Wentz: Do we want to add anything to the language to give them some flexibility and also funding
special system initiatives that might arvive? J
. 2b: 4.0_Sen. St. Audyn: 1 think the language is there because it talks about special academic program needs.
| 2b: 4.2 Rep. Wentz: Do you think that’s broad enough?
L 7b: 4.4 Larry Isask. Chancellor of NDUS. 1 think this special academic program nceds is broad enough. We still
have the initiative pool and the critical salary pool, so | think we can work witt that.
2! 5.0 Rep. Wentz: Sen. St. Aubyn, you are willing to look at language that would strongly encourage but not
mandate the Bottineau project?
' “2b: 5.3 _Sen. St. Aubyn: Yes. But if we limit it to Section 17 that means that it's the only funding source they could
use. You'd be better off in the long run to leave it somewhere'clse so they're not limited to that. So if the board
elects to use the board initiatives poo!s or ihis they still have ll':c dotlars available. You could even put it in there that

! they could use cither pool.
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) b: 6.0 Paul Kramer: What 1 would end up doing is adding !a new section saying that either poo) could be used for
‘is. . ]

]
r

! The meeting was adjou:..ed. !
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- Minutes:
Chairman Wentz Wentz opened the meeting on HB 1003, f
! 1a; 0.4 Paul Kramer, Legislative Council: The changes from the last set of amendments to this set are on page 6,
section 16, the critical salary pool. That is the section where we changed the wording so it is now market and
equity. Section 17 we left in tact, Section 18 is a new section, lt is the Minot State Bottineau technology initiative.
What we put in there is that the Board of Higher Education is su-ongly encouraged to consider allocating $200,000

‘. rom either the equity and special needs poo! or the board initiatives fund. Those are the only changes made to the
' t set of amendments. ‘ o
: 1.2 Sen. St. Aubyn: On Section 16, it seems like it nceds *“for" market and equity.

1a: 1.3 Sen. Bowman: It reads real hard.
! 1a: 1.6 Paul Kramer: (Will change wording to make it more clear).
1a: 2.7 Sen. St. Aubyn: Laura Glatt had sent some amendments. Do you have those?- -
1n: 3.0_Rep. Carlson: It talks about the fact thar the NDUS, the med school and the Forest Service should be
| excluded frum that line basically. That was about $490,000.
' 1a; 3.5 Paul Kramer: They want to take the 2% for those three entities out of the pool and put it back into the
three entities. 1f you do that we'll also need to change the reference in Section 17.
. a' 4.0_Rep. Carlson: Why would the Medical Center be out of that?
3 _1a: 4.4_Sen. St. Aubyn: They are not on a specific formula budget that the others have adopted. They don’t opemte
thc same. They have a capped enrollment and a lot of other factors.
1a; 4.7 Rep. Wentz: Would that address your concern Laura?
. . 1a: 4.8 Laura Glatt, NDUS: Yes it would, thank you.
[ 1a: 4.9 Rep. Carlson: I have another question about Section 14. Maybe Sen. St. Aubyn could explain the language
and what is meant by all that.
1a; 5.0 Sen. St. Aubyn: It was an amendment offered to the subcommittee working on this, basically asking the
board to carefully look at accredited programs and to direct campuses offering similar programs to cooperate jointly
: in offering them. Accreditation is very expensive to attain, and once you attain it you have to maintain it.
" 18: 6.0 Rep. Carlson: My concern is that NDSU in the last several years has been looking at a business program.
" I’m not sure if I'm in favor or against that, but | want to know if the language limits them from exploring the
f concept. 1 think it limits them. If you think NDSU wants to have an extension of UND's business school, ! think
we're all kidding ourselves that it would happen. [ don't disagree with the concept, but it's so broad that if a
growing college wants to do something it's not good language. I read it as being restrictive for a growing college to
continue to grow.
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) ‘_@m It really doesn” l.Al!nnﬁ.sdummdoubmdu'lﬂlhemmmfwn

zccredaed progrem. It's not saying that they can't. it doesn’t limit them in any way, shape, or form. Actually the
Chancellor reviewed this and made several changes to it.

1a: 7.4 Rep. Nichols: Do they have a standord procedure they look at with regand to these types of things? 1 would
lhmkd:cy‘dhnmelypcofmmm

18: 7.7 Lawrp Glatt: When a campus submits a new program request to the board, there are a pumber of areas they
must respond to in their proposal including cost, compatzbility, quality, enroliment. One of the centrai guestions is
mm:mmmmoﬂumgthem We have a matrix whereby if saother institution is offering
mcmmnnkmempumhokawhmamﬂtympmlyoﬂun.ll‘lhcygwcadoanncmedsaof
mumwhynumfmihhmmpmmhmmofmmmmlosmube

Ia: 10.0 Rep. Carbson: I'm not in favor of proliferating a bunch of programs around the state.

12: 167 Reép. Weatr Paul, could you tell me the dollars in the critical salzry pool and the equity znd specizl needs
pool?

Is: 108 Paul Kramer: The critical salary pool is $2,230,092, Theequnyandspeculneedspoohsﬂ'IBOJZl
Thar's the one that will be reduced with the funds semt beck to the three entities. —

1n: 11.9 Rep Carfson: A large chunk of that has gone to SAGE?

1a: 12.1 Lawmra Glatt: We are going to have to invest in cur curmem systemn. We would take the $1.5 million end
invest it in the current system. That money essentially isn’t available for other initiatives.

1a: 12.7 Sen. St Aubyn: Immﬂu&emdumﬂmgdmwwmgomgwmputofSAGE\mhlheSI.S
millicn. How are we cver going to get 1o $22 million for SAGE?

1n: 13.0 h-nGhnrOuropnmon lst!musnolgomgmhwnanymncsoon The dilernma we have is that we
have a highly integvated system right now. Thllmakauplwmmuvuydﬁﬁcuh. You have to replace the whole
thing at oncé. A scale-down approach is not viable. A phase-in approach is not viable. We're really concerned about

reliability of the program.
: 148 Sen. Bowman: If you recognize that you're not going to be able to go along with this program, isn’t it in
budget for technology to service those areas? G were you counting on getting the $1 million from this new

program to pit in there? H~ ‘ldyouoomcupml!mmwbegmmth"lf)mkmwyouregomgtolmvctofx -
something that be it ' ongoing technology budget

la: 15.4 Lawra s, 4tr " =i jget request we requested the $1.5 million that we had saved, and a gencral fund
appropriation of $6.5 m... That project would be finded over the next 4 bicnniums. The executive
rccommendation didn’t fura the $6.5 in general funds. All we have is the $1.5 we saved on our own.

12: 17.6_Sen. Bowman: Do you have an analysis of where the $1.5 million is going to go? That seems like quite a
lot of money to patch a couple of computers or programs or whatever you have to fix.

12: 180 Laura Ghatt: We do have the fundamental relizbility problem. The other thing we neod to address is that
our cusrent system was developed years ago. We don’t have the ability for our students 1o gain access to our
inforrhation system. A student that wants to go out on the web and register can’t. They cannot go on the web and get
their grades. That's what they want. Especially those stuceats that never set foot on the campus.

§a: 20.1_Sea. Kraater: The part that gets frustrating is when you see board initiatives you think it's new things.
Now you find out that out of the $2.2 million, $1.5 is basically for maintenance of computer technology. So should
that be in board initiatives or operating.

12: 20.5 Sen. St. Aobya: | concur with what Sen. Krauter said to a degree. That was really a modification from
what they submitted. The governor captured those doliars and said they were 10 use for board initiatives.

la: 21.1 Sen. Krauter: The frustration is that it went threugh the Senate chamber and we didn®t caich it. We
could’ve made the change. It went through the House chamber and it didn’t happen. Now all of a sudden we realize
un.mcsz’.smnymlynooooo !mdumrdwhnmcgommmdﬂwboarddld.bmnsﬁmumgnswe

. - come to the conference committee.

1a: 228 Sen. St. Aubyn: | would move that the Senate recede from its amendments, and amend with these
cm!’cuncc commitice amendmmn. including the changes we suggested on Section 16 and the adjustments on the

cquutvandsponalneedspool

23.0 Rep. Carlson: Second. ‘
‘zb,l Rep. Carbson: InSecuonl7wcmedwmakesm:weallmdemmdwhnlhepoolmllbumdfor Do
! nced a broad definition” . , .
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i 15: 369 Sem. St. Aubyn: They're going to noed the Hexibility.
I2: 305 Sew. Bowmar: They would have the flexibility with this to look 2 equity and special programs, right?
fa: 30.7 Laura Giatt: Yes. The broader interpretetion would allow that.

| Ia: 32.1 Rep. Carison: I'm ok with that.

: 12: 325 A roll call vote was taken and the motion czried unznimously.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGﬂOSSED HOUSE BiLL NO. 1003
|

:
printed on pages

1169-1183 and 1271 and

1272oflhel~louse.lwmalaMpagesloos-1ozzand1034a:ﬂ1035d|he$enate.lo'm1al
! ammalEngrossedHouseBiﬂNo IOOGbeamendedasloﬂows

Page 1, lmez after “system" insert * mpmvx!ebr

mmcﬂm to create and

enactanewdmplerlohﬂelSofﬂreMDakolaCeMnyCode relating to the
adopuonolmenudweslemregm\almgheremcauoncnmpaa and to declare an

emergency'

Page 1, replaoelmesl2lhrwgh24mm

"NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Equlty and special needs pool $4,290.128
Technology pool 21,948,467
Critical salarypool 2,630,992
General fund appropriation $28,869,567
Subdivision 2.
. NORTH DAKOTA INIVERSITY SYSTEM OFFICE
Salaries and wages $2,194,11
Operating expenses 760,709
Equipment 26,000
Student financial assistance grants 4,450,281
* Information technology management 215,255
Professional studenlt exchange program 1,310,716
Disabled student services 26,560
Techrical administration 197,627
Contingency and capital improvements emergency fund 398,000
Scholars program 706,230
Native American scholarships 204,082
Title 1l . 534,000
Compelitive research program 1,971,100
Prairie public broadcasting 992,513
Board initiatives 2
Total operating funds $16,283,204
‘Less estimated income ; 4,933,900
General fund appropnation ! $11,349,304
Subdivision 3. !
' ‘ BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE
Salaries and wages B $16,406,677
Operating expenses - 4,893,212
Equipment 367,187 ~
Capital improvemenis 958,835
Total operating funds $22,625.911
Less eslimated income 7.7
General fund appropriation $14,836.135
Locat funds appropriation $11,370.000
Total all funds appropnatnon $33.995,911 °
Subdivision 4, '
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA - LAKE REGION
Page No. 1 98003.0314
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-Operating expenses
Equipment

TR e
)

Capital improvements

Total operating funds

Less estimated income

General fund appropriation ' .

‘Local funds appropriation ;

Totat all funds appropriation
Subdivision 5.

L

Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision 6. -
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA
Salaries and wages '

Operating expenses

Equipment

Capital improvements

Special iniliatives pool

Total operating funds

Less estimated income

General fund appropriation

Local funds appropriation

Tolal alt funds appropriation

Subdivision 7 _ '

NORTH DAKOTA STATE UNIVERSITY
Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

- Equipment

Capital improvements
‘Skills training center

Total operating funds

'Less estimated income
General fund appropnahon
Local funds appropnanon
Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision B

: NORTH DAKOTA STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
. Salaries and wages

Operaling expenses
Equipment

' Capital mprovements

Total operaling funds

Less estimated income
Gencral fund appropriation

" Local funds appropriation

" Total all funds appropriation

Page No. 2

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA - WILLISTON

$5,008,089
$6.403,766

$13.360,661 ...

$5.260,022
1,521,116
249,596
£0.790
$7.139.524

2,300,265
$4.839,259
$1,653.000
$8.792,524

$98,902,879
27,655,286
1,520,260
4,917,136
1,462,223
$134,457.784
2
$81,824,691
$282,733,609

$417,191,393

$85,829,387
21,576,515
1,867,800
8,652,531

1.535.000
$119,461.233
14
$63,557,319

$111,620,179
$231.081.412

$23,706,342
6.605.363
1,494,368

2,635,885
$34,441,958
9,465,836
$24,956,122

$15.580.000 -
$50,021,958
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Subdivisian 9. ‘ .
. DICKINSON ST,

. Salaries and N? ATE UNIVERSITY

Operating expenses - :

- . Equipment !

Capital improvements

Total operating funds

Less estimated income
General fund appropriation
Local funds appropriation
Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision 10.

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

- Equipment

- Capital improvements

Total operating funds

~ Less estimated income
General fund appropriation

Local funds appropriation

Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision 11.

MAYVILLE STATE UN:VERSITY

j ; MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY
Saiaries and wages

. Operating expenses

. Equipment

Capital improvements

Total operating funds

* Less estimated income . R

General fund appropriation
‘Local funds appropriation
Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision 12. f
VALLEY CITY STATE UNIVERSITY
_ Salaries and wages |
Operalting expenses
- Equipment
Capital improvements
~ Center lor innovation in instruction
Special initiatives
Total operating funds
Less estimated income
_ General fund appropriation
Local funds arpropriation
Total all funds appropriation

Subdivision 13. .
MINOT STATE UNIVERSITY - BOTTINEAU

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
© Equipment
Capital improvements
Total operating funds
Less estimated income
" General fund appropriation

Page No. 3

6,146,576
- $13,086,699

$14,074,351

4,074,952

390,000

. 983,962

519.?3.275
7

$8,221,397
$27.454,672

$8,142 255
2,211,150
170,500
931,671
$11,455,576

2.208.718
$8,546,858
$7.400,000

$18,855,576

$28,733.664
6,043,525
917,929
1.050,466
$36,745,584
11,501,851
$25,243,733
$19,003,936
$55,749,520

$11,009.411
2,842,167

$15,355,309
7

$11.461.523

$8,820,000
$24,175.309

$3,930,059
1,063,035
147,500

218,130
$5,358,724

1424817
$3.923,907

98003.0314




 Localtunds spropatin |

$2.124 428

Total ali lunds appropriation $7.483.150
Subdivision 14, o
NORTH DAKOTA FOREST SERVICE

_ Salaries and wages B e $1,770,118
Operaling expenses 423,601
Equipment 65,011
Capital improverments 79,541
Grants 1o centennial trees 147.486
Total operating funds $2.485,757

{ ess estimated income £59.006
General fund appropriation $1,626,751
Local funds appropriation $1.336,082
Total all funds appropriation $3,821,839

on 15.
_ UNIVERSITY OF NORTH NAKOTA MEDICAL CENTER

' Salaries and wages $32,021,200
Operating expenses 7,502,327
Equipment S47.915
- Total operating funds $40,071.44%
Less estimated income 1 ?
~ General fund appropriation $29,258,660
- Local funds appropriation $47.,592,14%
Tota! all funds appropriation $87,663,58/
Grand total general tund appropriation H.B. 1003 $328,398,63.
Grand total estimated income appropriation H.B. 1003 $172,543,12
Grand total local funds appropriation H.B. 1003 $523,858,54(
$1,024,800,30:

Grand total ali funds appropriation H.B. 1003

.'Page 2. remove lines 1 through 31

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 4, remove lines 1l through 31

?age 5, remove Ifnes 1 through 31

?age 6, remove lines 1 thr|ough Nn

Page 7, remove lines 1 through 3

f’age 7. line 5, replace “critical satary pool” with "board initiatives”

Page 7, line 6, replace the first *17 with "2°
Page 7, line 7, replace the first *1° with “2"and replace “14" with "15"

i Page No. 4 : 28003.0314
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".P_age 8. line 9, after “approve” insert "the”
Page 8, line 12, remove “appropriations”
Page R, line 13, replace the first "1° with “2°
Page 8, line 14, repiace “3" with *32" |
Page .8. li'né 19, after the first “to” insert "the”
Page 8, line 21, replace "FUNDS" with “FUND APPROPRIATIONS®
__ Page8,line ?2.,repla¢i;ef'tunds‘ with "fund dqlllérs'
Page 8, remove lines !28 through 30
| Page 9, remove lines 1and 2
Page 9, line 9, after “funds” inseri *, in addition to the minimum local match of $200,000,”
| Page 9, line 13, after “funds” insert =, in addition to the minimum local match of $495,000,”

Page 9, remove lines 16 through 20

| Page 10, remov lines 8 through 10 ;

age 9, line 29, replace "117 with "9°

-Page 10, after line 15, insert:

l’ _ “SECTION 13. NDSU/NDSCS SKILLS TRAINING CENTER. The general fund
_ moneys provided by the 1999 legislative assembly for the skills training center may only
be used for renovations to the skills training center. Any general fund moneys provided
for the skills training center for the 1999-2001 biennium are intended to be the final
direct general fund support provided by the legislative assembly, and no direct general
fund support may be provided for the operaiions of or renovations or additions to the
skills training center after the 1999-2001 biennium.

' - SECTION 14. PROGRAM COORDINATION AND ACCREDITATION. The
legislative assembly urges the state board of higher education to carefully review
requests by slate institutions of higher education applying for accreditation of programs
that have already been accredited at other slate institutions. The board should consider
student access and quality issues as well as costs when reviewing such requests.
Whenever such a request is made or accreditation is granted, the board is encouraged
| to direct the campuses offering similar programs to cooperale in jointly offering the
T : similar programs by using the stafis and resources of the other campuses. Also, the
o legislative assembly expresses ils strong support for the board to continue
. . implementing policies and procedures 1o ensure coordination and cooperation between
campuses where similar programs are offered.

' " SECTION 15. TECHNOLOGY POOL. The technology pool amountin
: subdivision 1 of section 1 must be used for the benefit of the institutions and entities in

b ‘ o ‘ Page No.: 5 98003.0314
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subdivisions 2 through!15 of section 1 28 detanmined by the board of higher education..
TMMMMmmmmmb;\mm.ram )
education computer network strategic plan, base funding for higher education computer '
networkoomputeroenteropefaﬂons.atdbaseI‘uncﬁmloc'htemcﬁvevbeonewkw (

on-line Dakota information network operations.

When making allocations from the critical salary pool in subdivision 1 of section 1, the
state board of higher education shall allocate funds lo address additional salary
increases beyond legislative appropriations, for markei and equity issues.

' T o Por o

' SECTION 17. EQUITY AND SPECIAL NEEDS POOL. The equily and special
needs pool in subdivision 1 of section 1 must be used for the benefit of the institutions
and entities in subdivisions 3 through 13 of section 1 as determined by the board of
higher education. When making allocations from the equity and special needs pool in
subdivision 1 of section 1, the board ot higher education shall aliocate the funds 1o
address equity funding issues and special academic program needs of the entities

‘under its control. .

SECTION 18. MINOT SYATE UNIVERSITY - BOTTINEAU INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVE. The board of higher education is strongly encouraged to
consider allocating $200,000 from either the equity and special needs pool or the board
initiatives funding to Minot state university - Bottineau for Minot stzte university -
Bottineau's information technology initiative. ‘

SECTION 19. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL INTERIM STUDY OF HIGHER
EDUCATION FUNDING. The legislative council shall consider studying higher
education funding during the 1999-2000 interim. If conducted, the study should solicit ¢
input frorn the governor, board of higher education, execulive branch, university system
campuses, and representatives of business and industry. The study should address the _
expectations of the North Dakota university system in meeting the state’s needs in the
twenty-first century, the funding methodology needed 1o meet these expectations and
needs, and an accountability system and reporting methodology for the university
cystem.. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations, together
with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, 10 the fifty-seventh
legistative assembly.

SECTION 20. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - TRIBAL COLLEGES. The
legisiative council shall consider studying the tribally controlled colleges in this state and
ihe United Tribes technical college, including a review of funding sources and the
number of indian and non-Indian Ztudenis attending each college, for the purpose of
determining the desirability and feasibility of a grant program to assist the colleges in
providing education to students who are less than one-quarter Indian. The legislative
council shall report its findings and recommendations, together with any legislation
required to implement the recommendations, to the fifty-seventh legisiative assembly.

' SECTION 21. UTILITY SAVINGS. Any utility savings reatized during the
1999-2001 biennium by the entities listed in section 1 ¢! this Act must be used ior

~maintenance of capital project expenditures.

SECTION 22. LAND BOARD DiSTRIBUTIONS. Motwithstanding the
provisions of section 15-03-05.2, during the 1999-2091 biennium, the board of
university and school lands shall distribute to the appropriate entities in section 1 of this
Act all income from permanent funds managed for the banefit of those institutions. (

- SECTION 23. PARTICIPATION IN MIDWESTERN REGIONAL HIGHER
EDUCATION COMPACT STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM. Notwithstanding
section 24 of this Act, it is the intent of the fifty-sixth legislative assembly that during the

Page No. 6 98003.0314
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1999-2001 biennium North Dakota's membership in the midwestem reglonal hlghcfl
I education compact may not include participation in the compact’s student exchange
gfagtgigp':'ti'omle !&glslta:;e council shall consider incl a review of North Dakota's
_ n in the student exchange program portion of the midwestemn regional higher
:. education compact in the study provided for in section 19 of this Act. f

SECTION 24. A new chapter to title 15 of the North Dakota Century Code is
created and enacted as follows: !

P e B —

it

! ‘Midwestern réglorial hlgﬁer education compact. The midwestern regional
higher education compact is adopted as foilows: o

{ | Article I. Purpose

The purpose of the midwestem higher education compact is to provide greater
higher education opportunities and services in the midwestern region, with the aim of
furthering regional access to, research in, and choice of higher education for the
citizens residing in the states that are parties to this compact. '

i 4 : " Adicla li. The Commission

_ 1. The compacting states create the midwestern higher education
| commission, hereinafter called the commission. The commission is a body
' corporate of each ccmpacting state. The commission has all the
responsibilities, powers, and duties set forth in this chapter, including the
: ' power to sue and be sued, and any additional powers conferred upon it by
* subsequent action of the respective legislative assembilies of the
. o ~ compacting states in accordance with the terms of this compact.
! 2 The commission consists of the following five resident members from each
! . state: the governor or the governor's designee who serves during the
3 tenure of office of the governor; two legislators, one from each house,
except for Nebraska, which may appoint two legistators from its legisiative
|I assembly, who serve two-year terms and are appointed by the appropriate
: " appointing authority in each house of the legislative assembly; and two
other at large members, at least one of whom is to be selected from the
- tield of higher education. The at large members are to be appointed as
| provided by tha laws of the appointing state. One of the two at large
' : members initially appointed in each state serves a two-year term. The
other, and any regularly appointed successor to aither at large member,
serves a four-year term. Alil vacancies are to be filled in accordance with
the laws of the appointing states. Any commissioner appointed to fil a
vacancy serves until the end of the incomplete term.

' 3. The commission shall select annually, from among its members, a
! , chairman, a vice chairman, and a treasurer.

4. The commission shall appoint an executive director who serves atits
| . pleasure and who is secretary 10 the commission. The lreasurer, the
! executive director, and other personnel as the commission determines
‘ must be bonded in the amounts required by the commission.

o

| ‘ 5. The commission shall meet at least once each calendar year. The oo
' ‘ " chairman may call additionat meetings and upon the request of a majority
. ‘of the commission members of three or moreé compacting states, shall call
additional meetings. The commission shall give public notice of all
. _ meelings. All meetings must be open to the public.

Page No. 7 98003.0314
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Each compacting state represented,at any meeting of the commission is
entitled to one vote. A majority of the states constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business, uniess a larger quorum Is required

. by the bylaws of the commission. i

g
Article lil. Powers and Duties of the Commission
The commission shall acopt bﬂ;iaws governing its management and

operalions. :

Nolwithéténding the laws of any compacting stata.. iﬁe c-:amtﬁission shajl
provide for the personnel policies and programs of the compact inits
bylaws. ‘ .

The commission shall submit a budget to the governor and legislétive
assembly of each compacling state at the time and for the period required
by each state. The budget must contain recommendations regarding the

amount to be appropriated by each compacting state.

The commission shall report annually to the legislative assemblies and
governors of the compacting states, to the midwestemn govemaors’
conference, and to the midwestern legislative conference of the council of
state governments regarding the activities of the commission during the
preceding year. The reports musl include any recommendations that have

_been!adopted by the commission.

Thea ¢ommission may borrow, accept, or contract for the services of
personnet from any state or from the United States, or from any subdivision
or agency thereof, from any interstate agency, o from any person.

The commission may accept for any of its purposes and functions under
the compact donations and grants of money, equipment, supplies,
materials, and services, conditional or otherwise, from any state or the
United Stales or from any subdivision or agency thereof, from an interstate
agency, or from any persor, and may receive, use, and dispose of the
same.

The commission may enter agreements with any other interstate education
organization or agency, with institutions of higher education located in
nonmember states, and with any of the various states to provide adequate
programs and services in higher education for the citizens of the respeclive
compacting states. After negotiations with interested institutions and
interstate organizations or agencies, the commission shall determine the
cost of providing the programs and services in higher education for use in
these agreements. :

The commission may establish and maintain offices in one or more of the
compacling states. : : e ,

The commission may establish committees and hire stalf as necessary 1o
carry out its functions. :

The commission may provide for actual and r{ecessary expenseé for the
attendance of its members at official meetings of the commission or of its
designated committees.

Article IV. Activities of the Commission
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- concern to the midwestern region. The commission also shall study the

_‘ o . . ! ' -L‘. - i

The commission shall collect data-on the long-range effects of the

on higher education. . By tha'end of the fourth year from the effactive date

of the compact and ev:gr two years thereafter, the commission ghall review

its accomplishments and make recommendations to the governors and -

:ggislalive assemblies of the compacting states regarding continuance of - s
© compact. " '

The commission shall study higher education issuea that are of particutar

E

.'
B
ES
g»

need for higher education programs and services in the compacting states
and the resources for meeting those needs. The commission shall prepare
reports, on its research, for presentation to the governors and legisiative
assemblies of the compacting stales, as well as to other interested parties.
In conducting the studies, the commission may confer with any national or
regional planning body. The commission may draft and recommend to the
governors and legislative assemblies of the various compacting states
suggested legislation addressing issues in higher education.

The commission shall study the need for the provision of adequiale
programs and services in higher education, such as undergraduate,

s

-
LY,

ok

-
Ep
Hfing

ek

graduate, or professional student exchanges in the region. i a need for
exchange in a field is apparent, the commission may enter agreements i
with any institution of higher education and with any compacting state o 24
» provide programs and services in higher education for tha citizens of the ¥
respective compacting states. After negotiating with interested institutions
and the compacting states, the commission shall determine the cost of
providing the programs and services in higher education for use in its s
' agreements. The contracting states shall contribute funds not otherwise E>
provided, as determined by the commission, to carry out the agreements. g}
The commission may also serve as the administrative and fiscal agent in b -
carrying out agreements for higher education programs-and services. ‘L' )
The commission shall serve as a clearinghouse for information regarding 98
higher education activities among institutions and agencies.
The commission may provide services and research in any other area of '?-_'
regional concern. ; §
| 2
Article V. Finance o
: . : ¥
The compacting states will appropriate the amount necessary to finance i
the general operations of the commission, not otherwise provided for, when 5%
s

authorized by their respective legislative assemblies. The amount must be
apportioned equally among the compacting states.

- The commission may not incur any obligations prior to the passage of
appropriations adequate to meet the same; nor may the commission
pledge the credit of any of the compacting states, except by and with the

“,

authority of the compacting state. 2
The commission shall keep accurate accounts of its receipts and <
disbursements. The receipts and disbursements of the commission are N
subject to the audit and accounting procedures established under its e
bylaws. All receipts and disbursements handled by the commission must b,
be audited yearly by a certified or licensed public accountant and the report o
of the audit must be included in and become part of the annual report of the
commission. g,
-
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4. The accounts of the commission must be open at ahy roasonabie bt "
inspection by duly authorizéd representatives of the compacting states and

by persons authorized bythe commission.

."-"-'.‘3\_

Article V. Eligible Parties and Entry Into Force

X

1. The states of llincis, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Michigan, Minnesota,
Missouri, Nebraska, North Dakota, Ohio, South Dakota, and Wisconsin are
eligible to become parties to this compact. Additional states may be
eligible if approved by a majority of the compacting states.

A g et T

e

2. This compact becomes effective, as to any eligible party state, when its
legislative assembly enacts the compact into law.

-"‘.‘..‘m:_,.ﬁ_‘z-,&g o

3. An amendment to the compact becomes effective upon its enactment by
' the legislative assemblies of all compacting states.
» r I
L " 1" Article VII. Withdrawal, Default, and Termination

1. A t.:ompacting state may withdraw from the compact by enacting a statute
repealing the compact, but the withdrawal may not become effective until
two years afer the enactment of such statute. A withdrawing state is liable
tor any obligation that it incurred on account of its party status, up to the

" effective date of withdrawal, except that if the withdrawing state has

specificaily underiaken or committed itself to any performance of an
obligation extending beyond the effective date of withdrawal, it remains
liable to the extent of the obligation.

o

L

ey Bk,

[l P

e

2. 1if a compacting state at any time defaults in the performance of its

" obligations, assumed or imposed, in accordance with this compact, all
rights, privileges, and benefiis conferred by this compact or by agreements
made under the compact are suspended from the effective date of the
detault, as fixed by the commission. The commission shall stipulate the
conditions and maximum time for compliance under which the defaulting
state may resume its regular status. Unless the defauit is remedied under
the stipulations and within the time period set by the commission, the
compact may be terminaied with respect to the defaulting state by
affirmative vote of a majority of the other member states. A defaulting state
may be reinstated by performing all acts and obligations required by the

commission. S
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Article VIIl. Severability and Construction

'The provisions of this compact are severable, and if any phrase, clause,
sentence, or provision of this compact is declared to be contrary to the constitution of
any compacting state or of the United States or its applicability to any person or
circumstance is held invalid, the validity of the remainder of the compact and its
applicability to any person or circumstance may not be affected. If the compact is found
to be contrary to the constitution of any compacting state, the compact remains in full
force and effect as 1o the remaining states and in full force and effect as to the state
affected as to all severable matters. The provisions of the compact must be liberally

construed to effectuate the purpose of the compact.

Midwestern higher education commission - Terms - Vacancies.

). The members of the midwestern higher education commission
representing this state are:
|

Page No. 10 98003.0314
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" a. The govemnor or the govamor's designee. '

" b, , - One membsr of the sénate and one'member of the house of
. representatives, appo!nte_d by meohairman of the legislative council.

c. Two atlarge members, one of whom fnust be knoMedgeable about
" the field of higher education, appointed by the govemor.

2 The term of each legislative appointee is two years. One initial at large
member must be appointed for a term of two years and the other for a term
of four years. Thereafter, the term ot each at large member is four years.

3. |f a member vacates the position to which the member was appointed, the

positinn must be filled for the remainder of the unexpired term in the same
manner as that position was filled initially.

. ! | ! ' ' !

. SECTION 25. EMERGENCY. The capital improvements line items contained in
subdivisions 2 through 14 of section 1 of this Actyare declared to be emergency
measures, and those funds are available immediately upon filing of this Act with the
secretary of state. Sections 9 and 10 of this Acyare declared to be emergency -

measures.” . R
K - e d Mo SKills tralelsg Car, lrak

veatrlagh 0 Subdivifien) o F &

Renumber accordingly | ’ ¢ rhit A
1\ o : or

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: .

DEPARTMENT 215 - NORTH DAKOTA UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE - This amendment provides for the following changes:

' .Page No. 11 " 98003.0314
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$72,000

(27.70Y)

$1,170,000
21,948,467
2,630,992 (2.630.992)

3,112,128

distriution, sieamine
distriution, and roo!
. reqlmtproiocu

1186.039)

(52.441)

[59.600)

(519,776}

($423,553}

154,831

(12,291 .515)

{60.811) (944.261)

{141,022)

$26.869.587

$28.663.587 $11,348.304

' |
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0.E56.952)

STATE
STATE
OF SCENCE UNIVERSITY
$13.052.263

32 3255

52364
|
i
{290.214) (S160.7T91)
2,000,000 ;"-
51.094) (S850)
“§1624. 3% (167,641
SM X622 S1L096.699

!
1
E
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S1.0%

{106.807)

0.491)

138,506

$8.546.050

AT oy
STATE SYATE
UNNERSITY
$11.3N 587
740,
1] E 13
{$351,670) 5145217}
{58507 27099
{57,520, 17243
252070 £11. 46153
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l! ML FOREST HEALTH
' BOTTREAY | SERVICE SCENCES ToTaL
Emototcgs < $IARER $1.572543 .S S3X2.000 847

U e UHE B o o

i

Ay s-ém 04X

il

i
]

E

i uu-o::i |
Fusndng ranslemed 10 52752
00 sysiermmice

{5.850) {505.130)

Commee $3.933.907 $1.626.751 $29.258,660 ST 96,537
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SVBTEM . STAIE UND-LAKE uD- OF 30RTH 3
OFFICE COUEGE AEGION WALLISTON "DAKOTA i

$4.533.900 gmm $1.900.008 W SB3.482.071 1 .

s JHBR  4BE  JBE Q08 ‘

141,022

F ] 0 0 $14),022
Conderence Commitioo : 0 $4,933.900 $19.v59.778 $8.352.572 $3.953.265 $335.3856. 702
: wersion {other ' P!
- furs) i
| ;
1
1
i
i
!
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SYATE
COLLEGE
OF SCIENCE
guimm

STATE

$9.340.728

%L

MAYVILLE
QTATE

| saraar

e

- — - Cmmae W A

STATE

$3.050.907
o RS

$11.8000.73%8
¥

5.850 27199

$304 5850

$167.524.00 $25.065.806 $1467973
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| (538.135)

{3521.507)

$3.549. 243 -$2,195.088

$58.404 927
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TOTAL
$226.698,722

(3521,500)

(20.135)

$696.401,666
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- Diply and apeCat
! eeds pool .
Add hundng kor electncal
replacoment projects
Funcu) sowrce change lor
! ncreased land

$1.178.000
21.048 4567
2.630.992

. i

3112128

(2.630.932)

BISMARCK
STATE
COLLEGE

522,502,489

11 1

$72.000

2r.101)

{185 019)

$0.858.837

1558

(52.441)

{59.600)

{3$19.776)

(w.eull

A e e
[ e

UMIVERSITY
OF NORTH
OANOTA

$140.047873
7078

(5435359

154 EN

(12291515

(944.281)

§20,050.587

20,867 587

{$2.430.992)

$16.283.204

$3.995.911

{§62.041)

$13,360.68¢

(300,507}

$8,792,524

1351651

$417,191.293
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DAKOTA STATE DICKINSON MAYVILE MINOT - Vo
STATE COLLEGE STATE STATE STATE BTATE -
' . UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERBITY .
budget $129,100.635 $1.700772 - $21.380019 1" $36.50.011 15,299, ]
hanoes . M % $ ,.:m.m 3 0 ] 154 5
House »pion . 1,1 $27. ‘im m dg
Commities changes: ‘ ".1",
Rosare EPSCOR . 3
Provide Aundiy; 1o A
'y
o B
rérovaton projact i
Conroct othvr funds !
portion of Mod : N
School pay plan i ¢
oo '
Uity reductichs ($85.450) {52.364) I ($1.008) “
Remove information : .
avithath H i
ackied by the House | o
Resiore A portion of 95.16% ?
the capital
funds removed : |
by the Houso - i
Resiore & postion of the 161,874 C ':
o .
made by the Housa !
fesore all of the Shulls 250,000 %
Cenzer hunding removed o &
by the Housa 5
Provide for a sysiemwido R
sauty and special g
needs pool : : g
Funding uansieired 10 (9.656.952)
the system technology . ¥
L.
Funding ransterrad 10 {
P g transsoirod 10 {754,346) (290214} (161.791) {106.807) (351.670} (es21n
systomwids 4
egudy and special {
needs pool ;
Add fundng lor electncal 2,000,000 ‘
dastnbubon, A
destribution, snd root {
replacroer. 5
Funding sourca change for 4
incressed and ' {
GEpariment 1evenue i
destrbutions e e J— L
Tota Conlerenta [§9.969.705) 31707422 {§161,791 {§107.845) {§351.670) §iles21n) 4
Commstteo 3231081412 $50.021.958 327454 872 $18,855.576 $55.749.520 $24,175.309 §
varsion (lolal . "
funds) . [ Y
>
b,
“?‘
. .
B
A4
&
| 3
]
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Exncutivo budgat 45,201,509 32432554 SOT.A0S874  $859.820.300
Horen voran SJEE RS 8 S
' . $200.000

72.000

Cwa e i,

Uiy reductions ! (55 «.323)
Romove intormation (5229.135) (228.135)

N T R i T W e 7 T sy - e

Resicra 4 portion of the o 142449 . 30430

-y

PR o T

Aosions adl of the Shilts ' ' 255000

by 1
Ptovidpmasmmida . 1,174,000 E

Y T s Bt

Funding tansiemed lo (52.252} ‘ «

PP

Add turxting for electrical 2,000,000

.y e

Totat Conterenca 7 —_— 2
owat T 20480) MR R

Conlomnce Commutiee $7.480.150 $3,821.829 347,683 587 $1,024,800,203
verson (ot
tunds)

This amendment 2'30:

« t.dds a section providing that funding for the NDSU/NDSCS Skills Training Center may not be used
{or the operations of the center and that no general fund support will be provided for the center after
the 1999-2001 biennium.

« Adds a section urging the Board of Higher Education to review accreditation of new programs which
are already accrediteg at another institution. =

« Adds seciioﬁs providing difective'regardijng'!he atlocations 1o be made from the technology pool,
equity and special needs pool, and the critical salary pool.

+ Adds a section encou'ragung tha Board of Higher Education to atiocate $200,000 from either the
equity and special needs pool or the board initiatives funding to Minol State Universily Bottineau
fov uts intormallon technology initiative. .

Page No. 20 98003.0314




Adds a section providing for a Legistative Counci study of the funding of highe? aducation.
Adds a section providing for a Legislative Council study of tribally controlled colleges.
Adds a section direrting that any utility savings be?uSed for repair or maintenance items.
Adds a section providing for additional dislribulionis by the Land Board to the institutions.

Adds sections providing for the state 1o join the Midwestem Regional Higher Education Compact.

Adds a section providing that North Dakota may not participate in the Midwestern Regional Higher __.

Education Compact student exchange program during the 1999-2001 biennium.
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. | | Roll Call Vote #: /

| 1999 CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
_ » BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. |003

House Appiopriations

D Subcommittee on
i ' or
D Conference Commmnittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number &

5 Action Taken Yyt relede ond._ amird W/oglz [ntuelink W:ZW\% -
. ‘ Std. 4
Motion Made By &1 S 1 y Seconded &P @fm\
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SB 2300
Senator Tim Flakoll

District 44

Chairman Freborg and members of the Senate Education committee. For the
record | am Senator Tim Flakoll of District 44.

Started in 2006 and ending this past December, the North Dakota Commission on
Education Improvement has led to tremendous advancements in K12 education in
our state. Those same positive impacts to the quality and equitable delivery to
students from all corners of the state can be transferred to higher education.

First a little comparative information between K-12 and higher education.

The nine plaintiff districts which brought the K-12 lawsuit represent about 5% of
all districts in the state. Their students are funded at an average of 70.8% of the
state-wide average prior to equity funding adjustments.

Conversely, the bottom 5% of students in higher education are funded at an
average of about 39% of their peers.

SB 2300, is at its core about what is doing what is best for students regardless of
what corner of the state they come from or what state supported campus they

#2 RO



attend in North Dakota. It is about making the best use of, and getting the most
out of the dollars we invest in higher education in the state.

SB 2300 allows us to move from the current funding scheme which is based on
historic funding and has no basis in cost to deliver or productivity. The current
system does not recognize nor properly respond to actual costs to deliver a
program. As an example, the diesel mechanics program at Wahpeton or nursing
programs at a number of campuses cost more than other majors or programs that
can have larger class sizes or do not require labs which can make them less
expensive to deliver.

SB 2300 aliows us to have intense and productive efforts to look past a funding
system based on historic funding and to one that could react more properly to
those various costs and what is best for the student. This is would mirror what
we have effectively done with K-12 in North Dakota.

Currently the state of North Dakota pays 39% of the cost of education at our

system campuses. | sure there is a shared goal in this committee to make sure
that we make the very best use of those state funds, as well as the 61% of the
cost of higher education that comes from students and other non-state funds.

SB2300 allows us to work on a more student-focused, outcome based funding and
delivery system.

| will provide a summary (handout on blue paper) of the current level of funding
by campus and equity dollars per campus that is scheduled for this session. Look
at the inconsistencies that exist. '

#Hz SB2300



Examples of equity payments:

Campus B is a 90% of peers and gets $36.49/student for equity and,

Campus C is at 87% of peers and gets $102.44/student for equity funding.

Similarly,
Campus D is at 79% of peers and receives $164.69/student while,

Campus E at 3% less at 76% receives $29.67/student.

Finally lest compare campuses H and | who are both at exact the same 51%. One

campus receives $112.61 compared to the $81.11 in “equity” payments for the
other campus. ‘

Some may think what do | care? | have no campus in my district. The is more than
one reason but one answer should be obvious..... each cne of you as legislators
have students who were raised in your districts, who pay taxes and vote who
attend campuses across the state of North Dakota. | think we have a shared
responsibility to insure that we live up to our Constitutional obligation to provide
for a “uniform system of education” for each one of those 31,000 North Dakota
residents who attend college in North Dakota.

See handout on “In-State Enrollment by County of Origin.”

If we were a business that or CEQO of a billion dollar company we would want to
make sure that we were making wise investments that produced the results we

#z2 Spe3w



desire. Why should not government and education engage in a similar due
diligence?

Equity has been an issue that has been given lip service since the day | set foot in
the Senate Chambers. But | am reminded of a Peanuts cartoon that has played
since | was a child. That cartoon is of Lucy pulling the ball away just in the nick of
time so that Charlie Brown can’t kick it. Similarly we have heard talk of equity but
little genuine activity behind that talk. But the issue remains like Charlie Brown
who is told by Lucy..... trust me this time | will not pull the ball away..... but every
time.... every year she pulls the ball away.... just like what has been done with
equity.

Handout - Peanuts Cartoon

Let me give you one example of a changing education landscape. Higher
education is going through a transformational period where on-line learning is
growing and we need to look a how can appropriately and efficiently deliver e-
learning and associated physical plant needs. It is estimated that by the year 2020
there will be 40% of our students taking classes on-line. It would seem that based
on that transformation that we would not need as much physical plant space to
meet those needs.

We need SB2300 to provide the workproduct that can be brought to the next
legislative session to improve higher education. In the end the Legislature will still
have the final say, much like we have with the work of the K-12 Commission on
Education Improvement. Mr. Chairman, North Dakota has one of the most
efficient systems of higher education in the country, but there is still more work
that we can do and | ask for your vote to support this work. Handout on Delta
Cost project

Chairman Freborg that concludes my testimony and | would be happy to stand for
any questions.
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“Table 13A
IN-STATE ENROLLMENT BY COUNTY OF ORIGIN
Fall 20086 through Fall 2010

[Counties | [ 20068 | [ 2007 | [ 2008 ] [ 2000 | [ 2010 | [ Counties |
Unspecifiad 276 39 16 a8 91 Unspecifiad
Adams 80 271 69 75 77 Adams
Bames 450 258 484 447 441 Barnes
Benson 220 230 vy 199 190 Benson
Billings 15 12 16 25 32 Billings
Bottineau 343 363 344 340 337 Bottineau
Bowman 162 1583 144 167 156 Bowman
Burke 73 77 60 ™ 72 Burke
Burleigh 3,795 3,019 3,991 3,997 4,105 Burleigh
Cass 4,842 4,990 5,273 5,736 5,980 Cass
Cavalier 237 228 215 229 180 Cavalier
Dickey 151 147 149 156 167 Dickey
Divide 90 72 74 76 74 Divide
Dunn 152 164 145 140 148 Dunn

. Eddy 109 17 114 126 122 Eddy
Emmons 166 184 177 183 183 Emmons
Faoster 184 164 150 152 161 Fostar
Golden Valley 72 76 . 62 T4 79 Galden Valisy
Grand Forks 3,631 3,740 4,010 4,034 4,313 Grand Forks
Grant 92 84 83 70 72 Grant
Griggs 118 106 93 78 86 Griggs
Hettinger 163 133 134 141 129 Hettinger
Kidder 110 95 a7 115 1086 Kidder
LaMoure 18¢ 176 194 177 189 LaMoure
Logan 80 65 78 70 58 Logan
McHenry 302 280 284 205 274 McHenry
Mclintosh 93 105 92 86 103 Mcintosh

| MeKenzie 208 174 172 142 - 159 McKeanzie
McLean 480 451 445 410 379 Mclean
Mercer 863 542 505 470 461 Mercaer
Morton 1,137 1,196 1,225 1,175 1,255 Morion
Mountrail 305 240 230 237 218 Mountraii

| Nelson 185 157 158 152 165 Nelson
Oliver 74 62 69 62 72 Oliver
Pembina 27 229 241 196 239 Pembina
Piarce 197 208 187 23 235 Pierce
Ramsey 656 626 653 695 663 Ramsey
Ransom 190 185 189 192 200 Ransom
Renville 131 115 112 139 150 Renville
Richland 820 764 834 794 821 Richland
Rolafte 415 372 335 318 295 Rolette
Sargent 197 198 200 204 216 Sargent
Sheridan 72 53 54 58 50 Sheridan
Sioux 61 54 38 A7 32 Sioux
Slope 15 7 9 4 6 Slope
Stark 1,272 1,313 1,353 1,435 1,366 Stark
Steele 64 55 49 51 55 Steele
Stutsman 792 715 795 796 841 Stutsman
Towner 139 102 98 77 90 Towner
Traill 430 429 410 411 443 Traill
Walsh 389 42 424 444 428 Walsh
Ward 2,750 2,697 2,852 2,880 3,060 Ward
Wells 226 211 215 228 227 Wells
Williams 843 765 823 937 205 Williams
[Total | [ 20058 | [ 28580 | [ 28,441 | | 30083 | [ 30866 | [ Total ]
. Percentage thange fromoneyear | -1.6% | [ 3.0% | | 22% | [ _29% |
to next

County of Origin: Students’ home address
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. A North Dakota Perspective from the University System

The Delta Cost Project:

A Perspective on Higher Education in North Dakota

November 2009

In July 2008, the Delta Cost Project released a white paper titled The Dreaded P Word: An Examination of
Productivity in Public Postsecondary Education. This report presents a new markef-based methodology for
estimating productivity in state public higher education systems and compares results across the states.

Funded by the Lumina Foundation for Education and authored by Patrick Kelly, senior associate at NCHEMS,
the study relates state and student spending on higher education to the market value of degrees and credentials
produced. According to a news release: The market-based productivity estimates show that the costs per
credential are lowest in Florida, Colorado, Washington, Utah and North Dakota; these states convert
resources info credentials that have value In their marketpiaces.

Additional References to North Dakota:

* “The highest proportions of STEM credentials are
- provided in North and South Dakota ... * (p. 17)

= “...Colorado, North Dakota, Washington,
Minnesota, and New Hampshire are among the
best-educated states and exhibit high levels of
productivity.” (p.23)

+ “Despite producing a relatively large number of
degrees with low levels of resources, North Dakota
and West Virginia lose a substantial number of
graduates to other states that have more vibrant
economies.” (p.23)

« ... from 1995 to 2000, Indiana was a net exporter
of more than 1,400 engineers. South Dakota
experienced a net loss of nearly 500 engineers, and
the same was true in North Dakota (a net loss of
more than 400 engineers). These three states rank
‘very welt among states in STEM production and,
therefore, the larger issue they face is the creation
of an economy that can employ their graduates.”
(p.17) Summarized ancther way, “...the productivity
of the public postsecondary education system
is less an issue than the ability of the state to

NorTH DAKOTA
[UNIVERSITY SYSTEM]

For more information, contact;

create and sustain an economy that can retain the
graduates they produce.” (p.11)

Also of note, the average salary of adults who hold
bachelor's degrees in each state was given a weight
of 1.00. A bachelor’s degree in a STEM field in North
Dakota earned a weight of 1.29, indicating that 2
working-age adult whe holds a bachelor's degree

in & STEM field earned a salary 29 percent higher
than the average. Having an associate's degree in a
STEM field in North Dakota earned a weight of 1.57,
the highest associate degree weight in the study. This
indicates that, on average in North Dakota, working-
age aduits who have associate degrees in STEM
fields eamn higher salaries than bachelor's degree
recipients or STEM bachelor's degree recipients.
{p-30)

According to the report, this market-based
methodology is useful at a state-policy level, bath

to look at spending in comparison to the market
value of the degrees and credentials produced and
to compare coverall productivity to the performance
of postsecondary education in other states. Unlike
other measures, this new method takes the two-and
four-year transfer mission into account; a state that
has a successful transfer function will show higher
productivity in the production of bachelor's degrees.
{p. 27) (The SBHE has implemented comprehensive
policies promoting seamless transfer.) The report also

Michel Hillman, Vice Chancellor for Academic and Student Affairs

# 7 S [B230

michel.hilman@ndus.edu 701.328.2960



suggests that the agenda for policymakers in states
with high productivity and few resources should
focus on targeted investments and the production of
degrees in high-demand fields. (p. 26.}

Finally, the report suggests that, “Graduation rates
are not particularly good measures for gauging the
overall productivity of state systems” and suggests
that, “Certificates and degrees awarded as a percent
of the number of students enrolled” would be a better
measure.

To read the full report, go to: hitp://dettacostproject.
orgiresources/pdf/Kelly07-09_WP.pdf

The closer a state is to the upper left-hand corner of
Figure 1, the lower its cost and higher its productivity.
The closer a state is to the lower right-hand corner,
the higher its cost and lower its productivity. Since
North Dakota is the second closest state to the upper
ieft hand corner, behind only Colorado, it could be
argued that North Dakota has the second most
productive unjiversity system in the country, given

the resources avaitable. (Colorado higher education
is undergoing a major funding transition which likely
results in its high productivity ranking. The long-

term impact of this funding transition has yet to be
determined.)

Produrtivity ve, edicotional atminmont of the sdult popiindien

Productnly oal funding per degree/certificate, weighted,” 2008- 2007
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Chairman Freborg and members of the committee, my name is Witliam Woodworth. | am
currently the Legislative Lobbyist for the North Dakota Student Association. We support 5B
2300 which would create a North Dakota commission on higher education funding.  Students
feel that the current equity and parity formulas for the North Dakota University System do not
provide an equitable solution. According to the March 2006 study submitted by MGT of
America, Inc. to the North Dakota Legislative Council, "No solution will make every institution
happy.” The Executive Budget proposal also has called for funding for a study to develop an
improved equity formula. We are also proposing an amendment to the bill to change the
student membership on the commission from nonvoting to voting, as we feel students should
have a greater say in the determination of their respective institutions’ funding. In the end,
students will be the most affected by any spending formula. Furthermore, we feel as
proposed, the legislation will benefit the students as a whole by providing a more equitable
funding solution for higher education. For these reasons, the North Dakota Student Association
urges this committee to give SB 2300 a do pass recommendation with the proposed
amendment. Thank you for your time.

William Woodworth

North Dakota Student Association, Legislative Lobbyist
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Robert Vallie

Executive Commissioner: Governmental Relations and inter-Collegiate Affairs
NDSU Student Government

Testimony concerning SB 2300

February 9, 2011

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Education Committee:

Today is a good day. Today is an important day for you, for me and for everyone who will make use of
our institutions of higher education now and into the future. Today is the first step towards finding a
better way for higher education 1o be funded that ensures accountability, alieviate some of the concerns
of our institutions of higher education and develop a higher education system of the new millennium.

Now I've been in my current position serving the students of North Dakota State University for the last
eight months | have taken a crash course in becoming an “expert” in the workings both inside and
outside of the North Dakota University System. What | have found in that time is that over the last
several decades the higher education system in this state has really come into its own in the last few
decades. An educational system that offers a quality education with a wide variety of options at a
reasonable price, with eleven institutions across the state and one’s support by the good people of
North Dakota. It has been with that support and that commitment with our North Dakota values that
has made this system as the best in the nation. However within that time as I'm sure you are all aware
to allow this system to flourish it has required a great cost. With double digit increases in percentage in
overall funding to our institutions and concerns as to the success of our system has lead to concerns by
all parties as to both the sustainability of this funding and for some the want of cutting funds from
higher education. No matter which way it can be sliced it does create serious concerns for us as students
and that some kind of action is necessary.

For us as students of North Dakota State University we feel that passage of such legislation will be the
first step of many by this government to attempt to find a better method of funding not based on simply
giving the same base funding plus extra but to move to methods that deal with success and
performance of our institutions through criterion that aliows us to recognize achievement of students
and faculty in terms of retention, graduation on time and other factors and to build it in such a way that
allows us to build our funding model to ensure that accountability expected by the good people of this
state, that helps to create an atmosphere of higher achievement, to recognize what things are working
in our state institutions and also to begin to address those concerns within our institutions and how we
all can better work to solve them.

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, in the last twelve years our state has seen major changes in
our system of higher education. In 1999 we saw the creation of the roundtable in order for all parties to

#g Sp2300



address the needs of our state and how higher education, industry, can government could work to
address the needs of our state and what changes were needed to succeed. In the first decade of this
millennium we saw the development of the use of technology to support traditional classroom learning
as well as bring education to a point where anyone anywhere can gain access to it and challenged us to
find better ways of learning. Now in the beginning of this decade with this legislation and others moving
through our system of government we now have the ability to find a funding model or models to allow
higher education to succeed and allow students to succeed. For everything there must be change and
for us as students of North Dakota State University we appreciate and thank this government for
recognizing that need to change and for allowing us as students the ability to be on the ground fioor of
that change in this piece of legislation and in others you will see and have seen this session. Mr.
Chairman and members of the committee we as students of North Dakota State University support the
passage of Senate Bill 2300:in the hopes of creating that positive change for the future of higher
education and to help contribute wholeheartedly to this process with our insight and knowledge in
creating not only an efficient and effective system but one that is seen for the benefits it contributes to
this state and future generations of North Dakotans who will be students. Mr. Chairman and members
of the committee the students of NDSU support that belief in change and with your support and the
support of this government that today will always be remembered as good day.

#9 SR 2300
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, Bismarck ND 58505-0230
O R T H D A K O TA Phone: 701.328.2960 Fax: 701.328.2961
IVERSITY SYSTEM E-mail: NDUS.office@ndus.edu Web: ndus.edu

ACCESS. INNOVATION. EXCELLENCE.

TO: Chairman Layton Freborg and membe&rq of the Senate Education Committee
i
FROM: William Goetz, Chancellorl;) o
DATE: February 10, 2011
RE: North Dakota University System Strategic Plan
In response to my testimony on SB 2300, 1 am providing you with a copy of the 2009-13

NDUS Strategic Plan. If committee members have questions, do not hesitate to give me
a call at 328-2963.

. Attachment

g:\terry\ 2100\ 11ses\mamo to senate education 2-11-11.docx
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The North Dakota University System is governed by the State Board of Higher Educaticn and includes:

Bismarck State College » Dakota Coliege at Bottineau + Dickinson State University + Lake Region State Coliege + Mayville State University - Minot State University
North Dakota State Coliege of Science + North Dakota State University - University of North Dakota « Valiey City State University - Witliston State College
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State Capitol - 600 E Boulevard Ave - Dept. 215

O R T H D A K O T A Bismarck ND 58505-0230
NIVERSITY SYSTEM Phone: 701.328.2960 Fax: 701.328.2661

E-mail; ndus.office@ndus.edu Web: ndus.edu
ACCESS. INNOVATION. EXCELLENCE.

| am pleased to share with you a copy of the Narth Dakota University System’s Strategic Plan. This is a
forward-looking plan that focuses on creating a dynamic future for North Dakota through a highly educated
population. This Strategic Plan was developed in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 15-10-14.2:

“The state board of higher education shall adopt a strategic planning process and develop a strategic
plan to define and prioritize university system goals and objectives. The Board shall provide an
annual performance and accountability report regarding performance and progress toward the goals
outlined in the university system’s strategic plan and accountability measures.”

As a result of its July 2009 retreat, the State Board of Higher Education expressed the need to develop a
compelling new strategic plan for the University System. Board members emphasized the importance of
defining clear and concise goals with related objectives that are specific, measurable, and actionable.

The attached document outlines the resulting vision, four goals, and measurable objectives associated with
each goal. These goals emerged through a convergence of common themes from the Board’s 2009 retreat,
the work of the Higher Education Roundtable {October 2008}, Legislative Interim Higher Education
Committees (2007-08, 2009-10), NDUS Strategy Forum (June 2009), Presidential group meetings (May and
June 2009), and the Chancellor’'s Cabinet retreat (June 2009). The commeon themes reflected by the four
goals are: access, funding/affordability, economic development, and flexibility and respansiveness. They are
united by the overarching theme of increasing the educational attainment of the state.

Progress toward each of these goals will be assessed through specific objectives. The majority of these
stated objectives are directly linked to the required accountability measures outlined in SB 2038 adopted
during the 2009 legisiative session. The major policy areas addressed by each of the goals also are listed as
an indication of the concrete initiatives the State Board of Higher Education believes are critical areas of
focus.

A strategic plan is a living, evolving document that must respond to inevitable changes in the environment if
it is to remain current and viable. The State Board of Higher Education will annually assess this strategic plan
to evaluate progress toward the objectives, determine whether any changes are required, and develop
action steps for the year.

Thank you for your support of North Dakota public higher education.

Sincerely,
k383
William Goetz

Chancellor
. # /0 sH 2300

The North Dakota University System is governed by the State Board of Higher Education and includes:

Bismarck State Coliege - Dakota Coilege at Bottineau - Dickinson State University » Lake Region Stale College - Mayville State University - Minot State University
North Dakota State College of Science - North Dakota State Universily * University of Nosth Dakota - Valley City State Universily - Williston State College



.2009-13

NDUS Strategic Plan and Objectives

Qur Vision: Leading the nation in educational attainment

through access, innovation and excellence

£ Roundtable Cornerstone: Education Excelience

THE OBJECTIVE: North Dakota will rank #1 in the nation in the education of our population.

& Roundtable Cornerstone: Accessible System

Goal 1: The North Dakota University System is accessible, a view held by
all North Dakotans.

Objectives, 2009-13
1.1 Increase the percentage of recent North Dakota high school graduates
enrolled in NDUS institutions by 5 percentage points

1.2 Increase the percentage of North Dakota’s total young adult population
. (25-34) enrolled in NDUS institutions for credit to & percent

1.3 Increase the percentage of North Dakota's total population (35-44)
enrolled in NDUS institutions for credit to 2 percent

1.4 Increase the total number of certificates, associate, and baccalaureate
degrees awarded by 4 percent

1.5 Increase the total number of graduate and professional degrees
awarded by 3 percent

1.6 The percentage of family income in Nerth Dakota needed to pay
for community college after deducting grant aid will decrease to the
national average,

& Roundtable Cornerstone: Funding

Policy Focus Areas:

* Improve preparation for
college

* Promote college awareness
» Better serve working adults

* Increase outreach
to underrepresented
students

* Expand access to on-line
delivery

* Expand flexible program
delivery

* Enhance student support
services

« Improve student retention
and completion

Goal 2: North Dakotans recognize that the North Dakota University System
is affordable at a level that can be sustained.

Objectives, 2009-13
2.1 North Dakota will rank in the top 20 percent of states in per capita

support for higher education, a level that is both achievable and
sustainable.

2.2 North Dakota will rank in the top 10 percent of the most productive states
in total funding per degree/certificate awarded.

2.3 The Strategic Plan guides allocation of resources to achieve the vision.

/0 <p 2300

2009-13 NDUS Strategic Plan and Objectives

Policy Focus Areas:

* Maintain affordability

* Support productivity
improvements

*+ Leverage technology to
increase efficiencies

NORTH DAKOTA
UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

ACCESS. INNOVATION. EXCELLENCE,



Roundtable Cornerstone: Economic Development Connection

oal 3: The North Dakota University System increases the overall vitality of
the state through exceptional education, research, training, and service,

Objectives, 2009-13

3.1 Increase completions in targeted, high potential programs (agriculture,
energy, health care, life sciences, advanced technology) by __ percent

3.2 Increase the number of certificates and associate degrees awarded in
vocational and technical fields at community colleges by 5 percent

3.3 North Dakota will rank first in the nation for the percentage of degrees and

' certificates awarded in Science, Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM)
fields.

3.4 NDUS students will perform at or above the national average on all
nationally recognized examinations.

3.5 NDUS students will exceed the national average first-fime pass rates on
all professional licensure examinations.

3.6 UND and NDSU research activities wiil, at a minimum, demonstrate
overall progress on several research criteria based on an external evaluation
including collaborations in and outside of North Dakota, patents, proposals,
publications, and new faculty hires.

3.7 The Centers of Excellence will, at a minimum, meet expectations
according to the criteria estabiished by the Centers of Excellence
Commission for the annual review.

3.8 NDUS alumni and students will report levels of satisfaction with

technology knowledge and abilities that exceed the national average.

preparation in their selected major, acquisition of specific skills, and
. 39

Employers will report high/increased levels of satisfaction with the
preparation of recently hired NDUS graduates benchmarked against
historicat trends.

3.10 increase the number of businesses served hy TrainND workforce training by
at least 4 percent

3.11 Demonstrate progress in knowledge transfer and commercialization
through increased performance in the majority of defined metrics
{IP licenses, licensing income, agreements, etc.)
3.12 Increase the number of NDUS students involved in the statewide network of

entrepreneurial resources and activity in partnership with the Department of
Commerce and other certified entrepreneurial centers throughout the state

@ Roundtabie Cornerstone; Flexible and Responsive System

Goal 4: The eleven institutions comptising the North Dakota University
System work together to achieve the vision effectively.

Objectives, 2009-13

200913 NDUS Strategic Plan and Objectives

4.1 The NDUS will report the number of students who successfully transfer
into a degree program at another NDUS institution.

4.2 North Dakota University System institutions will benchmark the number
of student credit hours delivered to students attending another NDUS
institution against historical data.

4.3 Integrate the role of each NDUS institution within the overall system
mission and strategic plan

4.4 Increase awareness of the System and its institutions through a commaon,
consistent message

4.5 Increase SBHE opportunity for discussion of strategic policy topics

Policy Focus Areas:
+ Ensure educational quality
= Maximize economic impact

» Promote career and technical
programs

* |ncrease workforce
training

+ Promote STEM careers

« Expand research related to
state needs

+ Maintain student and
employer satisfaction

/P SBp2a0

Policy Focus Areas:

= Proactively serve state
needs

+ Seek stakeholder input

* Incentivize collaboration

« Focus on vision for the future
+ Ensure seamless transfer

* Increase technological
efficiencies

» Assess general education core

* Use Strategic Plan as a guide

+ Clarify institutional missions

« Foster open communication




NDLA, S EDU

.n: Dustin Gawrylow [dgawrylow@ndtaxpayers.com]
t: Monday, February 14, 2011 3:30 PM
: NDLA, S EDU

Subject: Senate Bill 2300 - Testimony

Attachments: clip002c.jpg

Importance: High

| ﬁmanrn DAKOTA
TAXPAVYERS ASS301AYION

Subject: Higher Ed Funding Commission Bill: SB2300
Testimony Provided By: Dustin Gawrylow Lobbyist #160
Presented To: Senate Education Committee February 9th, 2011

‘ Chairman, Members of the Committee,

e issue of fixing higher education has been a long standing dilemma for the state of North
Dakota.

As the following excerpt shows, North Dakota has long faced challenges regarding its higher
education system.

From Robinson's History of North Dakota on Page 496 it says:

"In 1933 the legislature cut the appropriations for all institutions of higher education for the
biennium to $1.6 million (they were $4 million in 1931)... the depression convinced many
people in North Dakota it had more colleges than it could support. In 1933 the legislature
ordered the Board of Administration to eliminate all unnecessary duplication of courses"; in
1935 it called for "a thorough study of the feasibility of either consolidation or closing of some
of these institutions." In 1936 the Tax Survey Commission found fault with the colleges'
tendency to expand their program and pointed out that North Dakota had more state-supported
colleges than thirty-three other states. It concluded, however, that duplication was like the
weather: everybody talked about it, nobody did anything."

ely we have heard in several hearings this session that the university system must maintain a
"critical mass" of student enrollment to ensure the viability of programs. Never mentioned in
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this discussion is how the duplication of programs actually dilutes and reduces the viability of
those very programs.

of any proposed commission for higher education funding must be a discussion of what is
being funded, double-funded, and triple-funded.

There are several bills being considered by the state legislature that address long standing
concerns related to the North Dakota University System that literal go back to the 1930's.
Unfortunately, anytime these issues come up, those looking to alter the status quo are
immediately labeled as xenophobic, despite the clear economic basis for the discussion.

Here are just a few of the bills the legislature is looking at (listed by order of least aggressive to
most aggressive):

1. House Bill 1369 would require the University System to develop a long-term, sustainable
budget plan. It would also require that a report to the legislature be developed to
quantified the costs and benefits to the state and taxpayers regarding the practice of
subsidizing non-resident students.

2. House Bill 1470 would return legislative approval of tuition rates. Rather than tasking
the legislature with the micromanagement of tuition rates, it would place the legislature in
an "advise and consent" role with the University System on the issue of tuition.

.3. House Bill 1445 addresses the subsidization of non-resident students by creating a "claw
back" provision to require the University System to return funding to the legislature
based on how much it costs the state to educate those students, minus what they actually
pay in tuition. This provision allows for the universities to use state funding as a credit
line until they recoup the funds from the non-resident students (excluding Minnesota).

4. House Bills 1444 takes the most aggressive approach and outright forbids the
subsidization of non-resident students by creating a minimum tuition rate for all non-
resident students (excluding Minnesota).

The North Dakota Taxpayers' Association fully supports and has lobbied the legislature to pass
both House Bill 1369 and 1470 for the sake of gathering more information and creating a higher
level of elected accountability for the price of tuition. We have also urged legislators to look at
the potential need to make changes to the policies governing the University System by at least
studying the issues addressed in House Bills 1444 and 1445.

Governor Dalrymple has suggested the creation of yet another commission to address the
funding model for the University System. Apparently, this new commission will be able to do
Qat the Board of Higher Education, the Higher Education Roundtable, the Legislative Interim
mmission on Education, and the legislature itself could not do.

: #H ) SB230°



The governor's suggested commission is nothing more than a further expansion of the
reaucracy. We would call on the governor to eliminate some of the other mechanisms

igned to manage the University System if he truly believes this new commission can get the
job done, :

More government bureaucracy should not be the first choice of the legislature, especially when

that added layer is to be made up of only people who represent interests that will demand more
and more spending. This is not the proper route to take.

Thank you.
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TESTIMONY ATTRAHMENT |
SB 2300

Senator Tim Flakoll

District 44

Chairman Kelsch and members of the House Education committee. For the
record | am Senator Tim Flakoll of District 44.

SB 2300, is at its core about what is doing what is best for students regardless of
what corner of the state they come from or what state supported campus they
attend in North Dakota or their academic area of interest. It is about making the
best use of, and getting the most out of the dollars we invest in higher education
in the state.

SB 2300 allows us to move from the current funding scheme which is based on
historic funding levels and has no basis in cost to deliver or productivity. The
current system does not recognize nor properly respond to actual costs to deliver
a program. As an example, the diesel mechanics program at Wahpeton or nursing
programs at a number of campuses cost more than other majors or programs that
can have larger class sizes or do not require labs which can make them less
expensive to deliver.

The bill sets up a working group of six elected officials, five of which are legisiators
and mix them with finance experts and a proper representation and balance of
education representatives with the clear and focused objective of producing a
better and more transparent method of funding education. This work would
mirror what we have effectively done with K-12 in North Dakota.

I would also like you to note on page 2 (Section 2) lines 20 — 25 the requirement
that for any vote to pass it must have a majority of the committee vote in support
of it, but it must also have three out of five legislators (60%) serving on the
committee to vote in support of the question for it to be adopted.

Currenﬂy the state of North Dakota pays 39% of the cost of education at our
system campuses. | sure there is a shared goal in this committee to make sure
that we make the very best use of those state funds, as well as the 61% of the
cost of higher education that comes from students and other non-state funds.




SB2300 allows us to work on a more student-focused, outcome based funding and
delivery system.

If we were a business or CEO of a billion dollar company we would want to make
sure that we were making wise investments that produced the results we desire.
Why should not government and education engage in a similar due diligence?

Some may think “what do | care? | have no campus in my district.” There is more
than one reason but one answer should be obvious..... each one of you as
legislators have students who were raised in your districts, who pay taxes and
vote who attend campuses across the state of North Dakota. | think we have a
shared responsibility to insure that we live up to our Constitutional obligation to
provide for a “uniform system of education” for each one of those 31,000 North
Dakota residents who attend college in North Dakota. We have a responsibility to
make sure that we make the best use of all funds that are invested in higher
education.

Handout on “In-State Enrollment by County of Origin.” — Blue and salmon
colored sheets

Madam Chairman — when we first started the work of the K-12 Commission on
Education Improvement people said it would “never work.” Well it did work and
we have a very good funding system and one that reacts properly to academic
and site specific needs. Today you might also hear from people who say they
don’t know if we can improve how we fund higher education. But Madam
Chairman, we can and we must reform higher education funding.

I should also note that the Senate applied amendments that sunset the work of
the group on December 31, 2014 so they need to get in, get the work done and
move on.

Madam Chairman that concludes my testimony and | would be happy to stand for
any questions.

#iH# End #iH
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Robert Vallie

Executive Commissioner: Governmental Relations and Inter-Collegiate Affairs
NDSU Student Government

Testimony concerning Senate Bill 2300

March 22, 2011

Chairman Kelsch and members of the House Education Committee:

Today is a good day. Today is an important day for you, for me and for everyone who will make use of
our institutions of higher education now and into the future. Today is the first step towards finding a
better way for higher education to be funded that ensures accountability, alleviate some of the concerns
of our institutions of higher education and develop a higher education system of the new millennium.

Now I've been in my current position serving the students of North Dakota State University for the last
eight months | have taken a crash course in becoming an “expert” in the workings both inside and
outside of the North Dakota University System. What | have found in that time is that over the last
several decades the higher education system in this state has really come into its own in the last few
decades. An educational system that offers a quality education with a wide variety of options at a
reasonable price, with eleven institutions across the state and one’s support by the good people of
North Dakota. It has been with that support and that commitment with our North Dakota values that
has made this system as the best in the nation. However within that time as I'm sure you are all aware
to allow this system to flourish it has required a great cost. With double digit increases in percentage in
overall funding to our institutions and concerns as to the success of our system has lead to concerns by
all parties as to both the sustainability of this funding and for some the want of cutting funds from
higher education. No matter which way it can be sliced it does create serious concerns for us as students
and that some kind of action is necessary.

For us as students of North Dakota State University we feel that passage of such legislation will be the
first step of many by this government to attempt to find a better method of funding not based on simply
giving the same base funding plus extra but to move to methods that deal with success and
performance of our institutions through criterion that allows us to recognize achievement of students
and faculty in terms of retention, graduation on time and other factors and to build it in such a way that
allows us to build our funding model to ensure that accountability expected by the good people of this
state, that helps to create an atmosphere of higher achievement, to recognize what things are working

* in our state institutions and also to begin to address those cancerns within our institutions and how we
all can better work to solve them,

Madam Chair, members of the committee, in the last twelve years our state has seen major changes in
our system of higher education. In 1999 we saw the creation of the roundtable in order for all parties to



address the needs of our state and how higher education, industry, can government could work to
address the needs of our state and what changes were needed to succeed. In the first decade of this
millennium we saw the development of the use of technoiogy to support traditional classroom learning
as well as bring education to a point where anyone anywhere can gain access to it and chalenged us to
find better ways of learning. Now in the beginning of this decade with this legislation and others moving
through our system of government we now have the ability to find a funding model or models te allow
higher education to succeed and allow students to succeed. For everything there must be change and
for us as students of North Dakota State University we appreciate and thank this government for
recognizing that need to change and for allowing us as students the ability to be on the ground floor of
that change in this piece of legislation and in others you will see and have seen this session. Madam
Chair and members of the committee we as students of North Dakota State University support the
passage of Senate Bill 2300 in the hopes of creating that positive change for the future of higher
education and to help contribute wholeheartedly to this process with our insight and knowledge in
creating not only an efficient and effective system but one that is seen for the benefits it contributes to
this state and future generations of North Dakotans who will be students. Madam Chair and members of
the committee the students of NDSU support that belief in change and with your support and the
support of this government that today wiil always be remembered as good day.
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Chairman Kelsch and members of the committee, my name is William Woodworth. | am
currently the Legislative Lobbyist for the North Dakota Student Association. We support SB
2300 which would create a North Dakota commission on higher education funding.  Students
feel that the current equity and parity formulas for the North Dakota University System do not
provide an equitable solution. According to the March 2006 study submitted by MGT of
America, Inc. to the North Dakota Legislative Council, "No solution will make every institution
happy.” The Executive Budget proposal also has called for funding for a study to develop an
improved equity formula. We are also proposing an amendment to the bill to change the
student membership on the commission from nonvoting to voting, as we feel students should
have a greater say in the determination of their respective institutions’ funding. In the end,
students will be the most affected by any spending formula.  Furthermore, we feel as
proposed, the legislation will benefit the students as a whole by providing a more equitable
funding solution for higher education. For these reasons, the North Dakota Student Association
urges this committee to give SB 2300 a do pass recommendation with the proposed
amendment. Thank you for your time.

William Woodworth

North Dakota Student Association, Legislative Lobbyist
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ACCESS. INNOVATION, EXCELLENCE,

March 22, 2011
House Education Committee Members,

This letter is in support of Senate Bill 2300, creating a Commission on Higher Education
Funding. It is with great appreciation that the Governor has taken an interest and a
leadership role to bring an alternative funding mechanism to the table for our campuses
and university system. This Commission is an opportunity to look at our system in a
unique way and ask ourselves what the state of North Dakota can do to make the most
dynamic education system possible with the resources available.

The success of the K-12 Commission on Education improvement fiscal and policy
changes have provided a dramatic change in the way K-12 is funded in addition to
, increased public support for K-12 funding. This model and experience can be
: transferred to review alternative ways of funding higher education to achieve greater
. transparency and positive outcomes of higher education.

Policymakers and the general public have been looking for innovative ways to fund
higher education due to the changes in education delivery and learning. The cost of
educating an online student versus a lab sciences student varies drastically, and it is
time to acknowledge these cost differences to understand the true price of education.
The days of treating all students similarly are over, and we have an elite opportunity to
address the system as a whole.

Again, | ask for your favorable consideration for Senate Bill 2300 and would be happy to
answer any questions or provide any follow-up information. The support of the
Governor, the legislative branch and the University System will make a difference to
bring about greater accountability, and cost efficiency while achieving quality education
and student success.

Sincerely,

RYI Y 13
William Goetz
Chancellor
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The North Dakota University System is governed by the State Board of Higher Education and includes:
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North Dakota State Collage of Science « North Dakota State University = University of North Dakota » Valley City State University = Williston State College



